
9:30

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

August 25,2020 - BOARD AGENDA

Aitkin Public Lfrbrary

9:00 1) Bill Pratt, County Board Ghair
A) Callto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval of Agenda

9:05 E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda)

F) Citizens' Public Gomment - Comments from visitors must be informational in
nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number of
speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The
County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those five
minutes but will take the information and find answers if that is appropriate. As
part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander
or engage in character assassination at a public Board meeting.

Consent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File August 11,2020 to August 24,2020
B) Approve August 11,2020 County Board Minutes
C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
D) Approve Gommissioner's Vouchers
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Contegrity, R&B
F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Sales/Use Tax July, Diesel Tax July
G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Road & Bridge
H) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - Flex Spending Claims
l) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Elan Paid 8/6/20, Mtg. Reg.

Tax July, State Deed Tax July
J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Medical FSA Claims
K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Elan Paid 8/6/20 - Allocated
L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - NSF Gheck, LLCC Refund

(covtD)
M) Approve Timber Sale Extension
N) Approve Approve ADA Transition Plan for Public Rights of Way
O) Approve Revise Bid Opening Date for Highway Department Office

Expansion
P) Adopt Resolution LG214 Premises Permit - Minnesota Fishing Museum

9:32 3) Garli Goble - Fiscal Supervisor
A) Proposed 2021 Health & Human Services Budget Presentation

2l



9:52 4l Cynthia Bennett - HHS Director
A) CARES Funding - Purchase Request

9:57 5) John Welle - County Engineer
Al 2021 Highway Budget Presentation

10:37 6) Kathleen Ryan - CFO
A) CARES Act - Reporting Update

10:47 Break

10:57 7l Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner
A) Proposed2021 -LLCC Budget
B) LLCC Distance Learning
G) Set Public Hearing - Land Exchange
D) Tax-Forfeited Land Sale - October 2,2020
E) Data Recovery Fee

12:02 8) Jessica Seibert - Gounty Administrator
A) Administrator Updates

12:12 9) Committee Updates

12:42 Adjourn



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD
D,6

August 11, 2020

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 11th day of August, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair William
Pratt, Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte,
County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr.

Motion made by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all voting yes to approve the July 14,2Q20 amended agenda. Agenda ltem 3C -
Organizational Agreement Options for Rum River 1W1P Policy Committee's Action
Requested was changed from Approve/Deny Motion to Direction Requested.

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows. A) Correspondence File
July 28, 2020 to August 10,2020; B) Approve July 28, 2020 County Board Minutes; C)
Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $690,879.53; D) Approve Commissioner Vouchers:
General Fund $339,905.88, Road & Bridge $266,1 19.14, Health & Human Services
$4,420.07, Trust $17,311.42, Forest Development $3,628.51, Capital Project $297.47,
Long Lake Conservation Center $1,276.08, Parks $21,272.41 for a total of $654,230.98;
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Property Tax Overpayment: Taxes & Penalties
$1 1,908.77; F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Road & Bridge: Road & Bridge
$240,913.81; G) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping Refund
(COVID): Parks $10.00; H) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping
Refund (COVID), FSA, PEIP: General Fund $2,008.46, Parks $90.00 for a total of
$2,098.46; l) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan Paid 7123120'. General
Fund $3,186.18; J) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping Refund
(COVID): Parks $325.00; K) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - FSA Claims:
General Fund $465.76; L) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan Paid
7123120 Allocated: General Fund -$817.01, Road & Bridge $180.00, Health & Human
Services $441 .04, Trust $195.97, for a total of $0.00; M) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - LLCC - Credit Card Fee's: Long Lake Conservation Center
$97.09; N) Approve Primary and General Election Recount Agrements; O) Approve LLCC
- Additional COVID Protections and Protocols; P) Adopt Resolution: County VSO
Operational Enhancement Grant Program ;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Marcotte and carried, all members voted to approve - Primary and General Election
Recount Agreements.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Marcotte and carried, all members voted to approve - LLCC - Additional COVID
Protections and Protocols.

Gallto Order

Approved Agenda

Citizens'Public
Gomment

Gonsent Agenda

Primary and
General Election
Recount
Agreements

LLGC - Additional
COVID
Protections and
Protocols

Page 1 of 3



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD August 11, 2020
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Gommissioner
Marcotte and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution County VSO Operational
Enhancement Grant Program.

BE lT RESOLVED by Aitkin Gounty that the County enter into the attached Grant
Contract with the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the
following Program: Gounty Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant
Program. The grant must be used to provide outreach to the county's Veterans; to assist
in the reintegration of combat veterans into society; to collaborate with other social
service agencies, educational institutions, and other community organizations for the
purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans; to reduce homelessness among
veterans; and to enhance the operations of the county Veterans service office, as
specified in Minnesota Statutes 197.608 and Minnesota Laws 2019, Chapter 10, Article 1,
Section 37, Subdivision 2. This grant should not be used to supplant or replace other
funding.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED by Aitkin County that the County Veterans Service
Officer, Penny Harms, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the
above-mentioned program on behalf of the County.

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator presented Peter Alexander with the US Census
who gave a Census Update.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voted to approve Change Order.

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator presented Organizational Agreement Options for
Rum River 1W1P Policy Committee for Board Direction.

Dan Guida - Sheriff presented the 2021 Budget Presentation

John Welle - County Engineer held a Public Hearing for ADA Transition Plan for Public
Rights of Way. No public comment was given.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voted to approve 2019 Annual Report.

Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner presented his Proposed 2021 - Land Dept
Budget Presentation.

Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner discussed with the board Collaborating with
USDA - LCCMR - PNCML Grant Discussion.

Resolution
#20200811-070
Gounty VSO
Operational
Enhancement
Grant Program

Census Update

Approve Change
Order

Org. Agreement
Options for Rum
River lW1P Policy
Gommittee

2021 Budget
Presentation

Public Hearing for
ADA Transition
Plan for Public
Rights of Way

Approve 2019
Annual Report

Proposed 2021 -
Land Dept Budget
Presentation

Collaborating with
USDA - LCCMR -
PNCML Grant
Discussion

Page 2 of 3



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD August 11, 2020
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following

. Budget Committee Meeting
o Held Webex Meeting with Townships
. 1 :1 Budget Meetings with Department Heads
o lnter-Agency Meeting
. RegionalAdministrators Meeting

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator presented the 2021 General Government Budget
Presentation.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator presented the 2021 Appropriations & Dues for
Discussion.

Jessica Seibeft, County Administrator discussed the use of CARES Act Funds.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator presented Kathleen Ryan and Staci Sinell to give a
License Center Update.

The Board discussed: Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group, East Central Regional Library,
Community Corrections Advisory, Natural Resources Advisory, Health & Human Services
Advisory, Aitkin Airport, Economic Development, McGregorAirport.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 12:20 p.m. until Tuesday, August 25,2020
at the Aitkin County Government Center.

William Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Gounty
Administrator
Updates

2021 General
Government
Budget
Presentation

Appropriations &
Dues Discussion

CARES Act Fund
Discussion

License Center
Update

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 3 of 3



T

ir'?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 8t2st2a2o

Title of ltem: Etectronic funds transfers

2u
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Electronic funds transfers thru 0811712020

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhls budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FU N DS TRANSFER

Thru August t7,2O2O Board Meeting August 25,2020
Date Amount Reason

8/3/20
8ls/20
8/6/20
8/7/2o
8/7 /20
8/7 /2o

8110/2O

8/12/20
8/14/20
8174/20

8/t4/20

Sgz.og

Si.,326.51

S109,613.23

595,61.6.22

S3,3gz.5g

$zog,ttl.os
S35,155.02

ss42.33
52,433.4L

$t,++s.92
S575,917.31

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants

Auditor Warrants

Auditor Warrants
Commissioner Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants

Payroll Abstract

51,,034,646.62



r)
WLCl
8/18/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Page Break By: 1 I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

10:4OAM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

I?:I IHTfGRATED
tsll rrxrxcriltYsrfis

Page 2

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Synopsis 7/14/20

wireless bill
06/26/2C20

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1

Accr

Notary

Notary

Amount

105.OO
'l 05.oo

76.46

76.46

86222
788666

1 Transactions

2872988L7699

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

Transportation & Travel & Parking N

Telephone
Telephone

5 Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

Telephone
License Center- Phone

N

N

L5240 AT&T Mobility
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

t524O AT&T Mobility

L4289 Pratt/Bill
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6330

L4289 Pratt/Bill

6037 Verizon Wireless
01, 001- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

1 DEPT Total:

T2 DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 012- 000,0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

L2 DEPT Total:

40 DEPT

9046

07 /25/2020
1 Transactions

147.74
147.74

July Mileage

Phone JuIy 2020
Phone July 2020

103.28
35.O1

138.29

31 .17

25.98
57,15

June- Aug Mifi charges - Niemi
mifi charge - Marcotte

1 Transactions

9853639430
986009s029

2 Transactions

4 Vendors

00001085

1 Transactions

I Vendors

0000108s
00001085

2 Transactions

N

N

467.53 COmmissioners

Court Administration

Phone July 202025.98
25.98

25.98 Court Administration

Auditor

N

9046

Loffler Companies
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

N

N

9046

9908 Minnesota Secretary of State

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6240
9908 Minnesota Secretary of State

30.oo
30.oo

NOTARY

1 Transactions
N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Dues



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

TlT INTIGRA TD
E;l Rrurr*cnrsYtrrr{i

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPT Total:

4L DEPT

r2780

Rrt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

80.36
384.72
1 92.36

49.79
707.23

ADDING MACHINE 1083317- O

PRTNTER TONER (3) 1083373- 0

COPIER TONER 1083373- 1

TAPE, PENCILS, ENVELOPES, ETC 312I33- O

4 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

7 Transactions

Services, Labor, Etc

1 Transactions

Telephone

Dues

Services, Labor, Contracts

3 Transactions

Telephone

N

N

N

N

7943a Auditor 3 Vendors

Internal Audit

PROGRESSBILLTNG#4\nr2/31/r9 2563281

1 Transactions

CliftonlarsonAllen, LLP

01- 041- 000- 0000- 6231

CIif tonlarsonAllen, LLP
3,675.OO
3,675.OO

3,675.00

'l 5.59
15.59

30.00
30,00

117.53
117.53

163.12

Y
t2780

4T DEPT Total:

42 DEPT

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 62 50

Loffler Comfanies

Internal Audit

Treaswer

Phone JuIy 2020

NOTARY

copier contract charges

Treasurer

Assessor

Phone July 2020

I Vendors

00001085

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

420992s88

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

0000108s

9908 Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary
or- o42- 000- 0000- 6240

9908 Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary

14330 US Bank
or- o42- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

14330 US Bank

42 DEPT Total:

43 DEPT

9046

N

N

N

N

N

9046

9908 Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6240

62.35
62.35 1 Transactions

30.00 NOTARY

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrared Financial systems

Loffler Companies
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Dues & License Renewal



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi
lE rsrftcftArlD
tsil FtH r{cril SYITfA{|

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
9908 Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary

1.3934 The Tire Barn
01'043- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

70452

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

30.oo

25.OO

25.OO

117.35

38.23
34.23

32.13

18.48

1.49

58.10

279.96
704.O0

147.90
73,95

295.80
1,501 .61

3,600.00
3,600.oo

Tire repair - 2012 Escape

Assessor

Central Services

AUDITORS HOT SPOT

Oxivir TB Wipes

Sanitizer Gel

XL Gloves

XL Gloves

XL Gloves

2019 Cost Alloc Plan

Covid- 19 Track hanger

07 /2A/2o20

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

A87906

A87947

B128838

3639884
3643 595

3643 s98
3643 599

3643603
5 Transactions

1901

1 Transactions

I 59671 3

2t617 Car Maintenance

3 Vendors 3 Transactions

287298525602 COVID Related Expenditures

N

AT&T Mobility
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
AT&T Mobility

N

1O452

13725 Beartooth True Value
ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

01- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

13725 Beartooth True Value

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
ol- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
0r- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

9867 Government Management Group Inc
01- 044- 000- 0000- 623 1

9867 Government Management Group Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
0r- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

Covid- 1 9 Padding,/hangers/hooks

07 /28/2020
Covid- 19 Shower liners

07 /29/2020
Covid- l9 Faceshield padding

o7 /27 /2020
3 Transactions

COMD Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

29.52

29.52 1 Transactions2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Copyright 20f 0- 2020Integrated Financial Systems

COMD Related Expenditures



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

l?!l tFSTEGAAIID
tsiJ rfiArrcr,ArctrTrr,rs

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

COVID Related Expenditures

Ambulance Appropriations

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Fxpenditures

COMD Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

Telephone
Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts

Training/Education

RrI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #Vendor
No.
9046

9046

i 5300

1 5300

89081

89081

8623s

Name
Account/Formula
Loffler Companies
or- 044- 000- 0000- 62 50

Loffler Compades

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE
01- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

North Ambulance Brainerd
07- 044- 000- 0000- 6841

North Ambulance Brainerd

Accr Amount

2s.98
25.98

Warrant Description
Setvice Dates Paid On Bhf #

Phone July 2020- Soil & Water 00001085

1 Transactions

window fan, screws 2007- 067309
'l Transactions

July Ambulance Subsidy
'1 Transactions

Covid- I9 Fabric Panel Dividers
o7 /27 /2020

Covid- 19 Fabric Panel Dividers
07 /2a/2020

Covid- 19 Connector panel

o7 /30/2020
Covid- 19 Fabric Panel Dividers

07 /31 /2020

10831 l9- 0

1083119- I

1083342- 0

1083406- 0

4 Transactions

Central Services 9 Vendors

Inf ormation Technologie s

Phone July 2020 00001085
ADTRAN FIRMWARE UPGRADE CW105183

SSL CERT UPDATE/CODE BLUE SIP CW1O6I94

3 Transactions

PLT License Exam app fee 632432

5',l .99
51.99

N

N

The Office Shop Inc
ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

o1- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

ol- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT TotaII

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000,6231
Loffler Companies9046

91134 Minnesota- Dept Labor & Industry
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6208

91134 Minnesota- Dept Labor & Industry 1 Transactions

634.92 InformationTechnologies

2,430.OO
2,430.OO

2,O71.11

1 76.58

12.36

246.53

2,506.58

10,242.O1

31 .17
2to.oo
303.75
6c4.92

50.00
50.oo

N

N

N

N

18 Transactions44

49

N

N

N

N

49 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

2 Vendors 4 Transactions



WLCT
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

52

Aitkin County
G

?:I INTIARATIDEl nu*e*o,ugYsrffit

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

I524O AT&T Mobility
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

&pr Warrant Description
Service Dates

Administration

wireless bill
06/26/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

I524O AT&T Mobility

Loffler Companies
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Mtmesota Secretary of State - Notary
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6240
Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary

52 DEPT Total:

53 DEPT

9046

Amount

23.52

23.52

36.37
36.37

120.00
120.OO

179.89

15.59
'l 5.59

287298817699 Telephone N

N

N

o7 /25/2020
1 Transactions

9046

9046

9908

9908

Phone July 2020

AD #1062858 -

AD #1061291 -

AD #1064602 -

N) #1064622 -

N) #to64782 -

AD #1064784 -

AD #1056749 -

AD #1056826 -

AD #1056749 -

00001085

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

00001085

1 Vendors

Telephone

Dues & Subscriptions

3 Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

illliili:iliii:ffittX;
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Loffler Companies
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Notary Renewal - B.Danielson

1 Transactions

AdminisEation

Human Resources

Phone July 2020
'l Transactions

15.59 Human Resources

Elections

N

9046

60

53 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age86222

89796 Ryan/Kathleen
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6340

26.25
191 .24

251 .25
270.OO

74.75
213.75
117.50
117.50

117.50
1,383.7 4

ACCURACYTEST 787422

EXT HRS 788667
POLL PLACES 788668
PRIMARY ELECTION 788669
CANNIBPRIMBLLT 788670
PRIMARYBALLOT 78867I
AITK-IN CO VOTERS 79O37O

PRE- REGISTER 79037I
AITKIN CO VOTERS 790372

I Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

68.63 8,/8 Election meal

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

NMeals



WLCl
8/18/2O 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

?:I INTTONATID
ts:l ptHrr*cnrcYfrtlrs

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Meals N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6340
89796 Ryan/Kathleen

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

8/11 Election meal

Elecfions

Attorney

Subpoena 01cr19847

Water

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

68.87
137.50

15,244.14
15,244.14

2 Transactions

PRIMARYELECTION-MAILBALLOTS 33668-R
'l Transactions

T^ETTEROPENERS,/ZIPTIES/TABELS IO8373O-O

1 Transactions

Ballots & Programming

Office & Computer Supplies N

13 Transactions

Co Sheriff Services N

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213 N

Telephone

Co Sheriff Services

Computer Research

N

13129

13I29

86235

86235

SeaChange

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406

SeaChange

The Office Shop Inc
01- 060- 000- 0000- 640s
The Office Shop Inc

124.45
124.45

60 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT

1 180

16,889.83

75.00
75.OO

88.O0
88.OO

67.53
67.53

30.00
30.oo

1,492.23

1,492.23

1,752.76

Phone July 2020

Admin Subpoena

West info charges

07 /o1 /2020

Attorney

4 Vendors

851 5

1 Transactions

lSOxOl1,47lO7
1 Transactions

0000108s

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

842736890

Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office1180

10855 Culligan
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

10855 C 'lligan

9046

9046

61 18

61 18

5t73

Loffler Companies
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Members Coop Credit Union
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
Members Coop Credit Union

N

N

N

Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

5L73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

DEPT Total:

DEPT

o7 /31 /2020
1 Transactions

90

100 Recorder

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

5 Vendors 5 Transactions



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

-

T:I IHTEGSATED
E:l gthr NelAt svsrEr{t

Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

f)ues

2 Transactions

Phone

Janitorial Supplies

Garbage

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Phone

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

RpI Warrant DescriplQ4
Service Dates

Phone JuIy 2020

NOTARY

00001085

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

287298817699

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3643625

1 39608

1 591 182

I 593802

1 596403

00001085

41558
41610

Accr

9908 Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6240

9908 Minnesota Secretary of State - Notary

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

t5240 AT&T Mobility
01- I 10- 000- 0000- 62 s0

LS24O AT&T Mobility

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6255

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

Amount

15.59
15.59

30.00
30.o0

45.59 Recorder

23.52

23.52

Courthouse Maintenance

wireless bill
06/26/2020

PT, TP, can liners

Aug Garbage service

oa/01/2020

bits
3,28 die
wood chisel

Phone July 2020

Fire Ext service - Gov Cnter
Fire Ext service - CH

o7 /25/2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

08/31/2020
1 Transactions

3 Transactions

'1 Transactions

N

169.29
169.29

584.50

584.50

N

N

N

8.58
11.08

5.49
25.15

N

N

N

10.39
10.39

1 10.00

340.20

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

?!T INTDCRATTD
ts:l nrur*crusYsrtru

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

5005 Village Electric Motor Shop
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

5005 Village Electric Motor Shop

110 DEPT Total:

L20 DEPT

to452 AT&T Mobiliry
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

L0452 AT&T Mobility

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Amount
450.20

52.90
52.90

86.34
86.34

Repair motor - CH - AHU 2- 1 019620

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

10 Transactions

Y

464r

464r

9046

9046

8623s

8623 s

3 518

3 518

Holiday Credit Office
01- 1 20- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Holiday Credit Office

Loffler Companies
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

The Office Shop Inc
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230
Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The

1,315.95 CourthouseMaintenance

Service Officer

99.62 wireless bill
07 /26/2c20

99.62

7 Vendors

2 8729858 5696 Telephone

1400- 000- 136- 0 Gas And Oil

00001085

1083140- 0

42094

5 Vendors

787423

787424

July fuel - Vet van

Phone July 2020

kleenex

1/4 pg display ad

Notice of tug B/5
Notice of kue 8/I7

oB/25/2020
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

N

N15.59
15.59

11.03
11.O3

Telephone

Office & Computer Supplies N

Printing, Publishing & Adv

5 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

100.00
100.oo

152.25
68.25

220.50

N

120 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222

312.58 Service Officer

Planning & Zoning
Aitkin Independent Age
oL- 122- 000- 0000- 6230
ot- 122- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

N

N

2 Transactions

r22

86222

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

TlI IiIIIGf,ATID
Eil rtu*rucnr stfrrl{s

Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

I432O BensonAin
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 s0

oL- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
14320 BensonAin

1.5742 Christensen/Charles
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0
or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

LSL42 Christensen/Charles

Rp.t Warrant Description
Service Dates

BOA Mtgs
BOA Mileage

BOA Mtgs

BOA Mileage

8/3- 8/14

Fuel - P&Z

Phone July 2020

1000 permit cards (#45601)

BOA meetings
BOA mileage

ACPZ- Gas- July

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

90.o0
136.28
226.24

100.00
97.75

197.-15

3,500.00
3,500.00

72.98
72.98

25.98
25.98

250.OO

250.OO

1 10.00

105.22
215.22

63.68
63.68

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1400- 000- 13s- 3

1 Transactions

00001085
'l Transactions

196260
'l Transactions

2 Transactions

AITCOZO

1 Transactions

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Services, Labor, Conuacts, Programm Y

Gas And Oil

Telephone

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl N

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Gas And Oil

Y

Y

Y

Y

13066

13066

4641

4641

9046

9046

s892

5892

5 516

Hargrave,/Bryan
or- t22- 000- 0000- 6231

Hargrave/Bryan

Holiday Credit Office
ot- t22- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

Holiday Credit Office

Loffler Companies
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

McGregor Prinfing & Graphics, Inc
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 6405

McGregor Printing & Graphics, Inc

Paquette/Jeremy M
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6350
oI- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
Paquette/Jeremy M

N

N

Y

Y

5 516

4010 Rasley Oil Company
or- 722- 000- 0000- 6s 1 I

4010 Rasley Oil Company

3479 SovdeTSecky
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 640s

3479 Sovde/Becky

N

27.99
27.99

Headset Reimb
'l Transactions

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl N



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10028 Spiel,/Edward
ol- I22- 000- 0000- 6350
oI- t22- 038- 0000- 6330

10028 SpielAdward

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6405

0t- I22- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

L22 DEPT Total:

DEPT

913I ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
ASAP Towing91 38

9203 AT&T Mobility
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

9339 Dennis'Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

9339 Dennis'Towing

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6231

Aitkin County
re

l:ll INTI$ft,'ITED
E:l r mur*cr*r sYirfrrr!

Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

BOA meetings
BOA Mileage

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

117.80
89.1 3

206,93

envelopes, batteries
envelopes, batteries

Planning & Zoning

Enforcement

20- 2008 tow for case

activation credit
activation credit
deputy cell phones

SHRF bulb xport Expl

admin copier Iease

20- 1929 forfeiture
20- 1953 forfeiture Ford

3 Transactions

40163000
'l Transactions

2I72t450
1 Transactions

20- 259
20- 264

2 Transactions

306290

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl N

Office, Computer, Film, & Field Suppl N

18 Transactions

Wrecker Service

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

Y

Y

56.78
7.14

63.96

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

'l Transactions

1083160- 0

1083160- 0

12 Vendors

766r

287297906116

2872979061r6
287297906tr6

200

5,O71.27

123.75
123.75

Y

200.00-
200.oo-
796.96
396.96

2.49
2.49

181.45
181.4s

75.00
111.OO

186.00

N

N

N

N

N

N

51 7,80 annual preventative, vacc Y

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Sysrems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

L General Fund

Aitkin County
G

l?lT I!,TEGfiATED
EIJ rlru,txcnrsYsrar{s

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
L777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic

11715 Granite Electronics
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

11715 Granite Electronics

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

464r

464r

2375

2375

9322

9322

9046

9046

165 2

165 2

4681

Holiday Credit Office
01- 200- 000- 0000- 651 1

Holiday Credit Office

Intoximeters Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
Intoximeters Inc

LeadsOnline LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

Leadsonline IIC

Loffler Companies
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Northland Fire Protection, LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

Northland Fire Protection, LLC

Amount
517.80

193.7 4
193.74

56.66
56.66

180.OO

l BO.OO

2,301.OO
2,301 .OO

150.65
150.65

453.40
453.40

23.96-
1,310.37
1,246.41

XTS 2500 repair #224

#221 gas

baton not received
#223 vest, carrier, plate

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

cM286478
r1443633

2 Transactions

154005168- i

1400000288942 Gas And Oil

Services & Labor (Incl Conuacts) N

1 Transactions

mouthpieces 660716

1 Transactions

LeadsOnline investigative syst 256702

1 Transactions

Phone JuIy 2020 00001085
'l Transactions

annual extinguisher check 4t607
1 Transactions

Deputy Supplies

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) Y

Telephone

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Equipment
Deputy Supplies

Office Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

4681

Streichers
01- 200- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

Streichers

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

N

N

11.O2
11.O2

scissors 1083032- 2

1 Transactions

oil change, headlight blb #218 53917

1 Transactions
61 .68
61.68

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Car Maintenance



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County rNr*$ndr[D
niliNCl,tt fYfTtI{5EI

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13848 WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

9203

9203

AT&T Mobility
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6250

AT&T Mobility

13725 Beartooth True Value
or- 202- 000- 0000- 6409

L3725 Beartooth True Value

13934 The Tire Barn
or- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

2OZ DEPTTotal:

252 DEPT

9203

Accr Amount

325.00
325.00

6,428.O1

Warrant Description
Service Dates

20- 1919 ATV

Enforcement

Boat & Wafer

#208 cell phone

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

wire rope clip, chain AB835s

1 Transactions

oil change, rotate B&W Chev 53469

1 Transactions

Boat & Water

Corrections

dispatch, xport cell

07- 3t- 2020

1 Transactions

16 Vendors

287297906II6
1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

40162872

1 Transactions

6081072820

1 Transactions

1324528

Telephone

Field Supplies

B&W Maintenance

3 Vendors

287297906116 Telephone

Wrecker Service

Car Maintenance

Prisoner Welfare

20 Transactions

3 Transactions

Y

49.81
49.81

333.1 4
333.14

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

9203

AT&T Mobility
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 62 50

AT&T Mobility

115.28
115.24

49A.23

99.62
99.62

163.98
163.98

194.48
194.48

210.24
210.24

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

163 Charter Communications
01- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

163 Charter Commurrications

5583 Crawford Supply Company
ol- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5583 Crawford Supply Company

SHRF battery xport Expl

inmate cable

commissary items

1 Transactions

Copyright 2oIo- 2o2o Integrated Financial Systems

Prisoner Welfare



WLCl
8/18/2O 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

T:T IFTTTGR/{fTD
Eil rr*,rncnrgYsrri{t

Page 14

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Janitorial Supplies N

Services & Labor (lncl Conmacts)

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts)

Services & Labor (lncl Conhacts)

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, 6

Prisoner Welfare

Clothing Allowance

Telephone

Office & Computer Supplies N

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Accr

lI715 Granite Electronics
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

01- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

11715 Granite Elecnonics

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

9346 James D Roswold, DDS

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
9346 James D Roswold, DDS

5503 Keefe Supply Company
07- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

1"4564 Lands End Business Outfitters
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6410

14564 Lands End Business Outfitters

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

janitorial supplies

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3643625

Amount

65.67
65.67

7,088.04
1,OO2.20

602.89
8,693.13

931.39
83.58

1,O14.97

105.00
105,OO

29A.32
298.32

52.85
52.85

72.7 4
72.74

1 Transactions

Glen tower GRE microwave
reprogram.iail portables

XTS 2500 repair #305

inmate meds

Itasca inmate meds

15400377I- |
154004902- I
1 54005 169- 1

N

N

N

3 Transactions

Acct 30

Acct 82

2 Transactions

oral exam, xray K.M. Itasca 6605

1 Transactions

commissary items 1,324527

1 Transactions

Preston dress uniform shirt SIN8549265

1 Transactions

Phone July 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

flashlight 56176756

1 Transactions

August healthcare services 4986

1 Transactions

N

N

N

9046

9046

13844

r3844

13691

13691

Loffler Companies
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 62 50

Loffler Companies

McKesson Medical Surgical
01,- 252- 000- 0000- 6405
McKesson Medical Surgical

MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC

14.24
18.24

7,518.48
7,518.48

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat' 6



WLCI
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
G

T:I INTff}RATED
E;f rlhtlr{cr^t gttrErr{s

Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Groceries

Groceries

Inmate Supplies

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Groceries
Groceries
Groceries

Car Maintenance

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

ol- 252- 000' 0000- 62 3 I
L652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

3789 Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

August monthly service

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

866366

41606

ro00242021,2009
tooo2420219004

21 Vendors

Accr Amount

184.s3
184.53

565.20
56s.20

60.38
39.42
99.80

289.37
289.37

48.03
48.O3

annual extinguisher check

groceries
groceries

grocenes
groceries
groceries

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

N

11947

1L947

4010

4010

11538

115 38

9295

Phoenix Supply
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6424
Phoenix Supply

Rasley Oil Company
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6330
Rasley Oil Company

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

2 Transactions

shorts, pants, sweats 20692

1 Transactions

transport gas July
1 Transactions

background credit check July
1 Transactions

N

15.13
15.13

9295

Reinhart Foodservice
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64 I 8

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 64 1 8

Reinhart Foodservice

13934 The Tire Barn
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

7628 Al's Welding & Sandblasting

battery xport impala 73 70 53735

1 Transactions

22,707.42 Corrections

Sentence to Serve

1,1 15.88
1,629.91

50.91
2,796.70

200.94
200.94

3 18003

32s200
325206

3 Transactions

Y

Y

Y

N

copyright 2olo- 2o2o Inregrared Financial systems

27 Transactions



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

I?:I IHTEGNATED
Ell FIi.l ilct^L sY$Er,rs

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts Y

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6231

7628 Al's Welding & SandblasUng

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
0l- 253- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

RpI Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

repair trailer lights

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

10431

9046

9046

r2927

L2927

4010

4010

1 3934

13934

Loffler Companies
0l- 253- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Midwest Machinery Co.

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6231

Midwest Machinery Co.

Rasley Oil Company
01- 253- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Rasley Oil Company

The Tire Barn
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6302

0l- 253- 000- 0000- 6302

The Tire Barn

Accr Amount
82.29
42.29

150.99
150.99

5.20
5.20

129.00
129.OO

108.63
108.63

468.46
44.O8

512.54

SHRF battery Ford Van

Phone JuIy 2020

tune up Stihl BR600M

1 Transactions

40162777

1 Transactions

00001085
'l Transactions

2205800

1 Transactions

July
1 Transactions

53847
54100

2 Transactions

6 Vendors

00001085
'l Transactions

1 Vendors

2172L449

Car Maintenance

Telephone

Services, Labor, Conracts

Gas And Oil

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

7 Transactions

Telephone

I Transactions

N

N

N

NSTS gas

rear brakes, rotors Dodge P/U
oil change '06 Ford Econoline

N

N

253 DEPT Total:

255 DEPT

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
01- 255- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

9BB.6s Sentence to Serve

General Crime Victim Grant

Phone July 20205.20
5.20

s.2o General Crime Victim Grant

Community Corrections

Contract Charge

N

255 DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
or- 257- 000- 0000- 6342

Canon Financial Services, Inc
69.05
69.O5 1 Transactions

257

783

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

OfficeEquipmentRental/Contracts N



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m

?!r tNTrcaArtl}
tsIl rr'nrmnrs$Trlrs

Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4641 Holiday Credit Office

oI- 257- 255- 0000- 6335

oI- 257- 257- 0000- 6335

oI- 257- 258, 0000- 6335

464L Holiday Credit Office

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Fuel

Fuel

Fuel

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

7.33
38.95

107.91
154.19

51.96
51.96

3,800.75
462.OO

4,262.7 5

7,883.50

7,883.50

171.76
171.76

12,593.21

1,639,99
1,639.99

Phone July 2020

EHM Rental
EHM Rental

DSB Detention

07 /o1 /2020

cell phone

Community Corrections

Emergency Management

30 helmet shields

3 Transactions

'l Transactions

2 Transactions

07 /31 /2020
'l Transactions

1400- 000- 15s- 3

1400- 000- 155- 3

1400- 000- r55- 3

00001085

12955

r2967

450- 179- I

985 9393 I 32

1 Transactions

6 Vendors

11444825

1 Transactions

Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges

Gasflehicle Fuel Charges

GasAehicle Fuel Charges

Telephone

Equipment Rental N

Equipment Rental/Contracts- Home I\ N

Juvenile Detention N

Wireless Telephone Services N

9 Transactions

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

1 Transactions

N

N

N

9046

9046

r1997

Loffler Companies
oI- 257- 000- 0000- 6220
Loffler Companies

N

I1997

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc
oI- 257- 267- 0000- 6341

ol- 257- 258- 0000- 6342

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

13062 Prairie Lakes Youth Programs - Secure
oI- 257- 255- 0000- 6204

13062 Prairie Lakes Youth Programs - Secure

6097 Verizon Wireless
oI- 257 - 2 5 7- 0000- 62 1 5

6097 Verizon Wireless

257 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT

4681 Streichers
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

4681 Streichers

280 DEPT TOTAI:

DEPT

4641

1,639.99 Emergency Management

Environmental Health (FBL)

Fuel - FBL48.27
48.27 1 Transactions

1 Vendors

1400- 000- 135- 3 Gas And Oil

Holiday Credit Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Holiday Credit Office

390

464L

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

N



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1 General Fund

L754

Aitkin County
ffi

?!T IFTIIGRATEI)El n*rmmrsYrr[^rs

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

2 Transactions

Recycling Conract

Telephone

2 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transacrions

Tourism Miscellaneous
Tourism Miscellaneous

2 Transactions

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

0l- 390- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

1754 Garison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 39r- 060- 0000- 6360
Garrison Disposal f6mpany, Inc

Warrant Description
Amount Service Dates

Phone July 202025.98
25.98

7 4.2s Environnental Health (FBL)

11,350.48
1 1,350.48

Solid Waste

June Recycling

00001085
'l Transactions

2 Vendors

1 Transactions

0000108s

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

00001085

1 Transactions

I Vendors

RpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

N

N
9046 Loffler Companies

0l- 391- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

391 DEPT Total:

601 DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 601- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

601 DEPT Total:

7OO DEPT

114s8 MSPN

01- 700- 909- 0000- 6800
0l- 700- 909- 0000- 6800

11458 MSPN

7OO DEPT TOTAI:

DEPT

1 
.1002

1 1,360.87

868.00
300.oo

1,168.00

Phone July 2020

Solid Waste

Extension

Phone July 2020

10.39
10.39

5.20
5.20

5.2o Extension

N

Promotion,AEoA Tran,A[port,Rc&D,Tor

ADventures map insert 17218

ApriVMay Ad- NW ATV mail 6022

2 Transactions

48s996
'l Transactions

N

N

11002

Ecm Publishers, Inc.
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6230
Ecm Publishers, Inc.

1,168.00 Promotion,AEOATran,Airport,RC&D,T, lVendors

31 .50
31.50

Economic Development

Aitkin Co Cares Grant

7LT

9011 IREA

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Printing, Publishing & Adv N



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0r- 711- 000- 0000- 6240
9OII IREA

9046 Loffler Companies
oL- 7rt- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

7LL DEPT TOTAI:

1 Fund Total:

Rpt Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Annual Dues

1 Transactions

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 19

Account/Formula Desuinti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Dues/Assoc Fees N

Accr Amount
75.00
75.OO

5.20
5.20

Phone July 2020 N

1 Transactions

1j1,7O EconomicDevelopment

99,304.48 General Fund

00001085

3 Vendors

Telephone

3 Transactions

177 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

EI INTICR,\TTO
Ell HHAr{CLlt 5T5T[^|S

Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9357

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

0

9357

HUBER/R91"41p Jp
03- 000- 000- 0000- s8ss
HUBER/Ralq1p p

934s MELL/SCOTT
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

9345 MELL/SCOTT

9351 ROI,yL{NO/JERI

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

9351 ROMANO/JERr

O DEPT TOTAI:

301 DEPT

1085 5

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6352

3255 Mn Counties Intergovernmental Trust

11605 ShredRight
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

11605 ShredRight

301 DEPT Total:

302 DEPT

ITOI

E- 91 1 SIGN REFUND- DUPLICATE
'1 Transactions

DEPOSIT REFUND

1 Transactions

MAILBOX SUPPORT REFUND

1 Transactions

Undesignated

R&B Administration

RENTAL- AIIG

R&B Administration

R&B Engineering/Consuuction

ENG FIELD SI]PPLIES

'1 Transactions

12.36 ENGINEERINGSUPPLIES

30.oo
30.oo

3 Vendors

3 Vendors

750132- 00

r592227

Charges- Individuals

Culverts

Charges- Individuals

3 Transacuons

Supplies And Materials

Insurance

Supplies And Materials

3 Transactions

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

10855

Culligan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
Culligan

500.00
500.oo

53.44
53.44

543.44

10.50
10.50

175.00
175.OO

30.oo
30.oo

215.50

213.28
213.24

STMT

1 Transactions

ADD NEW GRADER 4304
1 Transactions

DOCUMENTDESTRUCTION 53442I
1 Transactions

ITOI

Forestry Suppliers Inc
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449
Forestry Suppliers Inc

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Rd,/Br Engr. SuPPIies



WLCl
8/18/2O 1O:4OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

!?!l tlrT[GnArED
Eil HHAilct^rsYsrglrt

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

RBT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

302 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

170

170

Aitkin Motor Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Motor Company

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aiftin Tire Shop

8693 ASV, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
ASV, LLC

Accr Amount
12.36

840.OO

3,041.56
3,881.56

2,37 4.O9

37.16
2,411.25

14.O7

14.O7

2,659.96
2,659.96

17.72
72.62
90.34

225.64 R&B Engineering/Constmction

R&B Highway Maintenance

REPAIR T-ABOR

REPAIR PARTS

TIRES

TIRE REPAIR

TIRE REPAIR

TIRES

TIRE REPAIR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

2 Transactions

2 Vendors

2 9363

29363

5 10290
5 10509

4057564706

4058200761 5

2 Transactions

SWATARA SHOP SUPPUES 8129734
1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 81740R

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Culverts
Culverts

N

N

358.00
24.OO

105.00

902.OO
'1 75.00

1,564.OO

0- 060027
0- 060029
0- 06003s
0- 060047

0- 060047

5 Transactions

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

N
8693

13725

r3725

8674

8674

r4887

Beartooth True Value
03- 303- 000- 0000, 6298
Beartooth True Value

Boyer Trucks
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Boyer Trucks

N

r4887

Cintas Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Cintas Corporation

tll5 ContechEngineered Solutions
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1s
03- 303- 000- 0000- 651s

2 Transactions

24B.Oo 18" APRON 21047421

1,058.40 12" ANNULAR CULVERT 2104742I

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

N

N

N

N



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

r:T INTIG(ATED
Etl FtHAilctAt gYtrtAtx

Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name Bp!
No. Account/Formula Accr

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1s
03- 303,000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

1115 ContechEngineered Solutions

2763 Countryside Sanitation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

2763 Countryside Sanitation

7935 East Central Energy
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

7935 EastCentralEnergy

7060 Federated Co- Ops Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

7060 Federated Co- Ops Inc.

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
03- 303- 000'0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Warrant Description
Service Dates

15" APRON

I5'' ANNULAR CUL\TRT
12" APRON

24'' APRON

Amount
416.00

10,212.OO

336.OO

170.00
12,440.40

76.O5

111.15
147.20

39.33
43.44
83.'1 7

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

2to4742r
2104742I
2ro4742r
21,047421

AUG PALISADE

AUG MCGREGOR

AITKIN SHOP

ROAD GARBAGE

6 Transactions

t77640
t77739

139694

83 5 881

2 Transactions

Utilities
Urilities

Utilities
Utilities

Shop Fuel

Utilities
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance

Y

Y

61 .34
61.34

2 Transactions

JUN/JULPOWER-MCGRATH 35018290

JUN/JUL POWER- STREET LrGHT 35018408

2 Transactions

MCGREGOR SHOP PROPANE 59034265

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

8844

8844

2340

2340

9046

9046

H&RConstructionCo
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21

H&RConstructionCo

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 303- 000- 0000,6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Loffler Companies
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

Loffler Companies

140.28
40.00

180.28

552.40
552.40

10.99
37.99
14.99
63.97

93.52
93.52

GIJARDRAIL POSTS 7799

1 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 1592005

SIGN SUPPUES 1592430

MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPUES 159560I

3 Transactions

Phone July 2020 0000108s
'1 Transactions

N

N

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

I::I INTIGSATED
ts:f Fu.lltlrctlt gysrGrlt

Page 23

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Signs & Posts N

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Fuel

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2941 M R Sign Co Inc

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

294L M R Sign Co Inc

&p!
Accr

3100 McGregor Oil
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
3100 McGregor Oil

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Amount

160,48
160,48

1,343.74
1 ,1 40.63

342.25
2,906.62

32.55
137.95
170.50

51.58
51.58

954,49
954.49

18s.60
185.60

70.o2
70.o2

24.99
31.98

8.36
65.33

ADOPTAHWY.NEWLIFECHURCH 209053

1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

PALISADE DIESEL

SWATARA DIESEL

JACOBSON DIESEL

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6086
6087
6088

N

N

N

N

N

3 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

2 1 86098
2202425

2 Transactions

NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP JUL

1 Transactions

REISDENTIALE.9Il SIGNS TRFINVO23583

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 50732

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 0- 04199

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS 406914
REPAIR PARTS 4O77I7
MCGREGORSHOPSUPPUES 408160

3 Transactions

N

N
3555

3555

10701

IOTOL

8691

8691

8436

Newman Signs
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
Newman Signs

Northern Safety Technology Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Northern Safety Technology Inc

Northland Hydraulic Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Northland Hydraulic Service

Northland Parts
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Northland Parts

N

N

N

8436

8537 Powerplan OIB

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590 41.90 REPAIR PARTS 1992476

Copyright 2010- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
G

ElT IWTIGRATED
E:l FlilAr|clAr5YSTE}|S

Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Suppiies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Utilities

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8537 Powerplan OIB

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS

FILTERS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR IABOR

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Riley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

Verizon Business
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

Verizon Business

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP ST]PPUES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

1992482
1992912
1994115
1994115

5 Transactions

61 7900

61 791 I
618038
6181 17

618124
6t8437
6t8470
618491

6 18541

618566
6l86l 5

1 1 Transactions

D 79136

1 Transactions

371792- O

1 Transactions

rP44379

1 Transactions

4227948182007
'l Transactions

985988193 I

Accr Amount
779.78

71 .67

1 ,7 34 .10
1,231 .25
3,858.70

4070

4070

31.33
3.99

14.29
243.96

12.OO

39.88
13'l .96

1,113.78
21 .O9

5.77
124.99

1,7 47.O4

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

9176 SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

9T76 SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

86235 The Office Shop Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

86235 The Office Shop Inc

f2788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin

371.98
371.98

15.OO

15.OO

55.00
55.OO

AITKIN SHOP SI]PPLIES

OFFICE SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

JULY. HWY OFFICE

N

N

N

N

10431

1043 I
19.43
19.43

6097 Verizon Wireless
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254 454,o7 DEPT CETI PHONES

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

IE INIIONATID
EiJ til{*trctAt sytT[fit

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
6097 Verizon Wireless

5293 Zep Sales & Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

5293 Zep Sales & Service

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

9343

9343

MCFARI-A.ND/JOAN L.

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

MCFARI-A,ND/JOAN L.

3O7 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

&p[ Warrant Description
Amount

454.O7

Service Dates

212.49
212.89

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

3s,582.19 R&B Highway Maintenance

650.OO

650.OO

R&B Capital Infrastructure

RIGHT OF WAY

1 Transactions

9005406658
'1 Transactions

30 Vendors

PARCEL NO 10

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

Shop Maintenance

66 Transactions

Right Of Way

I Transactions

75 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

N

S

650.00 R&B Capital Infrastructure

37,256.77 Road & Bridge

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

5 Health & Human Services

257

Aitkin County
ffi

Elr rhIT[GgrUtD
El rlnercnrsYilrA$

Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

DEPT

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Community Corrections

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

8239

10855

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

Cnlligan
os- 2s7- 000- 0000- 6342

10855 Culligan

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

0s- 2s7- 000- 0000- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05-400- 440-o4ro-6422

5 Vendors

Public Health Department

4.74 Cleaning Supplies 220666700

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Maintenance- Service Contracts N

9 Transactions

Amount

3.72

3.72

21 .O4

21 .O4

12.25

3.14

2.51

4.80

22.70

3.61

2.33

5.94

20.50

20.50

73.90

Cleaning Supplies

08/11 /2020
1 Transactions

Cooler Rental Service

oa/o1/2020 oa/31/2020
1 Transactions

Can Liners

o7 /21 /2020
White RoII Towels

07 /21 /2020
Toilet Tissue

o7 /21 /2020
Natural Roll Towels

07 /21 /2020

364362 s

364362s

364362s

4 Transactions

Agency- Painttray,/roller/deadbo 1594219

07/16/2020 07/16/2c20
Agency- Compound/sandpaper 1597157

07 /30/2020
2 Transactions

Elevator Service - August'20 866973

og/o1/2020 08/31/2020
1 Transactions

Community Corrections

220666700 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

150- 120016285- Office Equipment Rental/Contacts N

3643625 N

N

N

N

N

N

257

400

Janitorial Services,/Supplies N



WLCl
B/'18/2O 1O:4OAM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
re
lit lI'lT[cn.{T!D
5,ll FtNANCtAt SYST[r,ilS

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial S ervices/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial S ervices,/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janjtorial Services/Supplies

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Maintenance/Service Conhacts N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula Accr

8239 Aneripride Linen & Apparel Services

l08SS C rltigan

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

BBT Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

08/11 /2020
1 Transactions

Cooler Rental Service

o8/o1/2020 oa/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Can Liners

07 /21 /2020
White Rol] Towels

07 /21 /2020
Toilet Tissue

07 /21 /2020
Natural RoIl Towels

o7 /21 /2020

3643625

3643625

364362 5

3643625

4 Transactions

Agency- Painttray,/roller,/deadbo I 5942 I I
o7/16/2020 07/16/2020

Agency- Compound/sandpaper 1597L57

07 /30/2020
2 Transactions

Amount

4.7 4

26.77

26.71

15.60

3.99

3.20

6.'l'l

28.90

4.60

2.96

7.56

9,97
2.50

62.35
7 4.82

26.08

26.08

Phone July 2020
Phone July 2020
Phone July 2020

f50- 120016285- Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

10855

88628

Culligan

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6422

05- 400- 440- o4to- 6422

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6422

05- 400- 440-o4to-6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
05- 400- 440- o4l,o- 6422

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies
05-400- 440-o4IO-6250
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6250
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

N

N

N

N

00001085
00001085
00001085

3 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

Elevator Service - August'20 866973

oa/o1/2020 08/31/2020
1 Transactions

49,60 Maintenance Re- Certification 41608

copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems

Maintenance/Service Contracts N



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County

-

1?:l INTISSATTD
Etl nulxctattYsrfirs

Page 28

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services/Labor/Contracts N

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Disaster Seryices - Expenditure

Office Supplies

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

88859 Spee*Dee- St Cloud
05- 400- 430- 0408- 6231

RpI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

o7 /31 /2020
1 Transactions

FAP Service

oa/03/2020
4049046

1 Transactions88859

8623s

Spee*Dee- St Cloud

Accr Amount

49.60

90.78

90.78

10.60

8.96

27.99

5.26

54.62

107.43

416.68

9.82

9.82

55.46

55.46

The Office Shop Inc
05- 400- 440- 0470- 6405

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6405

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6405

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

8239

Agency - Pens

07 /13/2020
Agency - 9x12 Envelopes

07 /27 /2020
Covid- l9 9xl2 Envelopes

o7 /27 /2020
Agency- Packaging Tape

o7 /29/2020
OSS- Copier Contract IRC5550I

o7 /29/2020

1082484- 0

1082854- 0

1082981- 0

1082992- 0

N

N

N

N

N

400

420
Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

l08SS Cr lrigan

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

l0gSS grrltigan

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422 32.30 Canliners 3643625

07 /21 /2020
B.za White Roll Towels 3643625

07 /21 /2020

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

312055- 0

9 Vendors

220666700 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

150- 120016285- Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/SuppIies

N

Public Health Department

Income Maintenance

Cleaning Supplies

oa/11 /2020

Cooler Rental Service

08/01 /2020

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

oB/31 /2020
1 Transactions

19 Transactions

Nos- 420- 600- 4800, 6422



WLCl
A/18/20 1O:4OAM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
ffi

E I$r[ORlr[D
Eil nN ilcrAL sYsrrtrs

Page 29

Account/Formula Descriuti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Janitorial Services/Supplies N

Janitorial Services,/Supplies N

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Postage

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, N

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

os- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies
os- 420- 600- 4800- 62 s0

05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 50

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250
05- 420- 640- 4800- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud
0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6205

88859 Spee*Dee- St Cloud

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0s- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Toilet Tissue

o7 /21 /2020
Natural Roll Towels

07 /21 /2020
364362 s

4 Transactions

Agency- Paintfiaylroller,/deadbo 1 594219

o7/16/2020 07/16/2020
Agency- Compound/sandpaper 1597157

07 /30/2020
2 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

364362 5

Accr Amount
6.62

12.66

59.86

9.52

6.'l 4

15.66

20.58
5.14

57.15
31 .17

114.O4

N

N

N

N

N

N

54.O4

54.O4

1 02.30

102.30

36.87

36.87

21 ,87 Agency - Pens

o7 /13/2020
343.77 CS- Task Chair (JS)

Elevator Service - August'20 866973

o8/o1/2020 08/31/2020
1 Transactions

Maintenance Re- Certification
o7 /31 /2020

41608

1 Transactions

IM Service

o8/03/2020
4049046

'1 Transactions

Phone July 2020
Phone July 2020
Phone July 2020

Phone July 2020

0000108s
00001085
00001085
00001085

4 Transactions

1082484- 0

I 082838- 0

N

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
B/18/2O 1O:4OAM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 640s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

86235 The Office Shop Inc

420 DEPT Total:

430 DEPT

823 I

Aitkin County
ffi

t?!l lNlEcRArEtt
E;l F$rANct u sYtrE 'tI

Page 30

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Maintenance/Service Contacts N

Janitorial Service s,/Supplies

Janitorial Service s,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr A.qlount

1A.47

10.86

112.66

507.63

955.68

15.57

15.57

87,98

87.98

51 .24

13.13

10.51

20.o8

94.96

15.10

9.73

Warrant Description
SeNice Dates

07 /23/2020
Agency - 9x12 Envelopes 1082854- 0

07 /27 /2020
Agency- Packaging Tape 1082992- 0

07 /29/2020
OSS- Copier Contract IRC5550I 312055- 0

07 /29/2020
5 Transactions

Income Maintenance

Social Services
Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

10gS 5 Crrltigan
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

10855 C 'lligan

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

Cleaning Supplies
08/1 1 /2c20

1 Transactions

Cooler Rental Service

oa/o1 /2020 oa/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Can Liners

07 /21 /2020
White Roll Towels

o7 /21 /2020
Toilet Tissue

o7 /21 /2020
Natual Roll Towels

o7 /21 /2020
4 Transactions

Agency- Painttray/roller/deadbo
o7/16/2020 07/16/2020

Agency- Compound/sandpaper

o7 /30/2020

9 Vendors 20 Transactions

220666700 Janitorial Services/Supplies N

150- 120016285- Equipment Lease/Space Rental N

364362 5

3643625

364362 5

364362 s

1594219

),597157

N

N

N

N

N

N05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

Copyright 2OlO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffi
l:!I IFITtfi[UTfED
ts;l HNANctAt sYrr*Ii{5

Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

1652 Nortbland Fire Protection, LLC

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

1652 Northland Fire Protection, LLC

88859 Spee*Dee- St Cloud
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6205

88859 SpeelDee- St Cloud

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 640s

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

BpI
Accr Amount

24.83

31.80
7.95

129.47
169.62

85.71

85.71

1 58.1 0

1 58.10

21 .67

21 .67

33.79

21 .O9

28.55

16.78

17 4.10

27 4.31

932.7 5

Phone July 2020
Phone July 2020
Phone July 2020

Agency - Pens

07 /13/2020
SS- Appt Book (JM)

07 /21 /2020
Agency - 9xl2 Envelopes

o7 /27 /2020
Agency- Packaging Tape

o7 /29/2020
OSS- Copier Contract IRC5550I

o7 /29/2020

3 Transactions

Elevator Service - August'20 866973

oa/o1/2020 08/31/2020
1 Transactions

Maintenance Re- Certification
o7 /31 /2020

41608

1 Transactions

SS Service

o8/03/2020
4049046

1 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

Postage

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Maintenance/Service Conuacts

00001085
00001085
00001085

1082484- O

1082854- 0

1082854- 0

1082992- 0

31 2055- 0

9 Vendors

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

430

5

5 Transactions

Social Services

2,379.01 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

19 Transactions

67 Transacuons



WLCl
8/18/20

I State

Aitkin County
1O:4OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2030

4580 MnDeptOfFinance

0 DEPT Total:

9 FundTotal:

Rp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 32

Account/Formula Descrioti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

930.OO
930.OO

Undesignated

July Marriage Lic Fees

1 Transactions

93o.oo Undesignated

93O.OO State

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharger N

1 Transactions

I Transactions

0

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
a/1a/20

10 Trust
1O:4OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9OO DEPT

9939 Brekke/Dell
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

9939 Brekke/Dell

Aitkin County
m

E:T IHTIGRATIDtil rtntHcL,tt sYsrt$g

Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

epr Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Bond Refund

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

T4T9

1419

13447

L3447

12589

12589

3937

3937

5938

5938

5791

Demenge,/I{ark
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Demengef,Iark

Futurewood Corp.
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Futurewood Corp.

Haapoja,/George
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Haapoja,/George

Potlatch Corp
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Potlatch Corp

Rieger Logging
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Rieger Logging

Sappi
l0- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
l0- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

Sappi

Accr Amount

845.00
84s.00

3,473.60
3,473.60

1,339.50
1,339.50

666.48
666.48

652.80
652.80

808.09
808.O9

1,557 .76
893.50

2,451 .26

5.20
5.20

10.40

Bond Refund

Bond Refund

Bond Refund

Bond Refund

Ilond Refund

Bond Refund
Bond Refund

Phone July 2020

Phone July 2020

1 3946

1 Transactions

13 519

1 Transactions

r3742
1 Transactions

13809
1 Transactions

1414s

1 Transactions

l413 5
1 Transactions

1394s
r4007

2 Transactions

7 Vendors

00001085
00001085

2 Transactions

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

8 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

N

Y

N

Y

N

N

579L

N

N

N

N

900 DEPT Total:

92L DEPT

9046

10,236.73 Timber Permit Bonds

Co. Development
Loffler Companies
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
t0- 921- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies9046

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20

l0 Trust

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

-

ltlT I}TTTGRATTD
Ell rtr{,+lcr,rr sYSTtr{s

Page 34

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Conffacts

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Field Supplies

Refunds & Reimbursements

Office Supplies

1O:4OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

92I DEPT Total:

923 DEPT

50

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

Oxygen,/ Gas

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

50

8947t

8947L

10925

1092 5

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Co 4- H Council
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

Aitkin Co 4- H Council

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office

Accr Amount
10.40

100.02
100.02

600.00
600.oo

50.00
50.oo

84.OO

105.00
1B9.OO

15 Platbooks (185- 199)

Property valuation

Timber auction Bids
Firewood bids

Advanta 750

Iubricant

I Vendors

19t7
1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

1 Transactions

788674

788675

2 Transactions

6002 1

1 Transactions

B1 2 6933

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

N

N

r95

195

r3725

L3725

9939

9939

88628

88628

13447

Aitkin Tire Shop
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
AitkinTire Shop

Beartooth True Value
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

Beartooth True Value

Brekke/Dell
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
Brekke/Dell

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
i0- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Futurewood Corp.
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820

174.OO

17 4.OO

13.47
13.47

1,127.OO
1,127.OO

Overappraised 13946

1 Transactions

Flat mop kit 3636554

1 Transactions

j.2a7.2o Overappraised r3742

1 60.1 0
160.10

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Refunds & Reimbursements N



WLCl
8/18/20

10 Trust
1O:4OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L3447 Futurewood Corp.

Aitkin County
F

E:I ft{MGNATEI'
Eil FtH,iilct tsYcTTils

Page 35

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

RxI Warrant Description

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Accr Amount

1,2A7.20

1 10.30
1 10.30

34.1 9
34.19

3,220.66
3,220.66

14.98
13.86
24.44

72.7 4

72.74

46.35

46.35

81 .42

50.oo
72.OO

50.00
60.95
99.09

413.46

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Paid On Bhf #

t7s4

t754

t842

r842

12589

12589

2340

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Gordon/Daniel
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
Gordon/Daniel

Haapoja/George
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
Haapoja,/George

2yd ACLD

ACE reimb - dck screws

Overappraised

Hasps

threadlocker, hardware

Phone July 2020

shop gas

06/23/2020

Gas

Gas

Gas

Gas

Gas

Gas

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

o7 /23/2020
1 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 39668

13809

L596822
I 59682 5

00001085

0502 544561

449787
4501 28

451002
451084
451316
45t440

lltilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

N

Refunds & Reimbursements

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Telephone

Utilities

Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil

Y

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

10- 923- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s r I
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6s1r
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s11

3760 Palisade Cooperative OilAssoc

3937 Potlatch Corp
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

773.OO Overappraised 14145

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Refunds & Reimbursements N



WLCl
8/18/20

10 Trust

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffi
;:I lFIftGRtrTTD
EiJ Hd r4crArsYrrrrrs

Page 36

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1O:4OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3937 Potlatch Corp

4010 Rasley Oil Company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

4010 Rasley Oil Company

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

tt3.oo

276.92
276.92

2,306.11
2,306.11

ACLD- Gas,/OiI- July

Overappraised

envelopes
envelopes

copier contract charges

Fuel purchases - July

West info charges

07 /o1 /2020
West library subsc

07 /os/2020

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

o7 /31 /2Q20

AITCOT&PS

14135

66973494

21 Vendors

842736891

842823429

1 Vendors

Gas And Oil

Refunds & Reimbursements

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Services, Labor, Contracts

Gas And Oil

30 Transactions

Law Books

Law Books

2 Transactions

N

N

5938

s938

8623 5

8623 s

Rieger Logging
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
Rieger Logging

The Office Shop Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

The Office Shop Inc

17.64
8.78

146.29
172.71

311870
3 I 1879

3 1 2053

N

N

N

9642 WEXBANK
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s 1 r

9642 WEXBANK

923 DEPT Total:

926 DEPT

5 173 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
10- 926'000- 0000- 6408

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

5L73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

926 DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total:

14,z4a.sz Forfeited Tax Sales

Law library

3,092.45
3,O92.4s

1,430.09

917.44

N

N

N

2,347.53
oB/o4/2020

2 Transactions

2,347.s3 Law Library

26,843.18 Trust

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

42 Transactions



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

11 Forest Development

Aitkin County
ffi

T:I IFITEGRATED
ts;f nNAHclAr grsrt ds

Page 37

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

12526

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

Aug NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

925

Accr Amount

36.80
35.00
71.80

35.O0
35.O0

34.50
35,00
69.sO

23.O0

35.O0
58.O0

32.20
35.O0
67.20

16.10
35.00
51.'l O

Bixby,{ames
I l- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
t1- 925- 000- 0000- 6350
Bixby/James

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Transportation & Travel
Per I)iem

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Road Construction Service

Transportation & Travel

Y

Y

12s26 2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

589 Blomberg,{udith
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6350

589 Blomberg,4udith

2270 HoppelRussellPeter
1 1- 92 5- 000- 0000- 6330
1 1- 92s- 000- 0000- 63s0

2270 Hoppe/X.ussellPeter

10890 Insley,/Kevin
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
1 1- 92s- 000- 0000- 63s0

10890 Insley/Kevin

12820 Jade Equipment Co. Ltd.
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

12820 Jade Equipment Co. Ltd.

2448 Janzen/CarrollMark
I l- 92s- 000- 0000- 6330
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6350

2448 Janzen/CarrollMark

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6361

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

Aug NRAC

Aug NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC

Aug NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC

Parts for Grader #402

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

600.46
600.46 1 Transactions

Aug NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC

2 Transactions

1,190.00
'l ,190.oo

Forest Rd Repair

1 Transactions

Aug NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC

2 Transactions

P1 5864

Y

Y

Y

5784

5784

Lake/Robert
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
l1- 925- 000- 0000- 6350
Lake/X.obert

Y

Y

11990 Lange/David

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

1l Forest Development

Aitkin County
ffi

T-l INTTORATED
E:l FrH ilcrAt s$Trrilt

Page 38

Account/F la Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

Transportation & Travel

Per Diem

24 Transactions

24 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

1 r- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
1 l- 92 s- 000- 0000- 63 50

11990 Lange/David

8436 Northland Parts
1 1- 92s- 000- 0000- 6s90

8436 Northland Parts

10906 Shipp/Dale
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6330
11- 925- 000- 0000- 63s0

10906 Shipp/Dale

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6s90
1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin

4927 Turnock,/FranklinAllen
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
I 1- 92s- 000- 0000- 63s0

4927 Turnock,/FranklinAllen

10017 Tveit/Galen
I 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
1l- 925- 000- 0000- 6350

10017 Tveit/Galen

925 DEPT Total:

11 Fund Total:

&pt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Aug NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC

2 Transactions

Hydraulic filter - #5640 tract 407890

1 Transactions

NRAC rnlg
Aug NRAC mtg

2 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

37.95
35.O0
72.95

91 .99
9'l .99

'l 8.40
35.00
53.40

54.00
435.70
489.70

34.50
35.O0
69.50

18.40
35.O0
53.40

Y

Y

Y

Y

Hyd Filter
Fix Hyd leak

IA18103
wA03313

2 Transactions

14 Vendors

N

N

NRAC mlg
Aug NRAC meeting

2 Transactions

NRAC ntg
Aug NRAC meeting

2 Transactions

z,g74.oo ResourceManagement

2,97 4.oo Forest Development

Y

Y

Y
Y

copyright 2olo- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
A/18/2O 1O:4OAM

14 Capital Project

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

949 DEPT

1754 Garison Disposal Company, Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

949 DEPT Total:

14 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 39

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

3,584.O0
3,s84.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Gov't Center Project

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N
'l Transactions

3,584.oo CourthouseAdditiou

3,SB4.OO CapitalProject

138747

L Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyright 2 0 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name epl
No. Account/Formula Accr

52L DEPT

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
19- 521- 000,0000- 62s0

521

I48LZ SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

3760

3760

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
l9- s24- 000- 0000- 6s 1 I
Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

524 DEPT Total:

525 DEPT

I 5300

1 5300

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE
19- 525- 000- 0000- 6601

l9- 525- 000- 0000- 6601

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

525 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
ffi

I! U{ITGR,{ffD
E:lrili r.rcr lcrrrlMt

Page 40

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Amount

648.40

648.40

648.40

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Internet service

o8/o1/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

LLCC Administration

LLCC Maintenance

Gas 45tO47

1 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Gas And Oil

1 Transactions

Capital Outlay- Non Marcum House N

Capital Outlay- Non Marcum House N

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

oB/31/2020
1 Transactions

o24- 033t67

1 Vendors

13.05
13.O5

N

13.o5 LLCC Maintenance 1 Vendors

LLCC Capital Improvement

72.44
25.49
98.37

Screws - wood shed 2007- 062603

Torxbits,screws-woodshed 2OO7-068657

2 Transactions

1 Vendors99.37 LLCC Capital Improvement

7s9.82 Long Lake Conservation Center

copyright 2oI0- 2o2o Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
8/18/20

2I Parks

s20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

ffi
t?' rrfl"[cnffED
Eil ru*encr,rr gYt'rEI{J

Page 41

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

1O:4OAM

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

DEPf
9075 Aardvark by On Site Companies

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 623 I
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 623 I
2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
2r- 520- 000- 0000, 6231

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2L- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

9075 Aardvark by On Site Companies

13649 Aitkin Rental Center
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

13649 Aitkin Rental Center

13725 Beartooth True Value
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2t- s20- 000- 0000- 6406

13725 Beartooth True Value

100B3 Cedarbrook Lumber Comp
21,- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

10083 Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

6.05
6.05
6.05

165.00
105.00
'l05.oo

270.OO

105.00
10s.00
105.00
105.OO

74.52
1,121 .37

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Resnooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Restrooms -

Bobcat, Brushwolf #535 19

Tiedown
Hardware
Hardware
Nutdriver, socket adapt
MDL glass fuse
Wasp hornet spray
Shelf units

credit sales tax 969753

credit sales tax 969755

credit sales tax 969758
Round Lake 971406
Blind Lake 97I4O7
Soo Line N 971408
Lone Lake 977405
Lawler 971470
Mccrath Soo Line 971412
Axtell 971413
LLCC 97I4I4
Snake River (Const 971416

'l 2 Transactions

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Services, Labor,

Conftacts
Contracts

Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts
Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

345.O0
345.OO 1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
FieId Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

t0627 1

Kiosk steel, etc- Miss River T
Kiosk posts - Miss River Trail
lumber, batteries- AXTEtt GIA

2x8 treated
rafter ties, green screws

5 Transactions

21 .99
0.36
1.87

10.87
5.49
4.99

89.98
'l 35.55

126.93

33.65
466,1 6

79.85

89.29
795.88

108619

108780

108822

108968

l09l r 5

812 5 265

Bl261r3
8r26240
BI27I97
8127257
B I 28967

BA86869

7 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

a

N

N

N

N

N

2763 Countryside Sanitation

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/18/20

2I Parks

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

!:I INTTGR/TTH'
E:l Rnruclrttrsrcils

Page 42

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts Y

Services, Labor, Conffacts Y

Vendor
No.

2763

1O:4OAM

Name
Account/Formula
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Country side Sanitation

Goble's Sewer Service Inc.
27- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

Hometown Bldg Supply
2t - 520- 000- 0000- 623 I
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6231

2t- s20- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Hometown Bldg Supply

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

20 yd Rolloff - LLCC

Aug Berglund Park

Fastners/Washers
Concrete Mix
Lumber, Iags - tables
Lumber, spikes - tables

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

177666
),7771,6

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

1 754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Accr Amount
570.OO

234.OO

804.00

100.oo
't oo.oo

120.OO
't 20.oo

2 Transactions

zyd Aitkin Co Campground 139671

1 Transactions

July' RV Dump Station 19186

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Conftacts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Conuacts
Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

1 829

1829

7525

7525

142.19
40.64

476.AA

295.53
995.24

2007- 012346
2007- ot36l7
2007- 0t4572
2007- 01469r

N

N

N

N

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6406

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6406

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3024 Kingsley/Russell Lee

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6361

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

8050 r iljenquist Sewer & Excavating
21- 520- 000- 0000- 623i

8050 r.iljenquist Sewer & Excavating

15.48
17.44
11.99
72.48

10.48
35.98
35.98

199.87

1295518
I 590BBl
I s92 161

1,s92371,

I 596402

1 59661 3

I 596818

4 Transactions

screws, PS fluid
PS fluid, screws

screws- LLCC trails
keys, caribiners, paint
painters, PS fluid
Red Barn paint, fee - Moose Ri

Red Barn paint, fee - Moose Ri

7 Transactions

Park Rd Repair
Rabey ATV Trail
Blind Lake ATV club

3 Transactions

Snake River Toilet Replacement 3022722

1 Transactions

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y

Y

Y
o
o

840.00
3,080.00
4,200.o0
8,120,OO

8,750.00
8,750.OO

Road Construction Service

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Y

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
8/18/20

2l Parks

93s8

9358

15211

15211

90805

90805

10930

10930

1O:4OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3334 MCIT

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6352

3334 MCIT

Aitkin County
ffi

ET II\rT!(]NATID
Eil rw,uctrrt $YsTtMs

Page 43

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

111.00
111.00

8,O52.OO

8,O52.OO

234.OO

234.OO

161 .30
161.30

351.05
351.O5

30,396.26

30,396.26

2c4,427.52

McNeil Excavating
21,- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

McNeil Excavating

QuaIiW Disposal Systems Inc
2I- s20- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Temco
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
Temco

Tidholm Productions
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 I
Tidholm Productions

a

CEQ#90 - 2014 Morooka 427I
1 Transactions

671 yds class 5 - Rabey Line G
'1 Transactions

Garbage - Snake River rt87622
1 Transactions

Gate lock covers (2) 25r42
'l Transactions

Parks Reg/envelopes (2500) 13799224

1 Transactions

Parks 16 Vendors

Parks

264 Vendors 440 Transactions

Insurance

Trail Grants- State

Services, Labor, Contracts

Field Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

49 Transactions

49 Transactions

N

Y

N

Y

Y

520 DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

2L

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



\ TLCl
8/18/20 1O:4OAM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 44

Fund

1

3

5

9

10

11

14

19

21

AMOTJNT

99,304.48
37,256.77

2,379.O1

930.OO

26,843.18
2,974.OO

3,584.OO

759.42
30,396.26

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Hunan Services

State

Trust
Forest Development

Capital Project
Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds 204,427.52 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2A1O- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/5/20

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

4:31PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

C>'^U"*-,.
L;[3^*3

Page 1



WLCl
A/5/2O 4:31PM

I General Fund

27

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L4597 Walsh/Andrew
oI- 2s7- 2s8- 0000- 6302

14597 Walsh,rAndrew

L Fund Total:

Bpx

Audit List for Board AIjDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Car Maintenance N

1 Vendors I Trarsactions

Accr Amount

57.69
57.69

Brake Pads for 2012 lmpala
1 Transactions

57.69 General Fund

Copyright 20 10- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/5/20 4:31PM

3 Road & Bridge

26

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AIJDI|OR'S VOUCItrRS ENTRIES

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

20204 Contract Payments N

I Vendors 1 Transactions

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
7050 AndersonBrothers Construction

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

7O5O AndersonBrothersConstruction

3 Fund Total:

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Partial Pmt #3

07 /13/2020

Amount

206,813.30

206,813.30

206,813.30

oa/02/2020
1 Transactions

Road & Bridge

Copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



WLCl
8/5/20 4:31PM

14 Capital Pro.ject

13

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9331 Aitkin Public Utilities

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

9331 Aitkin Public Utilities

RpI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR,S VOUCTIERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Const Trailer Services, Labor, Contracts N

28203 Services, Labor, Contracts

A85842 Services, Labor, Contracts

24
25
23

22

14

'l o

21

N

N17

N5

N

N

N

r4928

I4928

9332

9332

13 s4s

l3s4s

149s9

14959

L085 5

108s s

tt4Lt

11411

121 50

121s0

1,4879

L4879

584S

Always There Staffing Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000, 623 I
dways There Staffing Inc.

Beartooth True Value Hardware
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I

Beartooth True Value Hardware

Contegrity Group, Inc.
L4- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Contegrity Group, Inc.

Contract Tile and Carpeting, LLC
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Contract Tile and Carpe''ng, LLC

Culligan
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

CrrIIigaD

Dorholt Tile & Home Center
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Dorholt Tile & Home Center

Eagle Construction Co. Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Eagle Construction Co. Inc.

Gill Reprographics, Inc.
14- 549- 000- 0000- 623 1

Gill Reprograpbics, Inc.

Gobles Portable Toilets
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Accr Amount

79.77
79.77

255.54

255.54

18.99
18.99

5,442.15
17,a11.13

18,770.74
42,O24.O2

2,912.OO

2,912.OO

'10.50

10.50

32,061 .55

32,061.s5

6,994.50
6,994.50

3,584.00
3,584.OO

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Govt Center
Aitkin Co Govt Center
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

20201 16

2020rT7
2020t44

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

1 Transactions

345.00 Aitkin Co Gov't Center 297

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Demo/floor pre Services, Labor, Contracts

10046118- B Services, Labor, Contracts

App #7 Services, Labor, Contracts

App #14 Services, Labor, Contracts

4t38474 Services, Labor, Contracts

Y

N

11 Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
8/5/20 4:31PM

14 Capital Pro.ject

12

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 5

Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Aitkin Co Gov't Center 424 Services, Labor, Contracts N

2 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

5845 Gobles Portable Toilets

8803

Rp_t
Accr

Gopher State Contractors Inc
L4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Gopher state contractors Inc

Holden Electric Co.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Holden Electric Co.

Hometown Bldg Supply
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I

Hometown Bldg Supply

Masters Plumbing Heating & Cooling LLC
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Masters Plumbing Heating g 6esling LLC

Minnesota Elevator, Inc
L4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

MiDnesota Elevator, Inc

Olympic Companies, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

OlymFic Companies, Inc.

SelI Hardware Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623r

Sell Hardware Inc

Thelen Heating & Roofing Irnc

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc

ThomFson Constructjon of Princeton, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Thompson Construction of Princeton, Inc.

Aitkin Co Gov't Center
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

2 Transactions

2,303.7 5

2,303.75
Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

39.29

39.29
Aitkh Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

10,1 38.45
10,'l 38.45

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

49,214.52
49,214.52

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

21,519.88
21,519.88

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

60.20
60.20

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

5,130.00
5,130.OO

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

9,547.50
9,547.50

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

App #26 Services, Labor, Contracts

2006- 008820 Services, Labor, Conuacts

App #1 Services, Labor, Contracts

App #4 Services, Labor, Contracts

App #20 Services, Labor, Contracts

3018436 Services, Labor, Contracts

App #15 Services, Labor, Contracts

App #9

Amount
345.OO

690.OO

1,453.80
1,A52.51

3,306.31

1B

19
20- 06

20- 07

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

NI

8803

14958

14958

7525

7525

I4926

I4926

9029

9029

r492s

L492s

4399

4399

4777

4777

r4924

L4924

16

15

N

Y7

N6

N4

N

N3

N2

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
8/5/20 4:31PM

1.4 Capital Prqject

15167 Tom Kraemer, INC.
20 14-949- 000- 0000- 6231

15167 TomKraemer, INC.

14 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCI]3RS ENTRIES

9

Vendor Name Bp!
No. Account/Formula Accr

L4927 Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14927 Thurnbeck Steel Fabrication, Inc.

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

App #I2,#I3 Services, Labor, Contracts N

363835 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21 Vendors 25 Transactions

27 Transactions

Amount

19,793.99
19,793.99

90.00
90.oo

209,774.76

416,645.7 5

Aitkin Co Gov't Center

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Capital Project

23 Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WtCl
8/5/20

Aitkin County
4:31PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCI{ERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Fund

1

3

14

All Funds

AMOUNT

57.69
206,813.30
209,774.76

416,645.7 5

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Capital Project

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDpOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

2:11PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page Break By: 2 I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

Page I

lu*. €.* ).^a
D^s-:-L \ {o* )..^r

:)



KMRl
8/11/2O 2:1 1PM

I General Fund

40

Aitkin County

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Auditor

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01- 040- 021- 0000- s840
01- 040- 021- 0000- s840

89991 Bremer Bank

40 DEPT TOTAI:

Accr Amount

2.25
0.64
2.49

Receipt Nbr 14333 07/O7/2020
Receipt Nbr 14411 07/2I/2O20

2 Transactions

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

N

N

2.a9 Auditor I Vendors 2 Transactions

copyright 2oI0- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/11/20 2:11PM

I General Fund

42

42

Aitkin County

Bp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEFTT

89991 Bremer Bank
or- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

oI- 042- 000- 0000- s840
or- o42- 000- 0000- s840
01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840
or- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

or- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

89991 Bremer Bank

DEPT Total:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
Treasurer

Receipt Nbr 14335 07/O7/2O20
Receipt Nbr 14356 07/IO/202O
Receipt Nbr 14369 07/73/2020
Receipt Nbr 14370 07/I3/202O
Receipt Nbr 14391 07/I7/2020
Receipt Nbr 14430 07/24/2020

6 Transactions

0.13
0.13
o.13
0,13

1,16
0.13
1.81

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

Mlsc Receipts

Misc Receipts

N

N

N

N

N
N

1.81 Treasurer 1 Vendors 6 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/2O 2:11PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Attorney

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

89991 Bremer Bank

90 DEPT TOTAI:

Accr Amount
90

2.57
2.57

Receipt Nbr 14323 07/06/2020
1 Transactions

Misc Receipts N

2.57 Attorney L Vendors I Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRT
8/11/2O 2;1 1PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

1OO DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
01- 100- 000- 0000- 5529

01- 100- 000- 0000- 5840
01- 100- 000- 0000- 5840

89991 Bremer Bank

100 DEPT Total:

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Recorder

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDIIOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

5.53

0.64
0.64
6.81

Receipt Nbr 242 07/28/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 228 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 266 07/3O/2O2O

3 Transactions

County Recorder Fees

Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts

3 Transactions

N

N

N

6,81 Recorder I Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/20 2:11PM

1 General Fund

252

Aitkin County

Rp!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
or- 252- 2s2- OOOO- s872
ol- 2s2- 252- 0000- 5872

or- 252- 252- 0000- s88s
oI- 2s2- 2s2- 0000- 5885

or- 252- 252- 0000- 588s

ot-252- 2s2-0000- s88s
8999L Bremer Bank

252 DEPT Total:

I FundTotal:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates
Corrections

Receipt Nbr 14348 07/lO/2020
Receipt Nbr 14469 07/3A/2020
Receipt Nbr 14322 07/06/2020
Receipt Nbr 14396 07/I7/2020
Receipt Nbr 14428 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 14469 07/3O/202O

6 Transacrions

145.53
47.91

3.20
10.12

14.49
9.30

230.55

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable N

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

Commissary Sales Taxable N

6 Transactions

18 Transactions

230.55 Corrections

244.69 General Fund

I Vendors

Copyright 20 1 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/2O 2:1 1PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

l::l INTGORATTD
tsi rnumlcurt sYtTtxc

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

&p!

Audit LiSt for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Undesignated

Receipt Nbr 14311 07/02/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14311 07/02/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14313 07/06/2020
Receipt Nbr 14344 07/09/2020
Receipt Nbr 14357 07/LO/2020
Receipt Nbr 14357 07/10/2020
Receipt Nbr 14361 07/13/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14379 07/16/2020
Receipt Nbr 14382 07/16/2020
Receipt Nbr 14394 07/77/2020
Receipt Nbr 14394 07/r7/2020
Receipt Nbr 14413 07/2I/202O
Receipt Nbr 14437 07/24/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14437 07/24/2020
Receipt Nbr 14442 07/27/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14455 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 14473 07/31/2020
Receipt Nbr 14475 07/31/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 14437 07/24/2O2O

I I Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991

Accr Amount
0

Bremer Bank
03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5852

Bremer Bank

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuais
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Culverts

3.86
3.44
1.93
1.93-

15.44
6.88
3.86
1.93
1.93

1 1.58
3.44
0.13
9.65

13.75
1.93
3.86
'l .93

3.86
36.28

123.75

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

89991

O DEPT Total: I Vendors 19 Transactions123.ts Undesignated

copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/11/20 2:11PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

303 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13

89991 Bremer Bank

303 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

BBI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highway Maintenance

1,261 .41

1,261.41

Diesel Tax - July 2020

1 Transactions

1,26j.41 R&B Highway Maintenance

1,395.16 Road & Bridge

Motor FueI & Lubricants

1 Transacdons

20 Transactions

N

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/20

10 Trust
2:11PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

923 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
r0- 923- 000- 0000- s260

89991 Bremer Bank

923 DEPTTotal:

10 Fund Totd:

Aitkin County

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forfeited Tax Sales

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

14.80
14.80

Receipt Nbr 1688 07/28/2020
1 Transactions

FTS- Leases,/Easements

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

14.8o ForfeitedTaxSales

14.8O Trust

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/20 2:1 1PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

939 DEPT

89991 Bremer Bank
I 1- 939, 000- 0000- 5840

89991 Bremer Bank

939 DEPT Total:

11 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

County Surveyor

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit LiSt for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

257.15
257.15

Receipt Nbr 1663 07/08/2020
'l Transactions

Misc Receipts N

257.15 County Surveyor

2s7.1s ForestDevelopment

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/20

2l Parks

520

2:11PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

89991

Aitkin County
w

Ii:I I}.ITTGRAITD
E;I HNAr{clAt sYsrg&s

Page 11

Account/Formula Descriu[i 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

Bremer Bank
27- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2J,- 520- 000- 0000- s 5 1 0

21- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 s I 0

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2t- s20- 000- 0000- 5510

2t-520- 000-0000- 5510

2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

21- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

21- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2r- 520- 000- 0000- s 5 1 0

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2t-520- 000-0000- 55r0
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2r- s20- 000- 0000- ss10
2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2r- s20- 000- 0000- ss10
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2r- 520- 000- 0000- s s 1 0

1 1.58 Receipt Nbr 1656 07/OI/2020
5.66 Receipt Nbr 1656 07/OI/2020
3.22 Receipt Nbr 1656 07/OI/2O2O

12.22 Receipt Nbr 1656 07/Ol/2O2O

15.44 Receipt Nbr 1656 07/0I/202O
Z.1s Receipt Nbr 1656 07/Ol/2020

41.17 Receipt Nbr 1657 07/06/2O2O

27.O2 Receipt Nbr 1657 07/06/2O2O

19.30 Receipt Nbr 1657 07/06/2020
5.15 Receipt Nbr 1658 07/O7/2O2O

3.86 Receipt Nbr 1664 07/09/2020
1O.Zg Receipt Nbr 1664 07/O9/2O2O

6.75 Receipt Nbr 1664 07/09/2020
14.47 Receipt Nbr 1664 07/09/2020
34.74 Receipt Nbr 1669 07/I4/2O20
19.30 Receipt Nbr 1669 07/14/2020
4.82 Receipt Nbr 1669 07/I4/2O20
t .72 Receipt Nbr 1670 07 /I4/2O2O
9.2O Receipt Nbr 1670 07/I4/202O

13.51 Receipt Nbr 1670 07/I4/2O20
1s.44 Receipt Nbr 1670 07/14/2020
6.69 Receipt Nbr 1670 07/14/2020

10.29 Receipt Nbr 1673 07/15/2020
1.93 Receipt Nbr 1673 07/15/2O2O

14.15 Receipt Nbr 1672 07/16/2020
S.15 Receipt Nbr 1672 07/16/2020
S.79 Receipt Nbr 1672 07/16/2020

15.44 Receipt Nbr 1675 07/16/2O2O

25.73 Receipt Nbr 1675 07/L6/2020
5.15 Receipt Nbr I677 07/17/2O2O

3.86 Receipt Nbr 1678 07/2L/2O2O

1 1.sB Receipt Nbr 1678 07/21/2020
3.86 Receipt Nbr 1678 07/21/2020
Z.Ag Receipt Nbr 1678 07/21/2O2O

12.87 Receipt Nbr 1679 07/23/2O2O

z.sl Receipt Nbr 1680 07/23/2O2O

3.86 Receipt Nbr 1680 07/23/2020

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N



m
KMRl
8/'t1/20

2L Parks

520 DEPT Total:

2L Fund Total:

Final Total:

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2t- s20- 000- 0000- 5510

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2),- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

27- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2I-520- 000-0000- 5510

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

21,- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2I-s20- 000-0000- 55r0
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 I 0

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 0

2r-520- 000-0000- 5510

89991 Bremer Bank

2:1 1PM
Aitkin County ?:I IT.ITIGRATED

Hf HurxcrusYsTrr{t

Page 12

54 Transactions

54 Transactions

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RpI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Receipt Nbr 1680 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 1682 07/23/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1682 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 1682 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 1682 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 1682 07/23/2020
Receipt Nbr 1682 07/23/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1683 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 1683 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 1683 07/28/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1683 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr I 683 07 /28/2O2O
Receipt Nbr r684 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 1684 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr 1684 07/28/2020
Receipt Nbr l684 07/28/2O2O
Receipt Nbr 1689 07/3I/2O2O

54 Transactions

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Co. Parks Campground Fees N

Accr Amount
3.86

23.16
4.44

11.90
2.89

11.58
1.03

14.15
4.76

5.79
2.57
1.09

14.15
3.86
3.86
5.79
1.93

531.67

531.67

531.67

2,433.41

Parks

Parks

10 Vendors

1 Vendors

94 Transactions

Copyright 2OlO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/11/20 2:1 1PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 13

Fund

1

3

10

11

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

244.63
1,385.16

14.80
257.15
531.67

2,433.41

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Trust
Forest Development
Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
a/13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

2:O1PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

Page Break By: I - Page Breakby Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

bt.
1

=-



WLCl
8/13/20 2:O1PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

303 DEPT

9347 NORTHWEST ASPHALT & MAINTENANCI
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

303

9347 NORTHWEST ASPHALT & MAINTENANCI

DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

9350 PCiRoads, LLC

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

9350 PCiRoads, LLC

3O7 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highway Maintenance

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

119,038.78

119,038.78

119,038.78

208,142.96

204,142.96

204,142.96

327,181.7 4

327,181.7 4

Contract Partial Payment #1 20202

07/29/2020 08/11/2020
1 Transactions

R&B Highway Maintenance 1 Vendors

R&B Capital Infrastructure

Contract Partial Payment #1 2020I
07/27/2020 08/11/2020

1 Transactions

R&B Capital lnfrastructure I Vendors

Road & Bridge

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Maintenance Supplies

L Transactions

Contract Payments

I Transactions

2 Transactions

N

N

Copyright 2 0 1 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
8/13/20

Aitkin County
2:O1PM

Recap by Fund Fund

AII Funds

Audit List for Board AI.JDITOR'S VOUCTIERS ENTRIES
Page 3

3

AMOT]NT

327,181 .7 4

327,181 .7 4

Name

Road & Bridge

Total Approved by,

:

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/5/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

2:OOPM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page I

\



KMRl
8/5/20 2:OOPM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

1 0r- 044- 904- 0000- 6360
2 0t- o44- 904- 0000- 6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2020 39507993
Med FSA Claims 2020 39507993

2 Transactions

General Fund

1 Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Flex Plan Withdrawals
FIex PIan Withdrawals

I Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Accr Amount

24.OO

1,302.51

1,326.51

1,326.51

1,326.51

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/5/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

2:OOPM

Recap by Fund Fund

All Funds

Page 3

1

AMOUNT

1,326.51

1,326.51

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2OIO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
a/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI3:31PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

€to.t..r pa-rcl,- ts\u )ao

:B a€ {ax -t^-r1
>}.+"- Dr--s.-{ox J_t

Page 1

f



KMRl
8/6/20 3:31PM

l" General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

01- o44- 000- 0000- 6800
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

I Fund Totall

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

9,108.47

9,108.47

ELAN - Paid 08/06/2020
1 Transactions

9,108.47 General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

EIAN - Statement Payment N

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

RpI
Accr

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/6/20

9 State

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]3:31PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
78O Bremer Bank

3 09- 000- 000- 0000- 202s

2 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2026

78O Bremer Bank

9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Bpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dee Tax - July
Mtg Reg - July

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (9 N

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

3 Transactions

Accr Amount

5s,126.26
45,378.50

100,504.76

'l oo,504.76

109,613.23

2 Transactions

State

2 Vendors

Copyright 20IO- 2O2O Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:31PM

Recap by Fund

Page 4

Fund

1

I
All Funds

AMOUNT

9,104.47
100,504.76

109,613.23

Name

General Fund
State

Total Approved by,

copyright 2 0 I 0- 2 020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

€A Q-],o-tnAb

1O:53AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Page I

1

2
3
4

IL\r.\ \ (-g\.\

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRI
8/13/20 1O:53AM

L General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

oI- 044- 904- 0000- 6360
8410 Bremer Bank

I fund Total:

Final Total:

&I Warrant Description
Service Dates

Med FSA Claims 2020

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

3951s525 Flex Plan Withdrawals N

L Vendors 1 Transacdons

1 Transactions

Accr Amount

542.33
542.33

542.33

542.33

1 Transactions

General Fund

1 Vendors

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
8/13/20

Aitkin County
1O:53AM

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 3

AMOUNT

542.33

542.33

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/13/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1O:19AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

6\"'..-, P*e Bfula=, A\\ws,&\d_



KMRl
8/13/20 1O:19AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

36 0i- 040- 000- 0000- 640s

46 01- 040- 021- 0000- 6205

4 0r-o44-920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

0r- 044- 920- 0000- 6B00

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

or- 044- 920- 0000- 6B00

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

ot- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office & Computer Supplies
Postage

COVID Related E&enditwes

COMD Related Ex-penditures

COVID Related E\penditures

COMD Related Expenditures

COVID Related ExTenditues

COVID Related Elpenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures

COVID Related E\Tenditures

COVID Related Ex?enditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures

COVID Related E>penditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COMD Related Expenditures

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

5

8

I

10

11

12

15

16

17

19

21

22

23

25

26

27

30

Accr Amount

13.95
26.35
38.90

269.90

252.64

84.63

150.00

37.52

189.90

111.00

692.55

692.55

46.44

48.38

1,516.35

75.O4

39.00

21 .O2

3so.oo

179.00

Coffee Pot Cleaner

Overnight Postage- Title to Cus

Covid- 19 Plantronics Adapter (

07 /17 /2020
Covid- 19 Plantronics Headset (

07 /17 /2020
Covid- 19 Clorox Disinfectant

07 /21 /2020
Covid- 19 Vinyl Papers

07 /21 /2020
Covid- 19 Vinyl Papers

o7 /21 /2020
Covid- 19 Alcohol Wipes

07 /17 /2020
Covid- 19 Disposable Face Masks

07 /21 /2020
Covid- 19 Red Vinyl

07 /21 /2020
Covid- 19 WebEx (4)

07 /23/2020
Covid- 19 WebFx (4)

o7 /23/2020
Covid- 19 Vinyl Trans. Tape

07 /27 /2020
Covid- 19 Thermometer (Long Lak

o7 /28/2020
Covid- 19 Gaiters

o7 /28/2020
Covid- 19 Alcohol Wipes

07 /23/2020
Covid- 19 Shower Liners

07 /28/2020
Covid- 19 Tracfone PIan

07 /28/2020
Covid- 19 Sneeze Guards

o7 /27 /2020
Covid- 19 Desk Divider

07 /27 /2020
ol- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
A/13/20 1O:19AM

1 General Fund

4B

32
42

35
37

40
39
41

53
1

31

52
49
47
51

50
43
54

1 Fund Total:

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 049- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 060- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 060- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 200- 003- 0000- 6340
01- 200- 019- 0000- 623r
0I- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

oI- 044- 000- 0000- 6800
oL- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
0L- r22- 000- 0000- 6230
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
0I- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
o1"- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Rpt

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 3

Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Hand Sanitizer & Face Masks COVID Related Expenditures N

Book, NatI Electrical Code 202 Office Supplies (Non Computer) N

Board Gavel, Highlighters Office & Computer Supplies N

Election Supplies Office & Computer Supplies N

Extra Stylus for Precincts Election Expenses - COVID Related N
H&H Sport- Fed .22 1000rds Deputy Supplies N

Meals- Training #211 Meals N

Nationwide - K- 9 Insurance Services, Labor, Contracts N

Comp Speakers & Basketball Prisoner Welfare N

ELAN - Paid 08/06/20 Allocatio EIAN - Statement Payment N

Dell G14 1.2 TB Co. Atty Serve 22IOOO COVID Related E\penditures N

Real Estate Folders.Advertisem 33921 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

Face Masks 54346 COVID Related Erpenditures N

Light Bulbs- Courtroom #3 61368 Janitorial Supplies N

Face Masks 63547 COVID Related E\penditures N

W Disinfecting Light 72385 COVID Related Erpenditures N

Zoom- Monthly Subscription Corrections COVID Related Erpenditures N

Meal - Continuing Ed Class M. Balder Meals (Overnight) N

38 Transactions

General Fund I Vendors 38 Transactions

Accr Amount
181 .19

37.00
30.49
26.42
75.90

400.00
76.61

60.42
101 .67

9,1 08.47-
1,331.90

250.00
57.98
30.98

98.51
451 .76

16.02
20.29

1,026.21-

1,026.21-

Copyright 2OI0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/13/20 1O:19AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

34 03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449

33 03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

ept Warrant Description
Service Dates

Cylinder Molds & Shipping 8939564
Webex A- 500015581

2 Transactions

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripli 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

94.92
173.14
268.06

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies
Supplies And Materials

N

N

268.O6 Road & Bridge 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/13/20 1O:19AM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6430

0s- 400- 430- 0403- 6405

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6241

05- 430- 700- 4800- 624L

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 640s

05- 430- 700- 4800- 640s

05- 430- 760- 3980- 6020

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

5 FundTotal:

69.55

7.00

74.94

11.99

73.48

30.00

69.00

13.29

10.90

31.51

40.00

431.66

431.66 Health & Human Servlces

Covid- 19 Latex Gloves (LPHG)

o7 /21 /2020
Covid- 19 Digital Image

07 /27 /2020
Covid- 19 Sanitizing Wipes- WIC

07 /21 /202A
C&TC Ballot Box

o7 /21 /2020
Wall Desk Hutch (JH)

o7 /28/2020
Risiliency Training Reg

07/29/2020
Fetal Alcohol Disorder Reg (JM

07/21/2020
Calculator (lH)

07 /21 /2020
SS- Two Pocket Folders (FC)

o7 /29/2020
2 Pocket Fastern Folders (FC)

07/29/2020
Background Check, Adult FC 66854578

07 /22/2020
1 1 Transactions

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

\MC - Medical Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Meeting,/Conference Registration F( N

Meeting,/Conference Registration F( N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Ucensing & Resource Development N

I Vendors 1 I Transactions

Accr Amount

6

20

14

13

2A

3

7

18

24

29

2

Copyright 2OL0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
a/13/20

l0 Trust

44

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

1O:19AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

10- 923- 000- 0000- 640s
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Bpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Charter Communications 45857072020

07/20/2020 0a/19/2020
Corvallis Microtech iOS App MT0Z35S96L

2 Transactions

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descriuti 109g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr A4oaunt

194.98

101 .52
296.50

Urilities

Office Supplies

N

N45

5462

1O Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions296.50 Trust

Copyright 20 10- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRI
8/13/20 1O:19AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6230

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Adobe Creative Cloud-Renewal 1233878023

1 Transactions

Page 7

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

38

Accr Amount

29.99
29.99

29.99

o.o0

Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion N

L TransactionsLong Lake Conservation Center 1 Vendors

5 Vendors 54 Transactions

Copyright 20 I 0- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/13/20 1O:19AM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOITNT

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page B

1

3

5

10

19

All Funds

-1,026.21
268.O6

431.66
296.50

29.99

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge
Health & Human Services

Trust
Long Lake Conservation Center

O.OO Total Approved by,

Copyright 20IO- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/18/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

N=p er.*r*-

9:18AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

CcssnO



KMRl
8/18/20 9:18AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

01- 100- 000- 0000- ss29

01- 100- 195- 0000- 5529

01- 100- 196- 0000- 5529

Bremer Bank

Rp!
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

29.00 NSF Check- P Klotz

o8/06/2020
NSF Check- P Klotz

08/06/2020
NSF Check- P Klotz

o8/06/2020

oB/06/2020
2?.OO

08/06/2020
20.00

71.OO

oB/06/2020
3 Transactions

71.OO General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

County Recorder Fees N

Recorder Fees-Land records compl N

RecorderFees-Recorder'sTechnok N

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Accr

3

2

84lO

1 FundTotal:

Copy'right 20 10- 2 020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/18/20

I State

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

9:18AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

RpT
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

21 .OO NSF Check- P I(otz
oa/06/2020

21 .OO

oB/06/2020
'l Transactions

21 .OO State

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 &, N

I Vendors I Transactions

Accr

4

8410 Bremer Bank

9 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
8/18/20 9:18AM

t-9 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

r9- 522- 000- 0000- 5ss3
8410 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Refund Credit Card- NNSF Reg. Nelezen

1 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center

3 Vendors 5 Transactions

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Non School Groups N5

Accr Amount

150.00
150.OO

1so.oo

242.OO

1 Vendors I Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRI
8/18/20 9:18AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

General Fund

State

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

Page 5

All Funds

Fund

1

I
19

AMOUNT

71.OO

21 .OO

150.OO

242.OO

Copyright 2010- 2020 Integrated Financial systems



I

q
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020

Title of ltem: Timber Sate Extension

a ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Pete Jobe of Pete Jobe Logging has opened timber sale #13768 and completed 80% of the harvesting

The sale has already had one extension and would need to have a second extension approved by the County Board
when the extension request is not weather related.

Pete Jobe is requesting an additional year to harvest the timber. The sale has balsam fir and due to the closure of
Verso mill, he seeks an additional year hoping for improved markets.

The sale has been paid and opened. Turning back the sale will result in a loss of income (=$2,000) to the tax forfeited
trust account. The district forester recommends approval of a one year extension without penalty.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Failure to extend sale will result in a loss of =$2,000 to the trust.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

To approve motion to extend sale #13768

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wjlh lax and shippj4g? $
/s fhrs budseted? l_l ves l_lto P/ease Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



/ TilUBER pERiilT permit Number: 13768€
FOR THE CUTTING OF TIMBER WHICH IS SUBJECT TO SCALING BY THE COUNTY FORESTER, ON TAX-FOREITED LANOS IN

AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Selos €E m€de subject to the provrsions of Ms 282 as anended 8rd subjed to spocitic @rditionr, ar FSC@ certiflcation # - M-FM/COC - 000028 FSC 100%
lisl€d htremds 8nd on the back side of lhis 6heat FSC@ CO1701O

ln consideration af the sum ol$5,197.12 payment of whidr is hereby
acknowledged, you are hereby authorized to €nter upon the following
described land which has been forfeited to the Stats of Minnesota for non-
payment of taxes:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SE1/4 SE1/4 , Nll2 SE1/4 ,23-50-27

Sold to:

Pete Jobe Logging

Pete Jobe

20778 Wendigo Pk Rd.

Grand Rapids MN 55744

and cut 8nd remove only such timber 8s is tist€d b6tow tilerefrom.

APPRAISAL OF TIMBER

Coda

SWNW

NWSW

Fid
$1,569.60

91,482 40

$1, I 33.60

$s23 20

s31o e2 {1{? $5
$17440 rsi93t_

-€ts,rer.r2 -173'l V
Sold Subject to $rsl€.

Price Value
Sese{s

P BIRCH PULP

BASSWOOD P/B

INAPLE PULP

OAK P/B

ASPEN PULP

BALSAM FIR PULP

Volume

4i 90

85

Wcs
430

18

10

Unit

Cords

Cords

Cords

CodB

Cords

Cordg

Appr,

E't0.70

s10.70

$10.70

010 70

$1 0.70

610,70

Bid Appr.

89S3.00

9909.50

$89s.50

$32r.00

E1 92 60

tl 07.00

i1?.44

617.44

$17"44

$17.44

o17.44

617.44

TOTAL

/l/ Shad€d ar€s to be cul No
Snag and d€n trees bf! where
in tull on

damage to rernaining trees Utillze to a 4" bp. No hgrvegum-gom 3JS to 12-l
possibie. Foilow ATV regulationB Paid down t dE3. ry Due by June

unlegs

Regular auction sales

Auctlon Bld up Amt: (100 = appralsed)

Bond Amount:
$519.71

16,2010 gond and balinw paid

Coun$r RlEhts: fincludlno but not llmhed to)
1, The title, ownorship, and rqht of poeoession of any and all timber

and or timber produds cut hereunder shall remain in and not gass
ftom th6 counly until such is scaled as reguired by the permit and all
amounts due under thit permit to the county have b8en paid in full,
2. Tho County Board may at any time cancel any permit when any
prorisions of thls permit are violated-

3. The Qounty hae full power to declare all arnounls due or to
become dua under this contract at any tirne during th6 lifa of this
petmit and tg taks posse3sion ol said timber, and or timber products, if
it be found that ths eunty deems itself insecure even before
termination of ths lif6 of tho pormit. ln case the county takeo
possession ot any timber or timber products, the county may sell the
same at publis or private sale without notlee and apply the proceeds of
euch sale tc the paytnent of the balane then due on this permit,
togather with lhe cost8 involved with the taking and selling of such,

4. The timber sale Forestor shall halt timber sale actMties if site
damago (e.9. cornpaetion and ruttingi bEcomeg exceesive. Timbor
salB adiviti$ shall not resume until the ground conditions are
sufficient to minimizo site damage,

5. Any Bcaling done on the permits lyill be done using Scribner
Dedmal "C".
6. lnterest may be cfrarged on all ovenun and scaie fees not paid

within 30 days lrom date of scale or it will be conEidered a trespars
end treabd accordingly,

7. All aquipment and timber (cut and uncut) not removed from
ponnit area within 30 days of permlt expiration date, bocomes the
property of the County of Aitkin and rcmoval of such will constituto
trespas!.

8. The County mgy during th8 term af this permit adjust timber
stumpage prber. The curront atumpage price at tho time of scaling will
be cherged on all informal sales on second extension.

9. Alt tirnber eold on this pormit are subje6{ to Minnesota Statute
282.

163

Expiretion date of sale .

Permit Extended to:

Fr.tengianqi

5t15t2019

The rate for timber permit extensions is as fallows: One year ertension
msy be granted at the discretion of the County Forester.

A. lnformal (Section l) p€rmlts:
1. One year exteneion: 910.00

B. Permits sold on Auction:
1 " One year extension: $20.00 or 10% ot uneut balance

as determined from the County Land Office sale record, - whlcfrever is
grBater.

Oocnlnq Sslo Procgdum*:

1. Sale must be paid for in full (along with the bond if an au6tion)
b€to.€ any cutting may commence.

2, The timber sale Forester shall be notified a minimum of thoe (3)
days before logging will begin and immediatoly aftor logging is
completed or discontinued" A pre-harvest meeting is reguired before
any harvesl activitiei begin.
3. lf any produchg are to be eold on scale, an approved Consumer

Scale agreemont or altemate landing must be completed by the
l^--^- la,,.^^l i6 .^ l^ ^aal^, i- !L^ ..,^^rn E-, -a^. mr,^+ h^ -^16^l

SWNE
98SLJ i

.:'8415

NWSE
3A45

SWSW



t

F?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 8-2s-20

Title of ltem: Approve ADA Transition Plan for Public Rights of Way

)xl
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed
NA

Summary of lssue:
A public hearing was held at 1 0:00 on Tuesday, August 11 , 2020 for the proposed Aitkin County ADA Transition Plan for
Public Rights of Way. Having received no public comments either at the public hearing or by mail, this plan is being
recommended for formal approval. A copy of the final plan document is attached.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Request approval by motion to approve the Aitkin County ADA Transition Plan for Public Rights of Way

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County ADA Transition Plan
For Public Rights of Way

August 25,2020

Introduction

Transition Plan Need and Purpose
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), enacted on July 26,I99O, is a civil rights law
prohibiting discrimination against individuals on the basis of disability. ADA consists of five

titles outlining protections in the following areas:

1.. Employment
2. State and localgovernment services
3. Publicaccommodations
4. Telecommunications
5. Miscellaneous Provisions

Title ll of ADA pertains to the programs, activities and services public entities provide. As a

provider of public transportation services and programs, Aitkin County must comply with this
section of the Act as it specifically applies to public service agencies. Title ll of ADA provides

that, "...no qualified individualwith a disability shall, by reason of such disability, be excluded
from participation in or be denied the benefits of the services, programs, or activities of a public

entity, or be subjected to discrimination by any such entity." (42 USC. Sec. 12132; 28 CFR. Sec.

3s.130)

As required by Title ll of ADA, 28 CFR. Pgrt 35 Sec. 35.105 and Sec. 35,150, Aitkin County has

conducted a self-evaluation of its facilities within public rights of way and has developed this
Transition Plan detailing how the organization will ensure that all of those facilities are

accessible to all individuals.

ADA and its Relationship to Other Laws
Title ll of ADA is companion legislation to two previous federal statutes and regulations: the
ArchitecturalBarriers Acts of 1968 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of L973.

The Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 is a Federal law that requires facilities designed, built,

altered or leased with Federal funds to be accessible. The Architectural Barriers Act marks one
of the first efforts to ensure access to the built environment.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 is a Federal law that protects qualified individuals
from discrimination based on their disability. The nondiscrimination requirements of the law

L



apply to employers and organizations that receive financial assistance from any Federal

department or agency. Title ll of ADA extended this coverage to all state and local government

entities, regardless of whether they receive federal funding or not,

Agency Requirements
Under Title ll, Aitkin County must meet these general requirements

r Must operate their programs so that, when viewed in their entirety, the programs are

accessible to and useable by individuals with disabilities (2S C.F.R. Sec. 35.150).

. May not refuse to allow a person with a disability to participate in a service, program or
activity simply because the person has a disability (28 C.F.R, Sec.,35.130 {al.

o Must make reasonable modifications in policies, practices and procedures that deny

equal access to individuals with disabilities unless a fundamental alteration in the
program would result (28 C.F.8. Sec. 35.130(b) (7),

. May not provide services or benefits to individuals with disabilities through programs

that are separate or different unless the separate or different measures are necessary to
ensure that benefits and services are equally effective (28 C.f.R. Sec. 35.130tbXivl& {d!.

r Must take appropriate steps to ensure that communications with applicants,
participants and members of the public with disabilities are as effective as

communications with others (29 C.F.R. Sec" 35.160{a}.
o Must designate at least one responsible employee to coordinate ADA compliance [28

CFR Sec. 35.107(a)]. This person is often referred to as the "ADA Coordinator." The

public entity must provide the ADA coordinator's name, office address, and telephone

number to all interested individuals [28 CFR Sec. 35.107(a]1.

o Must provide notice of ADA requirements. All public entities, regardless of size, must

provide information about the rights and protections of Title llto applicants,
participants, beneficiaries, employees, and other interested persons [28 CFR Sec,,

35.1061. The notice must include the identification of the employee serving as the ADA

coordinator and must provide this information on an ongoing basis [28 CFR Sec.

104.8(a)1.

Must establish a grievance procedure. Public entities must adopt and publish grievance

procedures providing for prompt and equitable resolution of complaints [28 CFR Sec.

35.107(b)1. This requirement provides for a timely resolution of all problems or conflicts

related to ADA compliance before they escalate to litigation and/or the federal

complaint process.

a

This document has been created to specifically cover accessibility within the public rights of
way and does not include information on Aitkin County's programs, practices, or building
facilities not related to public rights of way.

2



Self-Evaluation

Overview
Aitkin County is required, under Title ll of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and

28CFR35,105, to perform a self-evaluation of its current transportation infrastructure policies,

practices, and programs. The goal of the self-evaluation is to verify that, in implementing the
County's policies and practices, the department is providing accessibility and not adversely

affecting the full participation of individuals with disabilities.

The self-evaluation also examines the condition of the County's Pedestrian Circulation

Route/Pedestrian Access Route) (PCR/PAR) and identifies potential need for PCR/PAR

infrastructure improvements. This will include the sidewalks and curb ramps that are located

within the County rights of way. Aitkin County has no trails, traffic control signals or transit
facilitaes that are located within the County rights of way. Any barriers to accessibility identified
in the self-evaluation and the remedy to the identified barrier are set out in this transition plan.

Summary
ln 2020, Aitkin County conducted an inventory of pedestrian facilities within its public right of
way consisting of the evaluation of the following facilities:

r Sidewalks

r Pedestrian Curb Ramps

An evaluation on how these facilities relate to ADA standards is found in Appendix A.

3



Policies and Practices

Previous Practices
Since the adoption of the ADA, Aitkin County has included upgrades to accessible pedestrian

features when it was feasible to do so as part of the County's capital improvement projects.

Policy
Aitkin County's goal is to continue to provide accessible pedestrian design features as part of
the County's Capital lmprovement Program. The County has established ADA design standards

as listed in Appendix B.

Aitkin County will consider and respond to all accessibility improvement requests, All

accessibility improvements that have been deemed reasonable will be scheduled consistent
with transportation priorities. The County will coordinate with external agencies to ensure that
all new or altered pedestrian facilities within the County jurisdiction are ADA compliant to the
maximum extent feasible,

Maintenance of pedestrian facilities within the public right of way will continue to follow the
maintenance policies set forth by the County.

Requests for accessibility improvements can be submitted by the public to the Aitkin County

ADA Coordinator.

ADA Coordinator
ln accordance with 28 CFR 35.107(a), Aitkin County has identified an ADA Title ll Coordinator to
oversee the County policies and procedures. Contact information for this individual is located

in Appendix C.

Priority Areas
As part of it's annual Capital lmprovement Program update, Aitkin Countywill identify specific

locations for planned accessibility improvement projects. To the extent feasible, all new and

reconstruction projects with pedestrian accommodations will be constructed to meet current
ADA design standards. For resurfacing projects, ramps will be modified or added on a case by

case basis. High priority areas such as those in close proximity to schools, government offices

4



and medicalfacilities and those identified from public comments will be given additional

consideration.

Public Outreach
Aitkin County recognizes that public participation is an important component in the

development of this document. ln addition to this document being made available for public

comment, public participation was encouraged through the following activities:

The proposed Aitkin County ADA Transition Plan for Public Rights of Way was posted on

the homepage of the Aitkin County Highway Department,

An advertisement was placed in Aitkin County's official newspaper notifying the public

of a public hearing at 10:00 on August LL,2020 as part of the regularly scheduled Board

meeting. This advertisement also contained information to direct the public to the

website posting of the transition plan document and further invited the public to submit

written comments to the Aitkin County Highway Department.

No public comments were received regarding the proposed transition plan document,

I

a

a

Grievance Procedure
Under the Americans with Disabilities Act, each agency is required to publish its responsibilities

in regards to the ADA. lf users of Aitkin County facilities and services believe the County has

not provided reasonable accommodation, they have the right to file a grievance.

ln accordance with 28 CFR 35.107(b), the Aitkin County has developed a grievance procedure

for the purpose of the prompt and equitable resolution of citizens' complaints, concerns,

comments, and other grievances. This grievance procedure is outlined in Appendix D.

Monitor the Progress
This document will continue to be updated as conditions within the County evolve.

The appendices in this document will be updated periodically, while the main body of the

document will be updated when major revisions are required. With each main body update, a

public comment period will be established to continue the public outreach.

5



Appendices

A. Self-Evaluation

B. Agency ADA Design Standards and Procedures

C. Contact Information

D, Grievance Procedure

E. Glossary of Terms

6



Appendix A - Self Evaluation

Aitkin Pedestrian Facilitier - Sidewalks 1of 3

Compllant {Y for ves, N for No)

Hishwav From To Locatlon Lensth Construction Year Slope wldth Jolnts
Aitkin csAH r. 2nd St.eet 3,d Street Left 33S 2005 N N

Aitkin csAH r. 2nd 5treet 3rd Street Richt 334 2005 N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 3rd Street 4th Street teft 145 2005 N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 3rd Street 4th Stre€t Riaht 337 2005 N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 4th Street 5th Str€et left 2005336 N N

Aitkifl CSAH 1 4th Street 5th Street Rlsht 336 2005 N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 5th Street Mississiooi River Bridce Left 1185 200s N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 5th Street Airpark Drive Risht L77 200s N

Aitkin CSAH 1 Airoark Drive Fairsrounds fntrance Risht 732 200s N

Aitkin csAH lq sth Avenue 5th Avenue Left 345 1997 N

Aitkin csAH 15 6th Avenue 5th Avenue Risht 345 N

Aitkin CSAH 15 5th Avenue 4th Avenue Left 335 7997 N Y N

Aitkin csAH 15 5th Avenue 4th Avenue Richt 337 N

Aitkin CSAH 15 4th Avenue 2nd A.venue Left 665 1997 N N

Aitkin csAH 15 4th Avenue .frd Avenue Rieht 330 1997 N

Aitkin CSAH 15 3rd Avenue 2nd Avenue Risht 337 tv

Aitkin csAH 15 2nd Avenue lvlinnesota Avenue teft 755 1997 N N

Aitkin csAH 41 1st Street 2nd Street RiAht 330 20!9

Hill Citv csAH 33 Gill Street Main Stfeet teft 280 2010 N

Hill Citv CSAH 33 Gill Street Main Street Risht 124 N

Hill Citv csAH 33 Main Street Cedar Street l.eft 324 zAtO Y N

Hill Citv csAH 33 Main Street Cedar Street Risht 327 N

Hill Citv csaH 33 Cedar Street Water Street Rirht 692 2010 N

Hill Citv cR 74 US Hwy 169 High School Entrance Left 1085 2AL7

McGtePor CSAH 8 1st Street Albert Avenue RiPht 800 2002 N N N

McCrepor CSAH 8 Andrew Street Wiltet Avenue Ieft 110 2042 N N N

McGresor CSAH 8 Wiltet Avenue Center Avenue left 627 20a2 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Albert Avenue Center Avenue Rieht 315 2002 N N

McGregor CsAH 8 Centea Avenue Dellins Avenue Left 572. 2002 N N

McGtasor CSAH 8 Center Avenue lst Avenue Richt 264 2042 N N

McGreAor CSAH 8 1st Av€nue Dellins Avenue Rlght 150 2002 N N

McGresor CSAH 8 Dellina Avenue RR crossins Left 200 2002 N N N

McGrecor CSAH 8 Dellinp Avenue Country House Lane Richt 200 2002 N N N

McGreeor CSAH 8 Country House Lane Mable Street Rieht 57s 2002 N N N

McGreror CSAH 8 Mable Street TH 210 Rieht 1433 2002 N N N

Palisad€ csAH 3 2nd Avenuc 3rd Avcnue [eft 310 2012 N

Palisade CSAH 3 2nd Avenue 3rd Avenue Richt 300 20LZ N

Pa lisade CSAH 3 3rd Avenue 4th Avenue Left 325 2012 N

Pa lisade CSAH 3 3rd Avenre 4th Avenue RiRht 330 zol2 N2.3% N

Palisade CSAH 3 4th Avenue 5th Avenue left )11 2072 N

Palisade CSAH 3 4th Avenue 5th Avenue Risht 307 2072 N N

Palisade CSAH 3 5th Avenue Nature Avenue teft 526 2012 N

Ta ma rack CsAH 6 TH 210 Nelson Avenue Left 580 2011 N N

Tamarack csAt-t 6 TH 210 Nelson Avenue Riaht 565 2OLI N N

Tamarack CSAH 6 Nelson Avenue Front Street Lelt 471 2011 N N

Tamarack CSAH 6 Neison Avenue Orvis Avenue Risht 507 20Lt N N



City Highway Location Quandrant Construction Year

for N fornt
Domes Slopes

Aitkin CSAH 1 3rd Street CE 2005 Y.CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 3rd Street SW 2005 Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 3rd Street NW 2005 Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 3rd Street NE 2005 Y-CONCRETE N

Aitkin CSAH 1 4th Street SE 2005 Y-CONCRETE N

Aitkin CSAH 1 4th Street SW 200s Y.CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 4th Street NW 2005 Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 4th Street NE 200s Y CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 5th Street SE 2005 Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 5th Street SW 200s Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 5th Street NW 2005 Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 1 5th Street NE 200s Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin csAH r. Airpark Drive SE 2005 Y.CONCRETE N N

Aitkln CSAH 1 Airpark Drive NE 2005 Y-CONCRETE N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 6th Avenue SE 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 6th Avenue I\L 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 Sth Avenue SE r997 N N

Aitkin CSAH 1s Sth Avenue SW 7997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 5th Avenue NW 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 5th Avenue NE 7997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 4th Avenue 5E t997 N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 4th Avenue SW 1997 N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 4th Avenue NW 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 4th Avenue NE r997 N N N

Aitkin csAH 15 3rd Avenue SE 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 3rd Avenue 5W 799t N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 2nd Avenue SW 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 15 2nd Avenue NW 1,997 N N N

Aitkin csAH 15 2nd Avenue NE 1997 N N N

Aitkin CSAH 41 1st Street SE 2019
Altkin CSAH 41 1st Street NE 2079 Y

HIllCitv CSAH 33 Gill Street SE 2010 Y-CONCRETE N N

Hill Citv csAH 33 Gill Street NE 2010 Y.CONCRETE N

Hill City CSAH 33 Main St.eet SE 2010 Y-CONCRETE N N

Hill Citv CSAH 33 Main Street SW 2010 Y-CONCRETE N N

Hill Citv CSAH 33 Main Street NW 20ra Y.CONCRETE N

HillCity csAH 33 Main Street NE 2010 Y.CONCRITE N

Hill Citv csAH 33 Cedar Street SE 2010 Y-CONCRETE N N

Hill City CSAH 33 Cedar Street SW 2010 Y-CONCRETE N

Hill Citv CSAH 33 Cedar Street NW 201 0 Y.CONCRETE N

Hill City csAH 33 Cedar Street NE 20ra Y-CONCRETE N N

Hill City CSAH 33 Water Street SE 2010 Y-CONCRETE N

Hill Clty cR 66 Main Street SF 2005 Y.CONCRETE N N

Hill City cR 66 Main Street NW 2006 Y-CONCRETE N N

Hill Citv cR 66 City Eike Trail NA 2006 PRESENT-NARROW N N

Aitkin County Pedestrian Facilities - Pedestrian s Page2of3



Compliant (Y for yes, N fof No)
Highway Location Quandrant Construction Yeat slopesTruncated Domes landillg

HillCity cR 74 School Entrance SE 20Lt N

McGreRor CSAH 8 1st Street NW 2002 N N N

McGresor CSAH 8 Wittet Avenue 5W 2002 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Wittet Avenue NW ?nn? N N N

McGregor c5At{ 8 Albert Avenue SE 2002 N N N

McGresor CSAH 8 Albert Avenue NE 2002 N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Center Avenue 5E 2002 N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Center Avenue SW 2002 N N

McGreRor CSAH 8 Center Avenue NW 2002 N N N
McG reeo r CS,AH 8 Center Avenue NE 2002 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Lst Avenue SE 2QO2 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 1st Avenue NE 2002 N N N
McGresor CSAH 8 Delling Avenue sr 2002 N N N
McGreg0r CSAH 8 Delling Avenue SW 2042 N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Delling Avenue 2002 N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Delling Avenue NF 2002 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Countrv House Lane NW 2002 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Country House Lane NE 2002 N N N

McGregor CSAH 8 Mable Street SE ?002
McGregor CSAH 8 Mable Street 5W 200) NO SIDEWALK ON SOUTH
McGreeor CSAH 8 Mable Street NW 2002 N

McGregor CSAH 8 Mable Street NE 2002 N N

McGreRor CSAH 8 Hespar Street 5r 200)
McGreeor CSAH 8 Hespar Street sw 2002 NO 5IDEWALK ON SOUTH

Palisade CSAH 3 2nd Avenue SE 2472 N 2.3%
Palisade CSAH 3 2nd Avenue NE 2012
Palisade CSAH 3 3rd Avenue 5E 2072 Y

Pa lisade CSAH 3 3rd Avenue SW 2012 Y

Pa lisade CSAH 3 3rd Avenue NW 20L2
Palisade CSAH 3 3rd Avenue NE 20L2
Palisade CSAH 3 4th Avenue qr 2012
Palisade CSAH 3 4th Avenue 5W 2012
Pa lisade CSAH 3 4th Avenue NW 2072
Palisade CSAH 3 4th Avenue NE 2012 Y

Pa lisade CSAH 3 5th Avenue SW 201) Y

Pa lisade CSAH 3 5th Avenue NW 2AI2 N N
Palisade CSAH 3 5th Avenue NE 2012 N N

Palisade CSAH 3 Nature Avenue NW 2012
Palisade CSAH 3 Nature Avenue NE 2012

Tamarack CSAH 6 Nelson Avenue SE 20tr
Tama rack CSAH 6 Nelson Avenue sw 2011 N

Tamarack CSAH 6 Nelson Avenue NW 2011 N

Tamarack CSAH 6 Nelson Avenue NE 2011 v
Tamarack CSAH 6 Front Street NW 2011 Y

Tamarack CSAH 6 Orvis Avenu€ NE 20L7

Aitkin Pedestrian Facilities - Pedestrian Ramps Page 3 of 3



Appendix B - Agency ADA Design Standards

Design Standards
Aitkin County will use Public Right of Way Accessibility Guidelines (PROWAG) as adopted by the
Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT), as its design standard. A copy of this
document is available online or upon request.

7



Appendix C - Contact Information

ADA Title II Coordinator
Name: John Welle

Address: 1211Airpark Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 218-927-7469

Fax: 2L8-927-2356

E-mail: john,welle@co.aitkin.mn.us

8



Appendix D - Grievance Procedure

As part of the ADA requirements the City/County has posted the following notice outlining its

ADA requirements:

Public Notice
ln accordance with the requirements of title ll of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,

Aitkin County will not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities on the basis of
disability in Aitkin County's services, programs, or activities.

Employment; The County does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its hiring or
employment practices and complies with all regulations promulgated by the U,S. Equal

Employment Opportunity Commission under title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

Effective Communication: The County will generally, upon request, provide appropriate aids

and services leading to effective communication for qualified persons with disabilities so they
can participate equally in the County's programs, services, and activities, including qualified sign

language interpreters, documents in Braille, and other ways of making information and

communications accessible to people who have speech, hearing, or vision impairments.

Modifications to Policies ond Procedures: The County will make all reasonable modifications to
policies and programs to ensure that people with disabilities have an equal opportunity to
enjoy all County programs, services, and activities.

Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification
of policies or procedures to participate in a County program, service, or activity, should contact
the office of the ADA Coordinator as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the
scheduled event.

The ADA does not require the County to take any action that would fundamentally alter the
nature of its programs or services, or impose an undue financial or administrative burden.

The County will not place a surcharge on a particular individual with a disability or any group of
individuals with disabilities to cover the cost of providing auxiliary aids/services or reasonable

modifications of policy, such as retrieving items from locations that are open to the public but
are not accessible to persons who use wheelchairs.

9



This Grievance Procedure is established to meet the requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 ("ADA"). lt may be used by anyone who wishes to file a complaint
alleging discrimination on the basis of disability in the provision of services, activities, programs,
or benefits by the County of Aitkin, The County of Aitkin's Personnel Policy governs
employment-related compla ints of disability discrim ination.

The complaint should be in writing and contain information about the alleged discrimination
such as name, address, phone number of complainant and location, date, and description of
the problem. Alternative means of filing complaints, such as personal interviews or a tape
recording of the complaint, will be made available for persons with disabilities upon request.

The complaint should be submitted by the grievant and/or his/her designee as soon as possible
but no later than 50 calendar days after the alleged violation to the ADA Coordinator:

Within 15 calendar days after receipt of the complaint, the ADA Coordinator or his/her
designee will meet with the complainant to discuss the complaint and the possible resolutions
Within 15 calendar days of the meeting, the ADA Coordinator or his/her designee will respond
in writing, and where appropriate, in a format accessible to the complainant, such as large
print, Braille, or audio tape. The response will explain the position of the County of Aitkin and
offer options for substantive resolution of the complaint.

lf the response by the ADA Coordinator or his/her designee does not satisfactorily resolve the
issue, the complainant and/or his/her designee may appealthe decision within 15 calendar
days after receipt of the response to the County Administrator or his/her designee.

Within 15 calendar days after receipt of the appeal, the County Administrator or his/her
designee will meet with the complainant to discuss the complaint and possible resolutions.
Within 15 calendar days after the meeting, the County Administrator or his/her designee will
respond in writing, and, where appropriate, in a format accessible to the complainant, with a

final resolution of the complaint,

All written complaints received by the ADA Coordinator or his/her designee, appeals to the
County Administrator or his/her designee, and responses from these two offices will be
retained by the County of Aitkin for at least three years.

10



Appendix E - Glossary of Terms

ADA: See Americans with Disabilities Act.

ADA Transition Plan: MnDOT's transportation system plan that identifies accessibility needs,

the process to fully integrate accessibility improvements into the Statewide Transportation
lmprovement Program (STIP), and ensures alltransportation facilities, services, programs, and

activities are accessible to all individuals.

Accessible: A facility that provides access to people with disabilities using the design

requirements of the ADA.

Alteration: A change to a facility in the public right-of-way that affects or could affect access,

circulation, or use. An alteration must not decrease or have the effect of decreasing the
accessibility of a facility or an accessible connection to an adjacent building or site.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADAf: The Americans with Disabilities Act; Civil rights

legislation passed in 1990 and effective July L992. The ADA sets design guidelines for
accessibility to public facilities, including sidewalks and trails, by individuals with disabilities.

Capital lmprovement Prograrn (ClP): The CIP for the Transportation Department includes an

annualcapitalbudget and a five-year plan forfundingthe newconstruction and reconstruction
projects on the county's transportation system,

Pedestrian Access Route (PAR|: A continuous and unobstructed walkway within a pedestrian

circulation path that provides accessibility.

Pedestrian Circulation Route (PCRI: A prepared exterior or interior way of passage provided for
pedestrian travel.

PROWAG: An acronym for the Guidelines for Accessible Public Rights-of-Woy issued in 2005 by

the U. 5. Access Board. This guidance addresses roadway design practices, slope, and terrain
related to pedestrian access to walkways and streets, including crosswalks, curb ramps, street
furnishings, pedestrian signals, parking, and other components of public rights-of-way.

Right of Way: A general term denoting land, property, or interest therein, usually in a strip,
acquired for the network of streets, sidewalks, and trails creating public pedestrian access

within a public entity's jurisdictional limits.

Section 504: The section of the Rehabilitation Act that prohibits discrimination by any program

or activity conducted by the federal government.

LL



I

$t

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 8-25-20

Title of ltem: Revise Bid Opening Date for Highway Department Office Expansion

)o
Agenda ltem #

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

[Z opprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:
A bid opening date of September 3,2020 was set for the Highway Department Office Expansion/Remodeling project at
the July 28,2020 Board of Commissioners meeting. At the time, it was uncertain if the construction plan documents
would be completed in time for this bid opening date. Unfortunately, work restrictions related to COVID have caused
delays in the final design process which will require the bid opening date to be delayed. A new bid opening date/time of
2:00 on Thursday, September 17,2020 is being proposed.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Establish bid opening date/time of 2:00 pm, Thursday, September 17,2020

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wjlhlax and shippjlg? $ Estimated totat cost: $710,000
/s fhls budgeted? plVes l_.|to Ptease Exptain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



t

ry

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020

Title of ltem: LG214 Premises Permit - Minnesota Fishing Museum

Ag Item #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Gambling Premises Permit - Minnesota Fishing Museum

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached Proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhr's budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 25,2020

By Commissioner XXXX 20200825-xxx

LG214 Premises Permit - Minnesota Fishinq Museum

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following Premises
Permit Application - Form LG214, of the Minnesota Fishing Museum, at Cenex - Malmo Township. This
establishment has an address of 22167 State Highway 47 , Aitkin, MN 5631.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of August. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of August, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 2s,2O2O

?n
Agenda ltem #

-R5r 

1857...-
Title of ltem: Proposed 2021 Health & Human Services Budget Presentation

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion fZ oi."r.sion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Cynthia Bennett

Department:
Health & Human Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
CarliGoble

Estimated Time Needed:
15 - 20 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Health & Human Services will be presenting on the proposed 2021 budget. This budget was presented at the August
5,2020 HHS Advisory Board Meeting.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom m ended Action/Motion

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cos/ assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Health & Human Services
Proposed 2021, Budget

COUNTY BOARD - - AUGUST 25,2020



Revenues
. Grants - 5285,570

. State & Federal

' Other Revenues - 53,1L9,836
. State & Federal Allocations

. Third Party Reimbursements

' Proposed Levy - 53,055,555
.4.95Yo lncrease

1r.3%

Grants

44.8%

Other Revenues

43.9%

Levy



Expenditu re Depa rtment Brea kdown

. Public Health: 5906,I92

. Financial Services: S I,948,922
. Child Support

. Social Services: S4,455,847
. Children/Adult

' Tota1|57,310,961

r [llajority of program areas are
mandated services

61%

27%

12%

Public Health FinancialServices Social Services



1, a Sa la ries/Benefits

' All approved positions are included
in the budget

. Budget Amounts:
. Public Health - SZ++,OSS
. Financial Services - $l-,4O4,L95
. Social Services - SZlZe ,70L

' Tota I 54,874,954

. lncrease of 1,.97%

' 66.68% of Budget

Public
Health

Ls%

Social

Services
56%

Financial

Services
29%



2. lnsu ra nce

'lncludes:
' Vehicle/Liability lnsurance, Workers

Comp Insurance

r Budget Amounts:
. Public Health - 58,ZSg
. Financial Services - $8,000
. Social Services - 517,000

r Total 533,258

r lncrease Expected for 2O2t

. 0.45% of Budget

Public

Health
25%

Social

Services

s1%

Financial

Services

24%



3. Materials/Supplies

'lncludes:
. Agency Office Supplies, Postage &

Computer/M onitor Replacements

. Budget Amounts:
. Public Health - SZO,SSt
. Financial Services - $34,902
. Social Services - 544,522

. Total s100,375

' lncrease of L.87%

. L.37% of Budget

Public

Health
21%

Social

Services
44%

Financial
Services

3s%



4. Utilities

. lncludes:
. Telephone, Utilities - Gas & Electric

. Budget Amounts:
. Public Health - StO,ggS
. Financial Services - S19,500

' Social Services - Sgg,OOO

r Tota I 567 ,725
. Decrease of 0.82%

. 0.93% of Budget

Public

Health
1,5%

Social

Services
56%

Financial

Services
29%



5. Du es/Registrati
Development

on/Professiona

. lncludes:

' Meetings, Training, Conference Fees
& Lodging/Meals

. Budget Amounts:
. Public Health - 58,Z+O

' Financial Services - 59,935
. Social Services - 516,875

' Total 535,050

. Decrease of 0.37%

. 0.48% of Budget

Public

Health
24%

Social

Services

48%

Financial

Services

28%



6. Service Agreeme nts/Contracts
. Includes:

' Services/Contracts & Program Costs

" Budget Amou nts:

' Public Health - S84,560
. Financial Services - S+e6,OgO
. Social Services - Sl-,499,649

. Tota I 52,020,299

. Decrease of 1,.28%

. 27.63% of Budget

Public

Health
,,. 4% Financial

Services
22%

Social

Services
74%

. :j "'



7 . Capita Equipment

. None budgeted in 2O2L



B. Capital Construction
.Includes:

' Building Maintenance & Updates

. Budget Amounts:
, Public Health - 515,500
. Financial Services - 531,000
. Social Services - 5+8,500

r Total 595,000

. lncrease of 4.34%

. L.3O% of Budget

Public
Health

1,6%

Social

Services

51%

Financial

Services

33%



9. Transportation

.lncludes:

' Gas/Fuel Vehicle Charges &
Mileage/Parking

. Budget Amounts:

' Public Health - 514,400
. Financial Services - 55,300

' Social Services - 50+,000

r Total 584,300

. Decrease of L.66%

. 1..L5% of Budget

Public

Health
17%

Financial

Services

60/o

77%



10. Other Expenses

' None budgeted in 2O2L

. All expenses included in
the other categories



Comparison

2O2O - APPROVED BUDGET

. Expenses: 57,323,673
. Children's Out-of-Home Placement: 5588,500
. Adult Residential Treatment: 5345,000
. Building Maintenance: 59t,050
. Salaries/Benefits: 54,780,726

. Revenues: 56,882,673

2O2T _ PROPOSED BUDGET

. Expenses: $7,310,961
. Children's Out-of-Home Placement: 5560,350
. Adult Residential Treatment: 5360,000

' Building Maintenance: 595,000

' Salaries/Benefit s'. 54,87 4,954
. Expense Increase of 578,288

' Revenues: 55,960,961



Summary

)

Overall
Expenditure

lncrease:

$78,288
Levy

I ncrease:

4.95%

Projected Fund
Balance Usage:

$350,ooo

Fund Balance
Policy (40-s0%)



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request Un
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

_EsT 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: August 2s,2O2O

Title of ltem: CARES Funding - Purchase Request

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
CarliGoble

Department:
Health & Human Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Cynthia Bennett, Director

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Aitkin County Health & Human Services would like approvalto purchase additional licenses of ApplicationXtender,
using CARES County Relief Funding, to support electronic remote work within the Social Services unit due to access
issues arising from the COVID-19 pandemic.

Quote provided by lnformation Systems Corp. is attached to this request

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approval to purchase additional ApplicationXtender licenses from lnformation Systems Corp through the use of CARES
County Relief Funding.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ qq,azt

Yro/s fhr's budgeted? Yes Please Explain

This expense was not budgeted in2020, but has become necessary due to the COVID-19 response.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



a 3210 Fiechtner Dr. S
Fargo, ND 58103
T:800-359-1048

www.iscimaging.com

To: Carli Goble, Aitkin County Health & Human Services

From: Wayne Altenbernd

Date: July 27,2O2O

Subject: ApplicationXtender Document Management System for Aitkin County Health & Human Services

Aitkin County Health & Human Services has indicated a desire to implement an Electronic Document Management System
(EDMS) to be used by the Social Services unit. ISC (lnformation Systems Corporation) has implemented EDMS in over 40
Minnesota counties. ln addition, ISC has implemented Workflow based EDMS in 20 Minnesota county Family/Human Services
agencies.

Aitkin County is currently using ApplicationXtender as its electronic document management system and has the following
software licenses.

License Description

ApplicationXtender Server Core Concurrent Connection License
. 7 licenses allocated for use by Planning and Zoning
e 5 licenses allocated for use by Recorder
. 3 licenses allocated for use by Applicationxtender system integration
r l3licensesallocatedforusebyall othercountydepartmentsincludingHealth&HumanServices

ApplicationXtender Pegasus ScanFix License

ApplicationXtender lmage Capture Server License

ApplicationXtender Reports Management Server License

ApplicationXtender Connector Concurrent Connection License

ApplicationXtender OCR Server License

ApplicationXtender xPlore Full Text Server License

ApplicationXtender xPlore Full Text Concurrent Connection License

Quantity

28

7

1

1

5

I

1

3

This proposal is designed to expand on the existing ApplicationXtender system by enhancing it with additional software products
to increase system functionality, productivity, and efficiency.

Professional Services are included with this proposal and are required to customize and implement the proposed EDMS Solution
so that it is optimized for Aitkin County. The Professional Services also includes onsite training of Family Services staff on the
proper and best use of the proposed EDMS Solution.

All software products included with this proposal have an Annual Maintenance Agreement that is required with initial purchase.
The Annual Maintenance Agreement includes all technical support needed to insure a reliable, trouble-free system as well as
software upgrades.

Proposal Table of Contents

EDMS Solution Recommendation

Cost to lmplement the Proposed EDMS Solution

Social Service Unit

EDMS Solution Costs for Years 2 and Beyond

EDMS Solution Add-ons to Enhance System Capabilities

Document Scanner Recommendations

EDMS Solution References

Page 4

Page 5

Page 5

Page2

Page 4

Page 6

Page 8

Date: July 27,2O2O Page 1 of 8



Q
3210 Fiechtner Dr. S

Fargo, ND 58103
T: 800-359-1048

www.iscimaging.com

EDMS Solution Recommendation

ISC is recommending the following software and hardware producls to implement the proposed Workflow based Electronic
Document Management System.

OpenText ApplicationXtender Document Management and Workflow Software

OpenText ApplicationXtender is core product of the
proposed electronic document management system.
ApplicationXtender provides immediate access to
virtually any type of data file, by integrating data
generation, management and access into a single
comprehensive solution. ApplicationXtender enables
access through a universal interface for virtually any
type of document by intelligently indexing, organizing
and storing business information to improve employee
productivity and provide a quick return on investment
(Ror).

ii6-_- __ _ll
F -'-I
f ..'._'*.. *-.--t

l -'.- .'.l| - ---_-.._;
$----- -- - '.
f-----*--*-j}

";I

a

OpenText ApplicationXtender Workfl ow M anager offers
advanced capabilities for creating departmental and
horizontal solutions to common business challenges. With ApplicationXtender Workflow Manager, you can improve
business performance and reduce costs within and across functional business units. You can also maximize investments
in your organization's current and future lT infrastructure.

D Low system cost compared to competition

D Modular design allows the county to purchase only the software programs desired

OpenText ApplicationXtender xPlore Full Text Search

Precise search results delivered quickly and efficiently increase productivity by helping knowledge workers make better
decisions faster. OpenText ApplicationXtender Full Text Search helps users discover information easily and put it to work
immediately.

OpenTextrM ApplicationXtender Full Text Search provides the ability to navigate files and content quickly to expedite the
information discovery process and reduce the risks associated with managing vast volumes of unstructured information.
Wth ApplicationXtender Full Text Search, knowledge workers can even combine keyword and full-text searches to return
the most precise search results with just a single query.

OpenText ApplicationXtender Full Text Search delivers

r Precise search results - Combine keyword and full-text searches to quickly return precise search results.

r Advanced search functions - Perform advanced search functions such as typo, thesaurus, stemming, proximity,
and wildcard searches without complex search syntax.

. Support for hundreds of file formats - Search more than 200 file formats out of the box.

r Role-based information access - Ensure appropriate access to information through role-based user access.

Date: July 27,2020 Page 2 of 8



-
3210 Fiechtner Dr. S

Fargo, ND 58103
T:800-359-'1048

www.iscimaging.com

EDMS Solution Recommendation (continued)

. Optional - Enhanced Document Capture using Captiva Capture

Captiva Capture enables organizations to capture documents and
data from paper, electronic files, and other sources, transforming it
into digital content and delivering it into content management
systems and business processes. By helping businesses reduce
manual paper handling steps, Captiva Capture minimizes
processing errors, improves data accuracy, and accelerates
business processes by making information instantly available in
content repositories like OpenText ApplicationXtender.

Captiva Capture improves the process and efficiency of document
scanning and indexing.

Captiva Capture provides the following features and benefits.

o

-Es,'4tclec.ryr

Optional - Document Scanners

ISC recommends Canon document scanners because they are well suited for workgroups and departments in any industry.
Canon scanners provide the basis for efficient records management and helps reduce paperwork. They deliver capture
capabilities that make it an ideal addition, especially in the legal, financial, healthcare, and government sectors.

Canon DR-M240 Color Duplex Document Scanner (suggested model)

Specifications:
. Recommended Scanning Volume - 4,000 Scans per Day
. Grey Scale: 8-Bit maximum, 256 levels
. Color: 24-Bit maximum
. Built-in 60-sheet capacity automatic document feeder
. Scan speed - 45 letter size pages per minute @ 200dpi
. Maximum document size of 8.5" x 14"
. Minimum document size oI 2.O" x 2.1"
. Scan resolutions of '100 to 600 dpi
. Dimensions: (H x W x D) 9.0" x 11.4" x 9.9"
. Weight: 6.17|bs.

IRE STUE (5VPitrY UMED

lrye 15 o

Feature

lntegrated with Minnesota DHS
Shared Master lndex (SMl)

Automatic Document
Seperation

Automatic Document
ldentification

Scan Document Once and
lndex to Different Cases

Distributed Document
Scanning and lndexing

Benefit

lmproves document index accuracy by getting the most current client information
from MAXIS, MMIS, and PRISM systems

Splits documents automatically when a barcode is found on the document page

Documents can fully indexed by recognizing and reading barcodes contained on
selected document pages

Allows documents to be scanned once and indexed to multiple client cases
including between different systems (i.e. index and save document to multiple
SSIS Workgroup Numbers)

Different workers can be involved in the document scanning and indexing process
to distribute the workload among multiple staff to improve document processing
productivity

Date: July 27,2020 Page 3 of 8



3210 Fiechtner Dr. S
Fargo, ND 58103
T:800-359-1048

wwwiscimaging.com

Cost to lmplement the Proposed EDMS Solution

For Social Services Unit with Enhanced Document Capture
. ApplicationXtender Workflow and Captiva software can be used by other HHS units or county departments as part of the EDMS Solution
. Professional Services are required to implement and train staff
. lt may be necessary to increase the ApplicationXtender Server Core Client Licenses (see Note 1) and Captiva Capture system page

scan capacity (see Note 2) as described in the Notes at the bottom ofthis page

Total for above Software Products, Professional Services, and Annual Maintenance Agreements $44,837.00

Note 1 : Aitkin County cunently has 28 ApplicationXtender Server Core Client licenses with 13 of the /rbenses available for HHS staff and other
county depaftments. The proposal assumes usrng some of these existing rrbenses for this project. lf Aitkin County prefers not to use exr'sfrng
ApplicationXtender /lcenses, then the above total will be increased by $10,319.00 (5 ApplicationXtender /censes for $8,190.00 + Annual
Maintenance of $2,129.00) for each additional 5 pack of licenses purchased.

Note 2: Additional costs may be incurred when implementing or expanding ApplicationXtender Workf low Manager. Additional costs may include,
but not limited to, purchasing additional ApplicationXtender lbenses and Professiona/ Seryrbes for busrness process analysis and workflow
development.

Itlofe 3.' lt is estimated that Aitkin County will scan no more than 100,000 pages per year for the SocialServrbes unit using the Captiva
Capture system. If Aitkin County's scanning needs exceed 100,000 pages per year, an increase in the Captiva Capture Capacity license witt
need to be purchased at a cost of $2,201 .00 (Captiva Server Volume +100K PPY Perpetual license for $1,747.00 + Annual Maintenance of
$454.00).

ApplicationXtender Workfl ow Software

Social
Services
Workers

(20 Workers),

Software Licenses
ApplicationXtender Server Core 5 Concurrent Connection Client
License Pack
Applicationxtender Workflow Manager 5 Concurrent Connection
Client License Pack

Total for Software Licenses

Professional Services

Software installation and Training

Workflow Business process analysis and development.

Total for Professional Services

Software Annual Maintenance Costs
ApplicationXtender Server Core 5 Concurrent Connection Client
License Pack
Applicationxtender Workflow Manager 5 Concurrent Connection
Client License Pack

Total for Annual Maintenance Agreements

TOtal lsee notes 1 and 2 below for additional information)

and

Case Aides
(5 Workers)

Total Number
of Expected
Users = 25

Quantity Cost Total cost

$8,1 90.00

$1 2.800.00

$20,990.00

$2,500.00

$5.000.00

$7,500.00

$2,129.00

$3.288.00

$5.4'17.00

$33,907.00

1

2

I

1

1

2

Captiva Software - Optional

Case Aides
(5 Workers)

Total Number
of Expected

Users = 5

Software Licenses

Captiva Capture Standard Server 1 00K PagesA/ear Bundle

Captiva Capture ScanPlus Module

Total for Software Licenses

Professional Services

Captiva Capture Software lnstallation and Training

Total for Professional Services

Software Annual Maintenance Costs

Captiva Capture Standard Server 1 00K Pageslfear Bundle

Captiva Capture ScanPlus Module

Total for Annual Maintenance Agreements

TOtal lsee note 3 below for additional information)

Quantity Cost Total cost

$4,150.00

$1.747.00

$5,897.00

$3.500.00

$3,s00.00

$1,079.00

$454.00

$1.533.00

$10,930.00

1

1

1

1

I

Date: July 27,2O2O Page 4 of 8



3210 Fiechtner Dr. S
Fargo, ND 58103
T:800-359-1048

www.iscimaging.com

Cost to lmplement the Proposed EDMS Solution (continued)

EDMS Solution Gosts for Years 2 and Bevond

The proposed EDMS solution has Annual Maintenance Agreement costs for software licenses.
. Annual Maintenance Agreemenls costs are an annually billable item
r Annual Maintenance Agreements include any and all product support as well as software upgrades

ApplicationXtender Workfl ow Software

Software Annual Maintenance Costs

ApplicationXtender Server Core 5 Concurrent Connection Client License Pack

ApplicationXtender Workflow Manager 5 Concurrent Connection Client License Pack

Total for Annual Maintenance Agreements

Quantity Cost Total cost

$2,1 29.00

$3.288.00

$5,417.00

1

2

Captiva Software - Optional

Software Annual Maintenance Gosts

Captiva Capture Standard Server 100K Pagesffear Bundle

Captiva Capture ScanPlus Module

Total for Annual Maintenance Agreements

Quantity Cost Total cost

$1,079.00

$454.00

$1,533,00

1

I

Total for above Software License Annual Maintenance Agreements $6,950.00

EDMS Solution Add'ons to Enhance Svstem Capabilities

ISC is providing pricing on the following ApplicationXtender and Captiva license add-on if it becomes necessary to increase
product licensing due to system usage demand.

ApplicationXtender License Add-ons

The following license add-ons are available for the ApplicationXtender system to increase the number of concurrent connection
licenses.

Captiva Capture License Add-ons

The following license add-ons are available for the Captiva Capture enhanced document scanning and indexing system to
increase system capacity or increase the number of concurrent connection licenses.

Description

Captiva Capture Server Volume +1 00K Pages/Year Perpetual

Captiva ScanPlus Module (Standard+Premium)

Captiva Attended Batch lndexing Glient

Purchase
Price

$1,747.00

$1 ,747.00

$3,822.00

Annual Maintenance
Agreement

$454.00

$454.00

$994.00

Total Cost

$2,201.00

$2,201.00

$4,816.00

Description

ApplicationXtender Server Core 5 Concurrent Connection Client License Pack

Applicationxtender xPlore Full Text 5 Goncurrent Connection Client License Pack

ApplicationXtender Workflow 5 Concurrent Connection Client License Pack

Purchase
Price

$8,1 90.00

$1 ,638.00

$6,400.00

Annual
Maintenance
Agreement

$2,129.00

$426.00

$1,664.00

Total Cost

$10,319.00

$2,064.00

$8,064.00

Date: July 27,2020 Page 5 of I



3210 Fiechtner Dr. S
Fargo, ND 58103

T: 800-359-1 048
www.iscimaging.com

Document Scanner Recommendations

ISC is recommending that Aitkin County consider the following Canon document scanners if additional scanners are needed
for this project.

Pricing good until 12-31-2020.

Desktop Scanners

Canon P-21511 Color Duplex Document Scanner
Specificattons:
. Recommended Scanning Volume - 500 Scans per Day
. Grey Scale. 8-Bit maximum, 256 levels
. Color: 24-Bit maximum
. Built-in 20-sheet capacity aulomatic document feeder
. Scan speed - 15 letter size pages per minute @ 200dpi
. Maximum document size of 8.5" x 14"
. Minimum document size of 2.0" x 2.7"
. Scan resolutions of 100 to 600 dpi
. Waranty: 1-Year Advance Exchange with Canon
o Dimensions: (H xWx D) 1.6"x 11"x 3.7"
. Weight: 2.1 lbs.

Ganon P-21511 Soft Carrying Case

The imageFORMULA P-215 Soft Carrying Case enhances the portability
ofthe device and provides an added safeguard to help ensure that the unit
is protected while in transit.

Canon DR-G230 Color Duplex Document Scanner
Specifications:
o Recommended Scanning Volume - 3,500 Scans per Day
. Grey Scale: 8-Bit maximum, 256 levels
. Color: 24-Bit maximum
. Built-in 60-sheet capacity automatic document feeder
. Scan speed - 30 letter size pages per minute @ 200dpi
. Maximum document size of 8.5" x 14"
e Minimum document size of 2.0" x 2.1"
. Scan resolutions of 100 to 600 dpi
e Warranty: 3-Year Advance Exchange with Ganon
. Dimensions: (H xWx D) 9.1"x 11.5"x 10.0"
. Weight: 6.17|bs.

Ganon DR-G240 Color Duplex Document Scanner
Specifications:
r Recommended Scanning Volume -4,000 Scans per Day
. Grey Scale: 8-Bit maximum, 256 levels
. Color: 24-Bit maximum
. Built-in 60-sheet capacity automatic document feeder
. Scan speed - 45 letter size pages per minute @ 200dpi
. Maximum document size of 8.5" x 14"
r Minimum document size ol 2.O" x 2.1"
. Scan resolutions of 100 to 600 dpi
. Warranty: 1-Year Advance Exchange with Canon
. Dimensions: (H x W x D) 9.0" x 11.4" x 9.9"
. Weight: 6.17|bs.

Purchase Price

$269.00

$35.00

$449.00

$715.00

Annual Maintenance
Agreement

N/A

N/A

L
N'A

N/A

Date: July 27,2020 Page 6 of I



3210 Fiechtner Dr. S
Fargo, ND 58103
T: 800-359-1048

www.iscimaging.com

Document Scanner Recommendations (continued)

ISC is recommending that Aitkin County consider the following Canon document scanners if additional scanners are needed
for this project.

Pricing good until 12-31-2020.

Desktop Scannens, continued

Canon DR€150 Color Duplex Document Scanner
Specificatrons:
. Recommended Scanning Volume -4,000 Scans per Day
. Grey Scale: 8-Bit maximum, 256 levels
. Color: 24-Bit maximum
o Built-in 60-sheet capacity automatic document feeder
. Scan speed - 45 letter size pages per minute @ 200dpi
. Maximum document size of 8.5" x 14"
. Minimum document size of 2.0" x 2.1"
. Scan resolutions of 100 to 600 dpi
. Warranty: 3-Year Advance Exchange with Canon
. Dimensions: (H xWx D) 9.5" x 11.5" x 9.8"
. Weight: 7.441bs.

Ganon DR-M260 Golor Duplex Document Scanner
Specifications:
. Recommended Scanning Volume - 7,500 Scans per Day
. Grey Scale: 8-Bit maximum, 256 levels
. Color: 24-Bit maximum
o Built-in 8O-sheet capacity automatic document feeder
. Scan speed - 60 letter size pages per minute @ 200dpi
. Maximum document size of 8.5" x 14"
. Minimum document size of 2.O" x 2.1"
. Scan resolutions of 100 to 600 dpi
. Warranty: 5-Year Advance Exchange with Canon
o Dimensions: (H x W x D) 9.09' x 11.22" x 1O"
r Weight: 7.5 lbs.

Purchase Price

$80s.00

$1,075.00

Annual Maintenance
Agreement

N/A

N'A

Date: July 27,2020 Page 7 of 8



32'10 Fiechtner Dr. S
Fargo, ND 58103
T:800-359-1048

www. iscimaging.com

EDMS Solution References

Minnesota counties using OpenText ApplicationXtender for their electronic document management system

Minnesota County Customers

. Aitkin

. Carlton

. Cass

. Chippewa

. clay

. Cleanruater

. Crow Wing

. Dodge

. Douglas

. Freeborn

. Grant

. Hubbard

. lsanti

. Kanabec

. Kittson
r Koochiching
. Lac Qui Parle
. Lake of the Woods
r Le Sueur
. Marshall
. McLeod
r Meeker
. Mille Lacs
r Morrison

. Nicollet

. Nobles

. Pennington

. Pine
r Polk
o Renville
. Rice
r Rock
. Roseau
. Sibley
. Southwest Health &

Human Services
r Sleele
. Swift
. Traverse
. Todd
r Wabasha
. Wadena
. Waseca
. White Earth

Financial Services
. Wilkin
. Yellow Medicine

The following Minnesota counties are using ApplicationXtender in the Family/Human Services Department.

The counties listed below in red are using the enhanced ApplicationXtender EDMS system that includes Workflow,
Enhanced Document Capture, and ISC State Form Auto Fill modules.

Aitkin

Cass

Chippewa

Clay

Clearwater

Grant

Hubbard

Lac Qui Parle

Lake of the Woods

Le Sueur

McLeod

Meeker

Mille Lacs

Morrison

Nobles

Pennington

Pine

Renville

Sibley

Southwest Health and Human Services

Swift

Todd

Wabasha

Wadena

White Earth Financial Services

Yellow Medicine

-

Date: July 27,2O2O Page 8 of 8



t

F?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: B-2s-20

Title of ltem: 2021 Highway Budget presentation

cS-R
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir"ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
40 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Attached are the detailed budget sheets for the proposed Highway Department Budget including the Operations, Capital
Equipment/Facilities, and Capital lnfrastructure Budgets. Note that the flve-year capital equipment and facilities
program is included as part of the Capital Equipment/Facilities budget and the S-year capital road construction program
is included as part of the Capital lnfrastructure Budget. The budget will be summarized by a brief presentation.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
NA

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only, for future action.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2021 Highway Department Budqet Summary

Revenue:

2018
Actual

2019
Actual

Adopted 2020
2020 Budget As of 6-30.20

Proposed
2021

Budget

Operating
Capital EquipmenUFacilities
Capital I nfrastructure

$

$

$

$

4,441,372 $
571,600 $

3,112,769 $

4,678,462 $
605,000 $

4,124,792 $

4,724,979
616,400

4,327,700

$ 2,165,195 $

$ 5'16,400 $
$ 5,902,754 $

4,764J31
472,600

5,542,450

Total: 8,125,741 $ 9,408,254 $ 9,669,079 $8,584,350 $10,775,191

Expenditures:

Operating
Capital EquipmenUFaci lities
Capitai I nfrastructure

$ 4,013,396 $
$ 371,948 $

$ 6,031,144 $

4,891,474 $
770,600 $

4,210,865 $

4,724,979
616,400

4,327,700

$ 2,587,842 $
$ 288,931 $
$ 1,093,571 $

4,760,131
472,600

5,542,450

Total: $ 10,416,488 $ 9,872,940 $ 9,669,079 $ 3,970,343 $ 10,775,181

2021 Hiqhwav Department Budqet Lew Revenue Summary

$ 2,597,224 $ 2,465,790 $ 2,433,149 $ 1,326,893 $ 2,793,059Total:

Proposed
2021

Budget

1,810,459
372,600
600,000

2018
Actual

$ 1 ,4't5,624 $
$ 571,600 $
$ 600,000 $

2019
Actual

1,260,780 $
605,000 $
600,000 $

Adopted 2O2O

2020 Budget As of6-30-20

1,316,749 $ 210,493 $
516,400 $ 516,400 $
600,000 $ 600,000 $

Operating
Capital EquipmenVFacilities
Capital lnfrastructure

lncrease Previous Year's Bud 14.38o/o



Highway Department Operations Budget
Fund 003

Revenue:

5001 Taxes, Aids, etc.

5227 Twp Road Allotment Gas Tax

5330 State Grants - Disaster Funds

5425 Federal Grants - FEMA

5430 Federal FHWA - ER Funds

5840 Misc. Refunds and Reimbursements

5846 State-aid: Town Bridge Funds

5848 Gounly Bridge Bonding

5850 Slate-aid: Regular Construction Funds

5851 Stale-aid: Municipal Construction Funds

5852 State-aid: Regular Maintenance Funds

5853 State-aid; Municipal Maintenance Funds

5854 Township/City/Public Drainage Ditch Receipts

5855 lndividual Receipts

5857 Culverts (lndividual) Receipls

5866 Auction Receipts

5881 Wetland Bank Credlts

5949 Transferfrom Fund Balance

Total Revenue

2018
Actual

1,415,624

442,343

2019
Actual

1,260,780

437,020

Adopted 2O2O
2020 Budget As of 6-30-20

Proposed
2021

Budget

't14.348

71,442 54,079

16,371

11,596 135,545

1,316,749

495,000

40,000

20,000

90,000

10,000

2,079,800

120,000

335,000

13,430

2,000

3,000

213,766

455,6't7

1,810,459

418,200

6,007 50,000

1,972,469

127,242

340,354

43,276

1,729

3,769

11,528

1,990,841

116,761

449,984

24,294

13,368

107

64,965

139,008

46,798

1,114,537

63,123

83,485

11,069

1,559

12,591

17,636

90,000

10,000

1,893,692

100,000

358,450

14,330

2,000

3,000

10,000

- 200,000

$ 4,441,372 $ 4,678,462 g 4,724,979 $ 2,165,195 g 4,760,131



Highway Department Operations Budget
Fund 003

Department 301 (Administration) Expenditures

610'l Salaries, Full Time

6102 Salaries, Part Time

6108 Meals Reimbursed

6109 Overtime

6124 Medicare - Employer (1.45%l

6148 Employer Deductible Contribution- H.S.A.

6150 Health lnsurance - Employer

6152 Life lnsurance - Employer

6154 Long Term Disability - Employer

6159 PERA - Employer

6165 FICA - Employer (6.2%)

6205 Postage

6234 Background Checks

6240 Dues

6241 Registration Fees/Prof. Serv./Printing

6296 Meeting Expenses

6300 Service Contracts

6352 lnsurance

6353 Workers Compensation lnsurance

6400 Supplies and Materials

Total Administration Expenditures :

2018
Actual

2019
Actual

Adopted 2020
2020 Budget As of6-30-20

Proposed
2021

Budget

349,453 345,927 364,913 173,828 370,201

150 11 1506264

4,791

't2,379

47,570

215

692

24,554

20,182

1,796

3,010

1,716

3,557

9,965

46,737

4,722

5,481

4,693

12,440

47,819

318

603

24,270

'19,794

1,296

3,060

1,354

3,030

12,636

51,324

5,114

6,787

5,292

12,A40

50,629

317

746

26,443

22,625

1,200

3,070

1,500

2,000

13,790

50,041

5,096

5,000

2,356

6,020

25,315

159

427

12,575

10,072

148

3,111

1,511

(344)

2,027

51,445

3,981

3,1 30

5,367

12,040

59,070

372

945

25 853

22,953

1,200

3,070

1,500

1,000

13,790

56,590

4,180

6,000

$ 536,884 $ 54Aj27 $ 564,852 $ 295,771 $ 584,281



Highway Department Operations Budget
Fund 003

Department 302 (Engineering) Expenditures:

6101 Salaries

6102 Salaries, Part Time

6108 Meals Reimbursed

6109 Overtime

6'124 Medicare - Employer (1.45%)

6148 Employer Deductible Contribution- H.S.A,

6150 Health lnsurance - Employer

6152 Life lnsurance - Emptoyer

6154 Long Term Disabilig - Employer

6159 PERA - Employer

6165 FICA - Employer (6.2%)

6296 Meeting ExpenselPhysicals

6353 Workers Compensation lnsurance

6411 Safely Footwear

6449 Engineering Supplies

6820 Health lnsurance Fund

Total Engineering Expenditures:

2018
Actual

2419
Actual

Adopted 2020
2020 Budget As of6-30-20

Proposed
2021

Budget

272,451

7,181

84

37,949

4,470

2,260

55,661

247

155

23,104

19,112

4,951

2,613

278

8,497

56,1 23

587

43

10,064

2,297

1,130

30,018

206

432

12,480

9,804

6,182

1,749

35

4,510

372,892316,029 363,438 1

59

18,978

4,715

2,260

63,571

442

823

25,124

20,162

8,340

2,452

u7
4,276

100

47,962

5,965

2,260

67,763

464

1,000

30,298

25,506

5,000

633

725

6,000

100

31,982

5,872

3,260

85,181

594
,t,027

29,774

25,103

6,000

1,840

725

6,000

$ 439,013 $ 467,578 $ 557,114 $ 235,658 $ 570,350



Highway Department Operations Budget
Fund 003

Department 303 (Road Maintenance) Expenditures:

6101 Salaries, Full Time

6102 Salaries, Part Time

6108 Meals Reimbursed

6109 Overtime

6124 Medicare - Employer (1.45%)

6148 Employer Deductible Contribution- H.S.A.

6150 Health lnsurance - Employer

6152 Life lnsurance - Employer

6154 Long Term Disability - Employer

6159 PERA - Employer

6165 FICA - Employer (6.2%)

6254 Utilities

6296 Meeting Expense/Physicals

6297 Shop Fuel

6298 Shop Maintenance and supplies

6352 lnsurance

6353 Workers Compensation lnsurance

6411 Safety Footwear

6513 Motor Fuel and Lubricants

6514 Pavement Striping

6515 Culverts

65'16 Signs and Posts

6517 Asphalt, Crack Sealant, Etc

6518 De-icing Salt

6519 Gravel & Royalty

6520 Calcium Chloride

6521 Other Maintenance Supplies/Services(Road onll

6524 Sand for Salt Mixture

6590 Repair and Maintenance of Equipment

6820 Approach Deposit Refund

6825 Municipal Maintenance Agreements

6830 Twp Road Allotment Gas Tax

Total Road Maintenance Expenditures

201 8

Actual

924,350

18,763

44,080

'13,783

2,260

241,561

970

261

71,657

58,935

51,260

2,936

21,'t37

53,477

4,470

56,469

2,028

207,268

60,269

41,339

9,021

1,380

69,914

26,642

198,81 9

s7,313

17,557

293,533

43,705

442,343

$ 3,037,499 $

$ 4,013,396 $

2019
Actual

Adopted 2020
2020 Budget As of 6-30-20

Proposed
2021

Budget

961,831

20,88s

15

52,165

14,481

2,260

241,389

1,451

2,448

75,146

61,92'l

57,481

2,762

24,149

64,242

5,297

48,441

2,356

225,541

45,995

75,658

24,424

37,371

126,725

292,758

228,430

415,774

27,544

272,74A

52,844

16,079

2,264

259,835

1,585

2,852

81,640

68,753

55,000

2,000

20,000

54,000

5,706

34,504

2,465

226,480

48,600

37,000

1s,000

54,000

't44,400

120,000

240,000

225,000

25,000

225,000

14

28,000

7,347

1,130

123,258

747

't,374

39,362

31,254

29,958

552

15,020

23,392

5,672

34,504

848

101,472

19,723

68,873

9,954

4B,075

69,271

50,784

55,488

16,232

2,260

249,688

1,749

2,842

81,964

69,391

55,000

2,000

22,004

54,000

6,240

36,230

2,465

210,000

49,000

57,000

15,000

54,000

148,000

120,000

335,000

185,000

25,000

240,000

1,056,010 496,716 1,063,751

35,103

437,020

3,983,769

4,891,474

32,000

495,000

$ 3,603,013

$ 4,724,979

250,1 00

109,350

34,044

455,617

$ 2,056,412

$ 2,587,842

28,000

418,200

$ 3,605,500

$ 4,760,131Grand Total Operations Expenditures:



Highway Department Capital Equipment and Facilities Budget
Fund 308

2018
Actual

2019
Actual

Adopted 2020
2020 Budget As ofG-30-20

Proposed
2021

Budget
Revenue:

Expendiiures:

5001 Taxes, Aids, etc.
5840 Miscellaneous Receipts
5949 Transfer from Fund Balance

Total Revenue;

571,600 605,000

$

$ 571,600 $ 605,000 $

516,400

100,000

6't6,400 $

516,400

$

516,400 $

372,600

100,000

472,60A

'r00,000

372,600

472,600

6600 Capital Outlay - Facilities

6600 Capital Outlay - Equipment

Total Expenditures: $

371,948

37'1,948 $

8,216

762,384

770,600 $

100,000

516,400

616,400 $

6,600

282,331

288,931 $



Aitkin Area Maintenance Facility:
- constructed 1 975
- addition constructed in 2000

D€SCRIFnON
Office Renovation/

UFE ?p/21

Addition 1

Diesel Fuel Tank Replacement

Gale

Jacobson Area Maintenance Facility
- constructed 1 992
- $106,741 construction cost

w23 w4 2A25 TOTAL292P,

135"000

souRcE

Fund Balance

COf,SrEI{TS

$565k total budgeled in 2014-
2020

lnstalled 1983

in 2016

70,000

10,000

25.00045,000

10.000

DESCRltnON UFE 2s?1 zVA 2A25 2924 zfiF TOTAL SOTTRCE COf,ilEllTS

corfrtEfrtTs

lnstalled 1988

McGrath Area Maintenance Facility
- constructed 1973
- $59,556 construction cost

DESCRIPTION LIFE fr21 2W. 2OZJ ?f24 NE

Diesel Fuel Tank 45,000 15,000 60,000

5 \TEAR
TOIAL SOURCE

0



2

McGregor Area Mai ntenance Facility
- constructed 1974
- $60,716 construction cost

DESCRIPTION L|FE 2021 2022. 2V23 2024 2425

Diesel Fuel Tank

Palisade Area Maintenance Facility
- constructed 2004
- $390,865 construction cost

TOTAL

60,000

SOURCE CCIINMENTS

lnstalled 1988

0

DESCRIPTION LIFE 2021 20?2 2023 2024 2025 TOTAL SOURCE

30 30 000

Diesel Fuel Tank

Swatara Area Maintenance Facility
- constructed 2006
- $408,807 construction cost

COMMENTS

Cold

40.00040.000

DESCRIPTION LIFE 2021 2V22 2023 2024 2025 TOTAL souRcE

$0 s0 $o $o

COMMENTS

Total:

Grand Total
Capital Facilities:

$0

$100,000 $205,000 $85,000 $70,000 $75,000 $s2s,000



ADMIN

Aitkin

$1 4k n 2018

$1.2K in 2020

R&B lew

I -OUU

'I,300

1,200

1.204

1.200

6.200s$

1,300

$ 1,300

1,300

s 1300$

1.200

1.200

1.200

$ 3.600

20

10

10

'10

10

10

4

0

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

30

E

11130194

$ 2.754"09
03/o6/0o

6 3.031 74

03/06/00

$ 2.323.78

03/06/00

$ 2.126.53

02lo2lo1

$ 2"642.74

1!31t2003

$ 1.385_64

1122t2020

$ 867 00

11/27t2047

$ 1.261 73

5t22t2008

$ 2.896.81

12DAt17

$ 2.089.07
112212020

s 867.00

7t?t2018

$ 1,376.00

12712016

$ 910 00

127t2016
$ 1.288_00

12107116

$ 1,288_00

867.00$

112212A20

867.00

112212020

10h t2a13

s 9.084.38

SERU{L#
MILEAGE

PROJ.

LIFE
5 YEAR

TOTAL COMMENTS

FUNDING
20252024202320222421AQ. COST

AO,

Unit #62'1

Office Desks - Acct & Office Assistant

Otfice Fumiture - Engineer

Unit #631

Unit #632

Otflce Fumiture - Asst Enoineer

Unit #633

Office Furniture - ROWPermit Aoent

Unit *635
Conference Room Furnilure

Unit #637

Office FurnitLre - Surveyor

Unit #644

Computer - Maintenance Foremen

Unit #646

NEC Proiector

Unit #648

Enqineer Tech Desks/Chairs
unit #652 (John)

Laptrcp Thinkpad W500- Enoineer

Unit #653 (Carol)

Office Assistant Comouter

Unit #657 (John)

Enqineer ComDuter

Unit #658 (Sarah)
qccountant Computer

Jnit #659 (Conrad)

ROWPermit Aqent Comouter

Jnit #661

Vlechanic Computer

fotal:

Unit #660 (Mike)

Asst. Engineer Computer

Unii #662

Maintenance EmDlovees Comouter

Unit #785

NewRoads ACS Software

Assistant Maint Supervisor Comouter



2

ATv
Aitkin

BELLY DUMPS
Aitkin

t hour in 201 9 -
sell?

8

I

4115t2011

9,894.94

05/13/98

miles

00

Ft iluf{G
TOTALzo|xwz42&3

f,

ATV500

#13

#720:

998

tractor & belly
dump trailer

RAB hYys 70.ooo

70,000

$$

50.000

s 50_m

20.000

I 20.{X}Os

20

20

20

05/04/95

$ 26.417.80

o5l22JO1

$ 28.462.32

4t3t2420

s 21.400.00

1 R9BD423XS10510s6

151.883 miles

4ZYBD4231 1 000233

'120,597 mibs
5MC43421 4F31 49962

SYEARsFRnt#
2aZ4UFE

PROJ,AQ; OATE

cogr
LJnit #499

1995 Red River

Unit#501

2001 Red River Belly Dump

Unit #503

2015 CPS Beily Dump

Iblal:



J

CONST

Ailkin

$1 .400 in 2017

$1,200 in 2020

$1.4K in 2018

R&B lew

7.000

7,000

$ 14.000E

7 000

$ 7,000

7,000

7.OO0$$s

10

20

10

5

10

I

5

I

4

4

1

4

4

4

oz20t96

$ 5,872.s0

500 00

0 1/0 1 /89

575 18$

a4to7l95

06/06/97

s 2,337 68
c6/1 gto1

s 3.52? 26

o3l27tO2

$ 1.452.00

9t2t?oo5

$ 15.763_93

11t27t2012

$ 2.396 00

1112t2017

$ 41.224 62

5t2812019

s 67.863"01

9t21t2411

$ 1.757.03

930.97

9t22015

$

5t13t2009

$ 1.039.44

1,050 94$

6i3l2009

1212412009

$ 9.570.00

4t14t2013

$ 1.159.59

1l1t2UA

$ 6.664 36

1l1no1a

$ 7,210_80

1 FTEF26N9GPBA648.1

135.702 miles

4589086F

P1 16

'14165

5834F00202

EQUIPMENT

DESCRIPflON
SERIAL#
MILEAGE

PROJ.

UFE
5 YEAR

TOTAL
FUNDING

SOURCEAQ. COST
COMMENTS20252(J24202320222021

unit#435: (Driil Rig)
'1986 Ford Pickup

Unit #709: Pin

Finder Locator FT'150

Unit#711: Concrete

Air Tester

Unii #718:

Laser LeveJ

Unit #726:

Course Sreve Shaker

Unil#727
Diqita Scale

Unit #731

One Office DataBase/Eqram

Unit #738

HP Laserjet 52OO DTN Printer

Unit #739
qutocad Civil 3D 2017

Unit #740

Trimble Survev Eouroment 20'19

Unit #769

Touqhbooks #1

Unit#772
IPAD - Siqn Truck

Unit 776

Ex'tra Enqineer Station Comouter
Unil#777
Nikon Auto Level

Unit #778

E-TimeCard

Unit #784

Enoineer Tech Comouter #5

Unit #786

Eno. Tech Desktoo Comouters - 4

Unit#7a7
Eng. Tech Laptop's - 4

Total:



4

DUMP TRUCKS

Keep as spare,

tn

re

aceuire in 2024

aquie in2024

in 2024

acquire rn 2024

REBlew

1 95,000

200.000

200.000

21 0.000

210.000

21 0.000

210.000

s 1.435.000

210,000

15,000

2 10,000

$ 43s,000

'160,000

195.000

$ 355,000

50,000

$ 50,000

1 65.000

200.000

$ 365.000

1 95.000

35.000

$ 230,000

8

8

8

I

I

I

8

8

I

8

I

8

8

o

10122t99

$ 89.105.34

10122t99

$ 93,834"69

Q4t17tO1

$ 110,632.06

o4t17to1

$ 109,972 80

2113t2Q12

$ 180.1 15.33

2t13t2012

$ 180.1 15 32

2t13t2012

$ I El.528.21

2t1312012

$ 181,837.07

1'v25t2015
g 182.454.37

11t25t2015

s 182.454 37

11125t2A15

$ 182,454,37

1 0/30/201 I
$ 93.234.00

512/2019

s 192.262 32

5t2/2019

s 192.262 32

51212019

$ 192.262"32

3t27t2020

s 51.707.50

2FZHDJBBOYABl 2881

107,558 miles

2FZHOJBB2YABl 2882
'127,334 miles

2FZHAZAS3l AJ37253

296,171 miles

2FZHAZAS91AJ37256

210,283 miles

1 HTGRSJTl CJ634654
153,453 miles

1 HTGRSJT1 CJ634655
154,383 miles

1 HTGRSJTl CJ634656
109,759 miles

1 HTGRSJTl CJ634657

130,416 mlles

1 M2AX09C5GM031563

62.549 miles

1 MzAX09C7GM031564

49,373 miles

1M2AX09C9GM03'1565

50,544 mites

1 M2AXI 1 COAMoo1 296

99,455 miles

1 M2GR3Cl KMo1 1 697

22,064 miles

1M2GR3GCl Ltvlo11698

25,734 miles
1 M2GR3GC5KMO1 1 599

23,862 miles

1 HSDJAPRl FH5281 55

316.726 miles

FUNDING
202520242!2320iz22021DESCRIPT1ON

COMMENTS

in 2021

5 YEAR
TOTAL

PROJ

LIFE

AO. DATE

AQ. COST

SERIAL#
MILEAGE

Unit #126: (Swatara - Florian)

2000 Ford Single Axle

Unit #127: (Spare)

2000 Ford Slngle Axle

Jnit #1 28: (Palisade - Josh)

2001 Sterling 1T951 1

2001 Sterlinq LT95 1 1

Jnit #131 : (Mccregor - Kyle)

Jnit#135 (Aitkin - Greg)

201 2 lnternational Tandem

Jnit #136 (Aitkin - Randy)

201 2 lnternational Tandem

201 2 lnternational Tandem

Unit 137 (Scott - lvccregor)

Unit 138 (AiUin - Al)

2012 lnternational Tandem

2016 lv'lack GU 713

Unit 139 (Mccrath - 8en)

Unlt 140 (Palisade - Gary)

2016 Mack GU 713

Unit 141 (Mccrath - Randy)

2016 Mack GU 71 3

Unlt 142 (Jacobson)

2010 Mack GU812 Sinqle Axle

Unit 143 (Palisade - Don)

201 9 Mack GR64F

Unit 144 (Aitkin - Rick)

2020 Mack GR64F

Unit 145 (N4ccregor - Dave)

20'19 Mack GR64F

Unit 146 (Chassis Only)

201 5 lnternational Prostar

fotal:



5

LOADERS

Aitkin

Planred S50k 2022

Delaved lo 2026

Planned $14Ok 2021

Delayed to 2026

RAAHw$ss$ss

t

6

7

10

10

't0

10

12

12

06il30191

$ 14.320.00

al21noog
sl 2.500

06/01/85

s 27_895.00

5h5noo8
$ 102.623.40

1112112013

$ 30,459.38

1 1/01/94

$ 49.456.05

06/09/97

$ 121.976"00

1A2Z2AO3

s 45.382.85

4lanoo4
$ 1't4.444.90

JAF 0046IS1

1,863 hours

519025062

1.780 hours

4s6575
7.&4 hours

DW624J2620150

3,179 hours

T0410EX885689

318 hours (+4300 on old odorfl€

A428046

3.381 hours

1KM02373

5.219 hours

T0310SG927807

2,672 hours

Dl r624J2591593

2.841 hours

'Y.EARTOTAL C0i'l/E}frsNzA.MLIFE
Unit #010

1989 Case 1640 Skidsteer

Unit #020

Bobcat Skidsteer

Unit #366:

1 985 John Deere T€clorloade.
Unit#371 (Aitkin)

2008 John Deere 624J Loader
Unit#386: (Swatara)

2003 JD 410E Wheel Loader Backhoe
Jnit#369: (Jacobson)

1994 Ford Loader/Backhoe

Unit #391: (Palisade)

1 997 Cat g38F Loader

Unit #397 (Mccrath)
John O€ere LoadetBackhoe

rfrr
John Deere 624J Loader

Unitffi98 (McGrego0



o

MAINT

Aitkin

Replace with dump
box tank

R&B lew

4.000

80,000

5 000

10,000

s 99.000$$

80,000

$ 80.000$

4.000

5.000

10.000

$ 19.000

I

I

10

5

C

10

8

I

7

4

10

10

5

10

12

2

1 0/01/93

$ 1,618 80

6.704 1A$

o6t17t94

3121t2A06

$ 30.625 14

312612015

$ 36.495.00

0z26l02

s 1 1.762.93

10t15t2012

s 27.787,50

3n312A14

$ 6.478 90

5t29t2A14

$ 15.572 00
g15l2AA3

$ 2.628 51

11115/20A4

$ 11,182.50

12111195

$ 4.473,00

'1,600.00$

07l25t8a

6t27t2A11

s 71,832 83

3t27t202A

$ 38.500 00

11116120A4

$ 43.665-00

5t28t2020

s145,406
12t29t2004

$ 107,649 54

511't/20a3

$ 2.500.00

9301 000

3003

4820-44017

2,139 hours

892 hours

327328U8M288

1,123 hours

24001325

495 hours

201400566

4s9PH1 sYl ES1 27059
820 hours

1 90604

1 OsDH

701 hours1

ASVPTl OOLDWFOO33E

91161

556 hours

3TM0 1 31 1

2.073 hours

EC 1 40EL

1 0 hours

ADK01 235

3,251 hours

oMA t02901

oEl:

AO. DATE

AQ, COST

PROJ.

LIFE
5 YEAR

TOTAL
FUNDING

SOURCE2025202120232V222021

#

Unit #016

Stow VPC8oE Plate Comoactor
Unit #014

Graco Pavement Marker

Unit #019

Roscoe SweepPro

Unit #041

2014 Cimline 230DH Gen lV Metter
Unittfr42
lngersoll Rand ComDressor

Unit #43

Pavement Compactor CATCB24

Unit #048:

Hydro Tek Steamer

Unit #50

STEFP Pothole Patch Trailer
Unit #066

Honda Water Pumg

Unit #067

Puil-type Pneumatic Roller

Unit #096

All American Disk

Unit #o98

Ford Tandem Wheel Disc
Jnit #300
)T1 00G Terex Track Brush Machine

Unit #306

2013 LB Performance RW35 Road Wir

Unrt #369
'1999 SelJ-propelled Steel Drum Roller
Unit #372

2020 Volvo ExcavaioT

Unit #399

Caterpillar D5NLGP Dozer
Unit #498

Water Tanker Trailer

Hydroseeder



7

IVIOTOR GRADERS

Aitkin

RltB la^rYs 2fl1000

230.000

s.s.

230.000

$ 230.000Is 30.OoO

15

r5

15

7

7

7

2J28t2013

$ 193.74i!.00

11117t2016

$ 208,090.00

11117t201A

$ 208.090.00

04/19/E9

$ 118,166.00

11t27t201A

s 207.780.00

7t15t2A20

$ 296.120.00

cAT0120MPD9W00206

3,789 hours

I DW670GPCGF678041

1,827 hours

1 DW670GPAGF678048

2"1 50 hours

72V11844: Rebuilt '06
15"782 hours

cAT01 20MKM9C01 01 I
1,074 hours

1 DW670GPCLF70721 I

old:

15

aO:QQSf

20M Motor Grader

COm'fEilfS2t?5,2gl4wz&2V2.w1UFE

743.00

3

$1979 hours

FUttObrG
SOUFOE

5YEAR
IOTAL

DESCRA'NON
200 (McGregor)

MflEAGE
20MJD9W00208

Caterpillar 120M Motor Grader

Unit 201 (Mccrath - Randy)

Unit 2O5: (Swatara)

2016 John DeeG 670GP

Unit#206: (Mccrath-Ben)

2016 John Deere 670GP
Unit#211: (Jacobson)

:aterpilhr 140G Motor Grader

Caterpillar 120M2 Mobr Grader

Unit#213: (Palisade)

2020 John Deere 670GP Motor Grader

Unit#214: (Aitkin)



B

PICKUPS

Aitkin

in 2020

AS

Replace wlcrew
Cab

$35K in 2020

o.00R&B lew

30.000

26.000

30.000

26,000

26.000

45.000

22.000

26.000

24.OOO

22.000

22.OOO

22,AOO

30,000

30,000

$ 404-000

26.000

26.000

30.000

30.000

$ 112.000

26.000

45,000

26.000

22.AOO

$ 119.OOO

30,000

22.OOO

22.OOA

22.OQ1

$ 96.000

30,000

$ 30,000

23.000

24.AOO

$ 47.000

5

5

5

5

5

I

5

5

5

06/24l99

$ 27.307.66

91912004

$ 18,264 12

1t2120a8

$ 21 ,153.03
5t13t2008

$ 20,588 8s
8t21t20A8

$ 25,893-33

5t21t2010

$ 26.065,86

5t14t2A10

$ 237A475
4t4t2010

$ 39.336-40

1211912011

s 24,912 00

6t4t2A12

$ 12,000.00

10t15t2012

$ 55.726.00

04l1otza14

$ 25.382.88

716/2015

$ 16,997.50

10t6t2015

s 17.895.95

312312016

$ 12,795 75

5t26t2016

$ 16.867.75

511212A17

$ 47.292 13

6isi2018

$ 26.631 .9 r

6/11t201E

$ 33.554 41

1 FTSF3OS7XEE77886

230,541 mlles

2FIRF1 8W04CA57284

122.190 miles

1FTNF215X8ED

108,809 miles

1 FTRXl 4W58FC

1 10,558 miles

1 FDWF36Y88EE41 635
67 437 mites
1 FTWI E8ZAFC371 7E

102,205 miles

1 FTEX1E81AKE10754

52,344 miles

1 FD8W3866BEA79874

108,686 miles

\GC2KXCG3CZ177243

200.555 miles

IDRPX,12VX8F881383

49.547 miles

1 GB3KZCG 1 CF1 20836

152,350 miles

1 FTEXl EM3EKEl 3609

39.104 miies

1 FTPWl 4V37KC86787
'125,430 miles

1 FTPX14V37KD14388

120,750 miles
1 FTRF145X5NA52845

114,531 miles

1 GTEKI 9B262l 86669

115,174 miles

1 FOUF4GY5HED18824

68.158 miles

1 FT7X2863JEC64325

61.931 miles

1FT7X2B61 JEC64324
63,803 miies

EQUIPMENT

DESCRIPTION
SERIAL #
MILEAGE

PROJ,

LIFE
5 YEAR

TOTAL COMMENTS

FUNDING
202520242023m21AO. COST

AQ-

Unit#440: (Mower)

1999 Ford Pickup

Unit #448 (former eng, maint)
2004 Ford F45A 4x4

Unit#453 (Maint,) (with llft)

2008 Ford F-250

2008 Ford F-150

Unit #454 (Randy)

Unjt #456 (Malnt )

20OB Ford F-350 Flatbed

Unit #458 (Mccrego0
2010 Ford F150 Crewcab
Unit #459 (Dave)

2010 Ford F150

Unit tt460 (Suruey)

201 1 Ford F350 SD

Unit #462 (Swatara)

2012 Chevy 4DR Er:t.

2008 Ford F150 Ext Cab

Unit 484 (Conrad)

20'12 Chevy Mechanic Truck

Unil# 465 (Mechanic)

Unit#466: (Paul K)

2014 Fod F-150

Unit #467 (Ouale)

2007 Ford F-1 50 4x4 Styleside

2007 Ford F-150

Unit #468 (McGralh)

Unit #469: (Jacobson Shop)
2005 Ford F150

rJnit #470 (Palisade Shop)
2006 GMC Sierra 150

Unit#471 (Sign Truck)

2Q17 Fard F-450 Super DutV

Unit #472 (Butch)

2018 Ford F-250 SuOerDuty

unir #473 (scott)

2018 Fotd F-250 SuDerDutv

Total:

$20k

was

was



I

SHOP

TRACTORS

Aitkin

5.000

5.000

5 000

5.000

10

10

10

10

4

4

4

1

I

1.758_88s

011o1180

11301202A

$ 38.233.00

750_49

0'llo1lao
c

800 00

unln6
$

03t17t95

$ 1.124.24

1t12t2007

$ 2.343-00

5t2712009

$ 4,260.00

911112013

$ 1 .916.92
6112t2018

$ 701.87

6112t2018

$ 2.483.40

DH91 1005

1 1A215

ry0522A003004

643 hours

PROJ.

LIFE
SYEAR
TOTAL

FUNUNE
SOURCE COMMENTS2A2120232022

#
MILEAGE AOCOST

OATE

Unit #802:

Airco Welder Outfit

Unit 803

Gray Wireless Portabte Life Svstem
Unit #804: (Aiikin)

Pressure Washer

Unit #806:

John Deere Snowblower

Unit 807:

Sears Portable Generator

Unit #809

Plasma Cutter

Unit #810

Husqvarna lvlower

Unit #8'1 1

Husqvarna Chop Saw K760

Unit #812

AC/DC 225i 1 15 Wetder

Unit #8'13
eower Miq 256 Miq Welder
rffit:

REB |ew

25,000

$ 75,000.00$$$

75,000

$ 75,000.00I

10

10

10

4119t2007

$ 75,268.00

1 0/6/201 6

$ 66.121.56

711V2019

$ 103.838.50

L06430H520378

6.415 hours

NTo1 1 72M

1,636 hours

333 hours
l'o0al:

FUNDING

SOURCE

5YEAR

COI.Jff,ENTS202s20,24?o.232A?2m21
PROJ.S€RIAL

AO. COST

DATE

Unit #3s0 (Aitkin)

John Deer Tractor/Mower

Unit #351

New Holland Tractor 11 ower

Un,t #352

New Holland - Guardrail Mower



10

TRAILERS

Aitkin

516,400$

R&Ble1/v

8"000

30.000

32.000

$ 70.000-00$

32.000

s 32.O00.O0$$

8,000

30.000

s 38.OOO.OO

n

o

I

8

5

I

8

't0

'10

I

6t21t2406

$ 15.819.88

05/08/91

$ 9.400.00
4t1t2011

s .r,760.25

06t07lol

$ I 1,988_86

01/01 /90

06/21188

$ 10.705.35

'100.o0
c3/1 4/86

b

t5t30t2014
$ 26.005 96

4114/2016

$ 3.243 93

6S4 34

03/1 0/89

$

5FIDA292871027973

1F9FS1425M1 072074

4P557121 3821501 70

5FTDl.242321017075

DPWMN890722

247 1

DPSMN89O723

4KNFT2431 EL162184

5NHUVHOl 9FN079008

DSPMN890724

EQUIPMENT

DESCRIPTION
SERIAL #
MILEAGE

AO. DATE

AO. COST

PROJ,

LIFE
5 YEAR

TOTAL
FUNDING

SOURCE20'252024202320222021
Unit #028 (Doze0

Fellinq Trailer

Unit#029 (SKid Loader)

Fellinq TEiler
Unit #031

Survey Trailer

Unit #032 (McGrath)

Felling Traler
unit #033

Homemade Culvert Trailer

Towmaster Trailer

Unit #034 (Jacobson)

Un,t #035

Homemade 6X8 Trailer

Unit #051 (Trackhoe)

Towmaster Trailer T-50

LJnit #52

Continental Carqo 6x10 Trailer
unit#97 (pipe trailer)

Home Made Trailer

fotal:

Total $$ $ 514,300 5 s47$ 372,600 S



Highway Department Capital lnfrastructure Budget
Fund 307

2018
Actual

600,000

102,750

810,071

378, 1 81

952,806

177,491

528

113,142

5,835,449

2019
Actual

600,000

133,042

19,018

3,169,344

39,618

1,692

166,298

3,660,406

Adopted 2020
2020 Budget As of6-30-19

Proposed
2021

Budget
Revenue:

5001 Taxes, Aids, etc.

5840 Misc. Receipts

5841 Federal Transportation Funds

5842 State Park Funds

5844 State-aid Disaster Funds

5846 Town Bridge Funds

5B4B State Bonding Funds

5849 LRIP (Local Road lmprovement Funds)

5850 State-aid Regular Construction Funds

5851 State-aid Municipal Construction Funds

5854 Township/Ciiy/Private/Oiher Funds

5864 Trunk Highway Turnback

5865 DEED Money

5947 Transfer from Fund Balance

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

6230 Printing and Publishing

6260 Professional Services

6262 Contract Payments

6295 Utility Moves

6362 Right of Way

6311 Transferto Fund Balance

91 ,470 163,770 245,000

3,800,665

512,500

$ 3,112,769 $ 4,124,792 $ 4,321,70O $ 5,902,754 $ 5,542,450

2,300

137,000

5,330,650

30,000

82,0-25 382,4_69 417,000 28,0-21 
42,500

$ 6,031,144 $ 4,210,865 $ 4,327,70A $ 1,093,571 $ 5,542,460

600,000

2,779,700

160,000

30,500

1,700

96,000

3,813,000

600,000

4,994

100,984

5,065,580

131,196

872

147,006

917,671

600,000

91,000

284,000

75,000

691.785

Total Expenditures:

Notes: Revenue line item 5001 based on proposed 2019-2023 Capital Road lmprovement Program average per year



Notes

s3,

540,150 budgelted
previous Year

Srzu,zou Dudgetted
orevrous vears

5'1fl.250 budgetted

)35,UW DUOgeAed

budgetted

)!u uuu Dudgefted

5205.000 budgetted
9revrous veafs

540,000 budgetted
orevrous vears

$35,000 budgetted
orevtous veils

535 O0O budgelted

s$s 3 800 565s 6s1 78s$ 75.000ss 284 00091 000

Park Disaster Bndge Band Regllar l\4un;crpal Ctty/Stare/
Ta Transportation

1001

s 40.000

s 557 s00s 30 000s 5 330 650s 137 0005 2.300

and Professional Conkad Utitity Righi of

2020
.601-021

s A P 001-5S9-e1

100

l P 001-027-001

s

Future Proiects

s.A.P m1-60S014

-598-014

s A P 001.59A416

:SAH 5 grjdQe over WiLlw s 40.000

fokls

Ioial professional seryrce expendit!reslrevenues for a given prcject are listed in f{st anticipared year oi the expenditute
Total .ght of way expenditures/revenues for a givgn prcject are tisted io flrst anticipated year of the expenditure
Total contEcl, utility move, end printrng and publishlng expendrtures/revenue are al listed in antlcipated year of @ntract lettjng

Notesl



2021 2025 Road Plan
Pavement ABe/2019

nqt Estlmated
Congtruction CortLength Location

2W
SAP 001-605-013 - CSAH 5 Bridge (Culve.t) Repiacement
5AP 001-509-0O4 - CSAH 9 ResurfEcing

SAP 0O1-612-023 - CSAH 12 Bridge Replacement
sAP 001-625-002 - CSAH 25 Bituminous Paving

CP 001-027-001 CSAH 27 Gravel Road lmprovement
Eituminous Patches cH 22, 23, 60

CsAH 39 Chip5eal

Sp 001-070-008 HSIP Chev.on signing

CP001'079-002 CR79 Resurfacins

0.1

0.82

o.2

3.3

5.6

5.1

o,48

CSAH 5 over Fleming l-ake inlet

CSAH 12 over Ripple River

2OO3h.s-2.t

fotall

1999/3.s

2oo3/7-a

s
s
s

s
I
5

5

)
5

!79,742
130,000

713,588

1,100,000

800,000

80,000

255,000

101,000

130,000

3,488,870
2022
SAP 001-617-004 - CSAH 17 Resurfacing

SAP 001-618-005 - CSAH 18 Bridge Replac€ment

CSAH 22 Chipseal

cSAH 24 Chlpseal

CSAH 23 Chip5eal

CP 001-076-002 - CR 76 Re5urfacing

SP 00L-070-007 HSIP Pavement Markings
Bituminous Patches CH 8,10, 13,29,38

0.2

4.6

4.2

5.3

2.82

CSAH 18 over Willow River

L997/2.9-3.O

2OO7/3.4-3_5

2001/3.6

2003/3.3-3.8

I9e9/2.4-2.5

folrl:

I
s
s

s
s

5

I
s
s

1,2oo,ooo

874,97A

239,200

21a,400

275,604

680,000

230,000

100,000

3.818.128
20zt
5P 001-611.-003 - CSAH 11 Widenlng/Rerurfacin8/Bridge Replacement
5AP 001-598-016 . CR 54 Bridge fleplacement

iAP 001-598-014 - CR 62 Sridge Replacem€nt
:R 77W Resurfacing

1.2

0.5

o.2

1,04

CR 54 over Sissabagamah Creek

CR 52 over Sandy River

2003/2.8-3.O

1999/2.5-2.6

3,400,000

4ss,000

679,990

1s0,000

4.6a4.gqo
20x4
sAP 001-505-014 - CSAH 5 Reconstruction {Grading and Agg. Base)

CSAH 5 Bridge Replacement over Rice River

5AP 001-631-003 - CSAH 31 Resurf€cing

SAP 001-540-003 - CSAH 40 Resurfacing

CP 001-062-004 - CR 62 Re5urfacins

4.7

0.1

1.53

4.9

2.64

CR 53 to TH 210

CSAH 5 ove. Rice River

TH 210 to 435th Street

2OO2/2.3

2OO212.8-2.9

2OO2/2.s-2.7

folrl;

5

s

$

s

$
s

2,750,000

7s0,000

550,000

900,000

480,000
5-sto.O0{l

aWS
CSAH 1 Resurfacing

CSAH 2 Chipseal

CSAH 5 Bituminous Paving

CSAH 5 Bridge Replacem€nt over Willow River

CR 52 Reconstruction (Grading and Agg. Base)

CR 71 Reconstruction {Grading and Agg, Bas€}

0.45

10.4

4.7

1,36

1

US Hwy 169 to Mississippi River
TH 65 to Pine County Line

CR 53 to TH 210

435th Street to CR 71

2OO512.2-2.4

2OO4/3.3

s
)
)
s

I
5

s

180,000

503,200

1,800,000

940,000

550,000

475,000
L.EAB.tOO

Flve Year Total: s 22.921.3S9



t69

169

Ihnruuttr:ul L!norgutuzetl

6S

tJ:,

Illtfi'

Soll Elrt

I /run'gtmizetl

t

t69

l)ttorganizetl

I inrv'guur

65

I inorguni:ad

Bolslnr

(

16.)

r",.,. 5r",,-E.

rsttl ]2

6'

[:tt0rsailEed

47

(ilut I.ee

( inorgunnwl

tr5
Mc

.levt<t

1

Satrt\pulrling

Rtca
lJr:uver

River
a1

65

wntul

Piu<'

18

l"tt tttt

l6'

169

te.:rk, Seat e.,

ruIlr

41

.^"19 )

l'li rty

I

\4illwtnl
(ktttht

t8

Wi

65

Idtrn

p

f,! ro:r

f,{ zor:

flj to2.r

:llll

fi rorr

Yeat'of Improvcmcnt

YSAR

r2021
e 2022

* 2021

2424

- 
7O2t

- 
No Plaoned Lnprol cnteott

Yf:.\R

Aitkin County, MlY
202 I -202 5 Cctpitul Roud

Improvement Plsn

';l,illi, i',r
:1,'iirH r

fi! ,#,,,
li

\I.p Drspired by Anl:trr (o(nry CIS lbrgiphic dirflit pilrposes o,dr

ll
lliLT +-



Proiect Selection Process

Identified improvements fall into one of four construction categories. Those categories, listed in
priority order are as follows.

L Bridge Replacement
2. Pavement Resurfacing/Shoulder Widening
3. Gravel Road Reconstruction to Paved Road Standards
4. Gravel Road Improvement

1. Bridge Replacement
Bridge replacement projects are seiected based on calculated sufficiency ratings that are the result
of bridge safety inspections conducted on each bridge under the County's jurisdiction. See
attached listing of all local highway bridges in Aitkin County. Highlighted bridges on the
attachment are included in the current 5-year capital improvement program.

2. PavementResurfacing/ShoulderWidening
Pavement resurfacing projects arc sclccted based on pavement condition data collected on a two-
year frequency. In addition, observed pavement conditions and geographical grouping o f projects
for lower construction costs are considered when scheduling resurfacing projects. See attached
listing of Ride Quality Index (RQI) information for all of Aitkin County's paved highway
segments. Flighlighted segments on the attachment are included in the current S-year capital
improvement program.

The specific type of pavement resurfacing project is determined during the design stage of the
project based on the project's individual characteristics. Overlay, mill and overlay, reclaim and
pave, cold in-place recycle and chipseal are included in this construction category.

For segments that have deficient shoulder width, slopes, or culverts, additional work to correct
these deficiencies may be added to the resurfacirrg project.

3. Gravel Road Reconstruction to Paved Road Standards
Projects in this category are programmed for existing gravel roads to reconstruct them as improved,
paved highways. Projects are chosen based on a prioritization worksheet that ranks the various
gravel road segments bascd on annual average daily traffic (AADT) count, residence density,
functional classification, sight distance deficiencies, improved route system layout, zurd private
land ownership. The resulting priority ratings are updated with each Capital Road Improvement
Plan update. See attached priority rating worksheet. Highlighted segments on the attachment are
included in the cunent 5-year capital improvement program.

4. Gravel Road Improvement
Projects in this category involve drainage and roadbcd improvements on roads that will remain as
gravel surfaced roads. Projects constructed under this category are programmed based on observed
deficiencies of gravel road segments.



AITKIN COUNTY Bridge Roster
(Highlighted Bridges included h 2A21-2025 Capital Road lmprovement program)

08117t2020

BR NO

7367

01g2
01503

01513

0l 508

01505

01509

0'1507

01510

88100

7375

7216

94156

94157

94't54
941 55

881 02

L9lSl
929'!8

R0716

R0717

01 516

o1512

92699

01506

0101 1

01515

01518

01517

01521

01012

01J36

01526

01530

93455

01 J35

01J04

01 J08

01J2A

01531

01532

01 J33

01 J39

96703

92A44

93178

s68l 1

41527

01528

01J07

91 J26

01J27

0'1J3'l

91 895

91896

92917

93122

95330

95331

95332

95612

o'1524

0'1J01

01J02

01J1 1

01J14

01J22

01J29

92924

93r23
93424

94221
142

AGENCY

AR NO FACIL Y CARRIEO

PFDESTRIAN

csAH22
csAH 14

csAH 29

CSAH 5

CSAH 18

CSAH 5

CSAH 12

CR 62

CSAH'11

cR 54

CSAH 2

CSAH 2

csAH 16

csAH 16

csAH'16
csAH 16

csAH 19

cR 67

cR 61

FIELD ENTRANCE
35OTH PL

csAH 23

csAH 28

csAH 21

CSAH 1

CSAH 3

cR 54

csAH 26

csAH 10

cR 56

CSAH 3

CSAH 32

CSAH 22

CSAH 3

CSAH 4

CSAH 3

csAH 39

CSAH 3

CSAH 28

csAH 14

CSAH 4

csAH 10

csAH 15

CSAH 4

CSAH 3

csAH 38

CSAH 2

CSAH 1

csAH 32

CSAH 1

csAH 26

cR 73

cR 73

cR 64

cR 64

csAH 12

csAH 26

csAH 36

CSAH 1

CSAH 5

cR 51

cR 62

cR 74

CSAH 10

CSAH S

csAH 34

csAH 29

cR 75

csAH 23

cR 7s (KESTERA| AV

cR 67

cR 6'l

CSAH 29

FEATURE CROSSED

RIPPLE RIVER

WAKEFIETD BROOK
SAVANNA RIVER

WILLOW RiVER
RICE RIVER
WILLOW RIVER
WILLOW RIVER
RIPPLE RIVER

SANDY RIVER

RIPPLE RIVER
SISSABAGAMAH CREEK

SNAKE RIVER

STREAIVl

SANDY RIVER TRIS

SANDY RIVER

SANDY RiVER TRIB

RICE LAKE OUTLET

MOOSE RIVER

WILLOW RIVER

CHESLEY EROOK

DRAINAGF DITCH

ORAINAGE DITCH

CHAN BETWEEN TWO LAKES

RIPPLE RIVER

DITCH

MISSISSIPPI RIVER

CHAN BETWEEN TWO LAKES
RIPPLE RIVER

SNAKE RIVER

WILLOW RIVER

RICE RIVER

MISSISSIPPI RIVER
co DrTcH #t3
MISS R DIVERSION CHANNEL
BIG WILLOW RIVER

DAM BROOK

WHITE ELK BROOK

RIPPLE RIVER

Liltle Willow River

CHAN BETWEEN TWO LAKES
PRAIRIE RIVER

RICE RIVER

POKEGAMA CREEK

CEDAR CREEK

CREEK
DITCH

SEVENTEEN CREEK
SNAKE RIVER

Miss R Diversion Chan
TAMARACK RIVER

LITTLE WILLOW RIVER

STREAM

MINNEWAWA CREEK

SANDY RIVER

PRAIRIE RIVER

TAMAMCK RIVER

RIPPLE RIVER

D CH

STREAM

LITTLE WILLOW RIVER

SISSABAGAMAH CREEK

RIPPLE RIVER

SANDY RIVER

MORRISON BROOK

WHITE ELK BROOK

Eear Creek

BIRCH CREEK

MOOSE RIVER

EIRCH CREEK

STREAM

SPLIT ROCK RIVER

LITTLE HILL RIVER
STREAM

LITTLE HILL RIVER

REF POINT MAIN SPAN TYPE

TIMB BEAM SPAN

000+00 200 TIMB SLAS SPAN

OO9+OO.22O TIMB SLAB SPAN

013+00410 TIMB SLAB SPAN

007+00 230 TIMB SLAB SPAN

008+00 720 TIMB SLAB SPAN

021+00 150 TIMB SLAB SPAN

006+00 201 TIMB SLAB SPAN

OO2iOO 2BO TIMB SLAB SPAN

OOO+OO.38O STEELPIPEARCH
OO2+OO.52O TIMB SLAB SPAN

01 1+00 550 TIMB BEAM SPAN

OlOIOOTOO TIMB BEAM SPAN

OO4+OO 706 TIMB BOX CULV
005+00 900 T'MB 8OX CULV

004+00 283 T[vlB BOX CULV
004+00.165 TIMB BOX CUI-V

OO4+OO.47O SIEEL PIPE CULV

OOO+OO 130 TIMB SLAB SPAN

010+00480 PRECSTPIPEARCH

011+00290 STFEL PIPEARCH
OOO+OO,O11 STEEL PIPE ARCH
OO4}OO 9gO PRESTR QUAD TFE

OO4+OO 440 PRESTR QUAD IEE
OO3+OO 31O STEEL PIPE CULV

000+00490 PRESTRBMSPAN

O25+OOO42 PRESTR BM SPAN

OOO+OOO4O PRESTRQUADTEE

01O+OO 880 PRESTR DOUE IEE
OO1+OO 2OO PRESTR DOUB TEE

004+00.539 T|MB SLAB SPAN

016T00 144 PRESTRBM SPAN

003+00025 PRECSIBOXCULV
001+00030 PRESTR BM SPAN

O12+O0345 PRESTR BM SPAN

OO3+OO OgO PRECST PIPE ARCH

010+00284 PRECST BOXCULV
003+00.240 PRECST BOXCULV
005+OO 170 PRECST BOXCULV
006+00 955 PRECST BOX CULV
OO4+OO 180 PRESTR BM SPAN

013+00.847 PRESTR Bl\4 SPAN

025+00 165 PRECSTBOX CULV

001 +00 613 PRECST 8OX CULV

008+00 168 PRECST 8OX CULV
008+00 190 PRFCST PIPE ARCH
004+00740 PRECSTPIPEARCH
014+00790 PRECSTPIPEARCH
OO5+OO OO4 PRESTR BM SPAN

006+00160 PRESTR BM SPAN

012+00993 PRECST BOX CULV

01O+OO260 PRECSIBOXCULV
OO4fOO.O3O PRECST BOX CULV
OOO+OO 287 PRECST BOX CULV

006'00 260 PRECST PIPE ARCH

002+00230 PRECSTPIPEARCH

OO9+00691 PRECSTPIPEARCH
O17+OA 27A PRECST PIPE ARCH
O1O+OO,98O PRECST PIPE ARCH

OO9+OO.55O PRECSTPIPEARCH

000+00 110 PRECSTPIPEARCT

OO1+OO 670 PRECST PIPE ARCH
004+00 420 CCONC SLAB SPAN

002+00 730 PRECST PIPE ARCH

OOO+OO 4BO PRECST PIPEARCH
000+00170 PRECSTBOX CULV

005+00295 PRECST BOX CULV
010+00.680 PRECSTBOX CULV

000+00 400 PRECST Box cuLV
OO4+OO670 PRECSTP'PEARCH

003100.860 PRECST P|PEARCII
OO4+OO 980 PRECST PIPE ARCH
OI1+OO.22A PRECST PIPE ARCH
016+00 5'10 PRECST PIPE ARCH

DEF

STAT

SD
SD.
s.D
SD,
SD,
s.D.

s,o-
s.D

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEO

ADEO

ADEO

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

AOEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

AOEO

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

AD€O

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEO

ADEq
ADEO

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

AOEQ

AOCQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEO

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEq
ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

AOEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEO

AOEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

AOEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

ADEQ

SUFF

RTG

540
608
637
679
68.3

684
699
70.5

71.6

774
788
791
791
79.2

792
826
850
890
898
898
90 1

91.3

948
949
972
979
979
980
980
98.4

989
993
993
99.3

994
995
995
s9.5

996
99.6

99.6

996

998
998
999
999

99.9

999
999
99.9

999
999
999
999
999
999
999
100 0
100.0

100.0

100.0

100 0

t00 0
100 0

100 0
'100 0

100 0
'100 0
100 0

FHWA STATUS

CLOSED

OPEN

IOAD POSTEO

LOAD POSTED

LOAD POSTED

LOAD POSTED
LOAO POSTED
LOAD POSTED

LOAD POSTED

OPEN

LOAD POSTED

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPFN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

74 Total Bridges



YEARLY LISTING

(Highlighted Segments lncluded in 2021-2025 Capital Road lmprovement Program)

Length 2019RQt

Bituminous Pavements - Age and RQI Data

Length 2019 RQI

200{
CSAH 2 f.om TH 65 lo Pino County Lin6 to.+@
2005
CSAH 1 lrom TH 210 to bsginning of Mississippi Rivor Br o.45 2.2t2.4

20r3
CSAH 12 from 35 m. E. of N. jct. CSAH 39lo TH 47 {NW)
CR 54 from CSAH 1 to .47 miles east
CR 54 from CR 83 to end of pavement
cR 60
CR 66 from 0,26 miles east of US 1691o US 169
cR77
cR 82
cR 83
cR 85

2014
CSAH 12 from 35 m. E of N. jct CSAH 39 to TH 47 {Waar)

201 5.

CSAH 10 from US Hwy 169 to CSAH 3

CSAH 28 from TH 210 to TH '109

2018
csAH 2 lrom TH 47 to TH 65
CSAH 3 from north jc{ CSAH 5 to 6 36 miles east
CSAH 12 from TH 47 to TH 210
CSAH 1 2 from TH 47 to 375th Avenue
CSAH 13 from TH 65 to CSAH 16

CSAH 41 from lst Streetto westjct. IH 210
cR 88

2017
CSAH 1 from CSAH 22 to 3.6 miles nodh
CSAH 10 kom TH 232 to CSAH 18
CSAH 15 from Crow Wing County Line to CSAH 1

cR 74

2018
CSAH 6 trom TH 65lo 5.3 miles east
CSAH S lrom TH 210 to old Soo Lins RR
CSAH 12 from 3751h Avenue to Lanie's cornsr
CSAH 12 from LEnia's Corner to n..ict. CSAH 39
CSAH 32 from CSAH 6 to CSAH 31

CR 53 from CSAH 4 to 0.78 mile north

?gle
CSAH 3 from CSAH 29 to TH 169
CSAH 10 from TH 200 to ltasca County Lin€
GSAH 16
CSAH 41 from eastjct. TH 210 to 1st Str66t
cR 70

2020
CSAH 3 from 6.36 miles east of norlh jcl CSAH 5 to TH 65
CR 81 {1999 Original Pavement,2020 Chipseal}

Subtotal:

Grand Total:

1996
cR 69

'l997
csAH 17

1998
csAH 39
cR 7€
CR77W

2000

2001
CSAH 14 lrom 2.3 m, nolheast of TH 65 to Stata Park
csAH 22
csAH 24

2002
csAH 31

csAH 40
CR 62 from TH 210 io 435th Streel

?003
CSAH 9
csAH 11

csAH 23
CSAH 28 from TH 169 to CSAH 12
csAH 37

cR 54 from .47 miles €ast of csAH 1 io cR 83
cR 73

200q
CSAH 3 trom Crow Wing County Line lo CSAH 29
CSAH 7
CR 66 trom US 169 to 0.26 miles east
CSAH 29 from CSAH 19 lo CSAH 7

2007
CSAH I from old Soo Line RR to TH 65
CSAH 38

2008
CSAH 4 from TH 47 to TH 65
CSAH 29 from CSAH 3 to 5091h Lane

2009
CSAH 1 from beginning of Mississippi River Bridge to CS
csAH 5 trom TH 210 to TH 232

20'to
CSAH 10 from CSAH 18 to 8 2 miles south of TH 200
csAH 33
CR 62 from TH 232 tol.0 mile south

2011
CSAH 6 from 5,27 miles €st of TH 65 to TH 210
CSAH 10 from TH200 to 8.12 miles south
CSAH 32 fmm CSAH 31 to Carllon County Line
cR 241

2012
CSAH 3 from US Hwy 169 to n. jct. CSAH 5
CSAH 5 from TH 47lo CR 50
CSAH 14 from TH 65 to 2 3 miles northeast
CSAH 36 from CSAH 14 to 1.6 mile north

Sub-total:

Updated: 6-17-20

2019 Pavement Quelity summary

[rnDOT District 1 (non-NHS]

MnDOT Dislrict 3 (non-NHS)

Aitkin County Roads and County State-Aid Highways

53.4%

65.4o/o

8004

't3.40/o

260k

0.7%

0.3

7 1 2.913.0

5tm

0.47
0.56
398
083

2.312.5
?,412.6m;r
2.3t2.4

0.57re;Fl
103 2.1t2.4
o.4emn282

1.04
24t25
2.5t2.6

Tiffi
3.53

4.9
2.64

23
2.4i29
2 512.7

'1.2 29

?568

701

os2I
2.813.0m3.2

5.3
5.6
23

5-0
1

ZJ
1.6

12.38
62

0.58
6.88
5.3S
1,01
1.02

1 19.93

276.76

4.15

8.9
0.07
1.08

3.2
1.05 2.9/3.1

2.61?.9
4.83 2.4t2.5o-4oI

5.74
3.2

o.26
0.28

3.6
'l'1.06

6.08
1.5

i#n
1.97
6.1m

f,ffi
2.6t2.7

14.4
23

258
7.5 2_61?.7

8.88
0,29

1.0

8.08
8.12
3.01

0.3

Updaled: 1't-21-16

156 83

2.6t2.5



Pavement Age of Aitkin County Roads and
County State-Aid Highways

35

30

25

22.24

ttg
E
6
o

20

16.E316.45

15

10

5

0

2.56

10.5

8.178.07

0_45

10.4
11.07

0
0

19.51

15.01

16.7
17.41

0.3

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 20a3 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2A'17 2018 2019 2020



Priority Rating Worksheet
(Highli8hted Segments lncloded in 2021-2025 Capital Road lmprov€ment program)

Elt'|/2o2o

Rord
Nsmbrr

Relidonc€ Functiona,
L€ngth 2016 ADT Dcnrlty Clasilflc.notr

(20 point! docile) (20 pointdecilel (10 potntc)

Sight Di!tince
Detlclency

ll0 polnt declle)

lmproved Route
Syst€m Layout

{10 points)

Prlvrtely.Owed Priorily
L.nd Rrilng

(t0 polnl declle) (80 points)

30

51

62.1

I
64"2

50

13

52.2

19.2

19.1

5-1

57,l

74

36.2

59

63

54

29.3

36.1

65

64,1

2L

75

73

5.3

25,1

29.4

26.7

60w
35

20

67.2

68.1

26-2

29,2

34

80
29.r

57,2

58

67

s6.1

64.2

68.3

18.2

56,2

18.1

4,7

1

7

4,72

1.36

7,4

5

2,95

5,6

3

2

4-8

5,9

5

6.6

2.07

4.28

2.69

4.88

4.54

4.2

8.96

4.23

1.2

4.49

6.9

6.9

5,1

1,al
9.1

2

108
0.4
5,9

7

2

6

6.3

6,3

1.7

3.3

4.04

2,67

5.77

2

3.3

5.1

6,4
6.1

Segmenl Desorlption

Cl 53 to TH 210

TH 6s to csAH 16

TH 18 to CSAH 28

2 rniles N of TH 210 to CR 71

3.6 nller N ofCSAH 22 to CSAH 3

CSAH 32 to 5 miles North
CSAH 5 to CR 56

CSAH 16 to Carlton County tine
CR 71 to 1 mile south of TH 232

CSAH 20 to CSAH 29

Cais County Line to CSAH 20

CR 50 to CR 53

TH 55 lo 5 mlles ealt
CSAH 13 to TH 27

CR 65 to 1,5 miles N of CSAH 14

End of Blacktop to TH 210

7

10

lo
8

10

6

10

5

10

3

2

10

9

10

10

10

10

6

3

3

10

10

6

10

6

3

2

10

10

10

6

9

8
7

I
6

10

3

10

8

I
6

I
l0
8

3

10

10

0

10

10

10

0

10

10

l0
0
o

0

0
10

10

0

0

0

10

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0
o
0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

20

12

14

14

6
6

16

2

2

8

4
10

10

8

6

5

4

8

2

6

4

5

10

8

10

4
8
4

6

4

4

4
6

4
4
6

6

6

4

4

4

2

4

4

4

2

4

4

2

2

2

72

20

16

!2
20

16

16

18

12

10

14

6

I
!4
4

4

8

16

6

I
10

I
5

6

6

6

4

14

10

8

IU

8

10

6

4

4

4

5

4

6

6

2

4

2

8

4

4

2

7

58.7

44.0

44.0

41.8

42.O

41.5

38,0

35.5

34.0

33.3

33.0

32.0

31.9

29.O

2a.5

28.0

28.0

28.0

27.6

27.3

26,1

26,O

26.O

25.6

25.O

24.6

24.5

23.2

23.O

23.0

27.O

20.5

19.9

19.8

19,7

19.1

!d.b

18.0

77.3

17.0

16.8

16.7

15,6

14.8

14.0

13.7

12.3

CSAH 7 to CR 67

TH 65 to CR 65

5 miles N of CSAH 32 to CSAH 14

CSAH 1 to TH 169

TH 27 toCSAH 34

CSAH 3 to CSAH 18

TH 55 to CSAH 2

CR 67 to TH 200

CSAH 38 to CR 59

TH 65 to TH 18

TH 65 to ltasca County Line

Cass County Line to CSAH 19

TH 18 to CSAH 23

CSAH 29 to dead end west
CR 59 to TH 65

CR 68 to CSAH 7

CSAH 2 to CR 75

2,3 miles N of CSAH 3 to CR 6a
TH 27 to 4 miles North

TH 210 to cR 50

CSAH 29 to TH 169

TH 169 to dead end east

CSAH 5 to CSAH 10

CR 50 to CSAH 5

IH 169 to CSAH 5

2016ADT: Upto20polntsintendecilerangesbasedonactudl2016AverageAnnualDailyTrafflcCount

ResldenceDensity: Upto20polntslntendecileEngesbesedontotalnumbe.ofresidencesoniegmentandadjacentroadsegments

Functionalclassification: l0polntsformajorcollectorclassification,Tpointsfqrminorcollectorclassification,4poinlsforlocalroadclassiftcaflon

sight Distance Safety Rallng: Up to 10 points tn ten decile .anges based on ho.izontal and vErtical curue sight di3tance deficiency

two improved routes within a distance of lers than 8 mlles

PrlvatelyOwnedLandi Uptol0pointsbasedonpercenta8eofp.ivately-ownedlandrdjacenttosegment



s

r,,?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020

Title of ltem: CARES Act - Reporting Update

"rAa ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, CFO

Department
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, CFO

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Attached is the 1st report which was submitted to the State Augusl 11,2020. This report covers the period from March
through July 31 ,2020. Expenses were categorized based on state guidance.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhr's budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



De€mbe!, 2O2!

Dde Sobmifrd

274-927-1 265

Phone Numbet

lenbr 10 diSib

dashs)

ToblSpot to D{e
{tftis amouft wilt

5 48s,874.90

SWIFsuppli.r lO il

oooo197?t5

DUNs/SAirS Number

o47464805

Amount ol CRF Received

f.om the Depatuem of

2,007,s08.ms

lnterim
Amount ofCRf nomdiniq
(thtu eFount will a0bfi ll'

1,S21,533.rOs

Local Goveinment Expenditure Report

AtrTIN OUNTY

Name .nd Tida ol Person Flllln8 Out Fo,m

Em.ll Addrcss

klect "lngih" ifyour agenq has any unspnt fuhds and "FinaF in the box to the dght ifafl
avdilable CRF funds have been spent rnd this will lre your final repo(.

days aftor th€ end ofeach month to provide thePleate qbmit this repo.t no later than 7 business
sp€nd stus of allotted Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF), CFDA Numbe, 21.019 awarded by the
Stib of MinAs!:

AND BUDGET

N

Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Categories

Medi@l Expeoss

{dF ded}

bot nd ylt pdd

Flblk Hedlth EtFds

Please submit your completed form each month to
EBAOfi iee. mu!@$ate.ol!,qt

As ofJuly 31, 2020 the covered period for these expenses is Marah t,2O2O through Noeember
15 (cities and towns)/Deembe.1,2020 (counties).The covered period mav change bas€d on
federal Euidance and you will be notitied ifany danges occor,

DO NOT USE CRF TUNDS FOR ANYCOST INCURRED OUEIDT THIS COVERED PERIOO.

Describe expenses as slecified in f€deralBuidance (Links in green foht in the tuo cell3 tothe



ftbliE Hcalttr Eapcns.s

s 485,874.90

I 4s4,Os6.17

S 14,84s.40

s

485,874.90s

5

!@r the amoufr ot u6ped tonds gianiedto ho$i€13

and benefit costs associated with public emplovees who could have been furloughed or
laid off but who were instead repurposed to perform previously unbudgeted functions

dedicated to mitisatins or respondinc to the covlD-19 public health emergency are

(*i€.sdTffi

Enier th€ Amost ot unspeRt funds diidbuted io home enty

C*ht ad to@ iF Hdrrtin *d R.q|s.v co$&es

E6t€r the n3m(s) ot hGpitals @etoirE grafts of umpenl furds

9wro{ Fr**6!U&ed
ftt @rv€t priH

Co*DSr@ wkh PIt$t

cqndtuwhthfit

bn DotFt"a6
Ikdrh

gFftmlcSapFd SFrit

O$d(d|bnrtd)

Oths oblr*d tlt @r vs
lald

totNl (Eloeded

r.ittdft3r€d bu etie*
9.ill



otfsba,fos

s

ilffihtr,2020

s

Octots, 202tr

s

S.Dt4|B!d, 20!o

5

At4ust, 2O2pw,bm

s

s

s

fo.qd

I

Countl€s

the amoud ot uroFd funds recetued from cites and towns

ttE ahouil of unseot funds returred b thc gat. of Minne$te

gnt€r the dde ullwt funds were r&rned to tl€ st.t€ of Minne$ta

Enler the a|runt dhdblted b citles and towos with a population under 2m

tf,f Eund s4n4$._cq!4ffi *ipgs

Usc the dro0dowo l@o to pla€ ,n "X" in thc call lt62 to sodirm thd yotrr CR.F fmdhe
rqu6a Ms fidsd guidstr€:
(l) s r leessary erpdditsre to Bpond b tlrr COVID-19 pubtic heahh emerghct,
(2) is oot tccun&d tor in tbc autrqr budg4
(3) dt6s fte inc{rred doring tic covcEd pe.iort. Se bor CIE for crpladion ed
(.1) dR noi include s' indigible erpme ar defined i! f€derrl guidfts

X



t

t?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020

Title of ltem: proposed 2021 - LLCC Budget

-\A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
15 min

Summary of lssue:

The proposed 2021 LLCC budget will be presented to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.
Handout will be provided to the Board on August 25,2020.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Providing an overview and the opportunity for County Board comments

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost. with tax and shiooino? $
/s fhis budseted? ! v"" flto Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



2020 Adopt€d
2021 Proposed Budget (with

groups, Wendie's edition)

$351

$500
$2,500

2021 Proposed Budget
(without groups,

maintenance)
Revenue

2021 Proposed Budget (without
groups, maintenance and

adm in istrator)

$1,000
$0

$75,000
$4,576

$o
$0

$1 14,599

$25,749
$5,520

$150
$297

Revenue

Overnight
Programs

Revenue

Day Programs

Revenue

Program Fees (60% of Overnight
NEED Reseruations Rate)

Program Fees (determined by Day
NEED Pr0gram reservalions)

19-521-000-5751 Unrestricted Conlributions
19-521 -A0A-57 62 Restricted Contributions
19-521-000-5840 Miscellaneous lncome
19-52'1-000-5861 lnsurance Proceeds/Dividends
19-521-000-5884 Comrnissary Sales Non Tanble
l9-521-000-5885 Commissary Sales Taxable
19-52 1-000-6101 Salaries-Full Time
19-52 1-000-6102 Salaries-Part time
19-521-000-6150 Health lnsurance-Employer
19-521-000-6148 Fmployer HSA Contribution
19-521-000-6152 Life lnsurance-Employer
19-521-000-6154 Long Term Disabiliiy-Employer
19-521-000-6155 Long Term Disability-Employee
19-521-000-6159 PERA Co-or 7.5%
19-521-000-61 24 N,ledicare-Fmployer 1.45olo

19-521-000-61 65 FICA-Fmployer 6.20%
19-521-000-6353 Workers Compensation
19-52J-000-6234 Background Check Fees
19-521 -A00-627 2 Physical Enminations

Overtime
'1 9-52 1 -000-6208 Training/Educalion
1 9-52 1 -000-6330 Transportation/Travel/Parking
19-521-000-6332 HoteliMolel Lodging
19-52'1-000-6340 Vleals Reimbursed Non-tapble
19-521-000-623'1 Seruices. Labor. Contracts
1 9-521-000-6250 Telephone/lnternet
'1 9-52'l -000-6254 Urilities
19-521-000-6255 Garbage
'1 9-52 1 -000-6352 lnsurance-Auto/Equip/Liability
19-521-000-6374 Auto & Trailer License
19-521-000-6240 Dues/Assoc. Fees
19-522-000-6217 Credit Card Fees
1S-521-000-6405 Office & Computer Supplies
1 9-521-000-6205 Postage
19-521-000-5896 Postage Reimurs€ment
19-521-000-6230 l\4arketing, Promotjon
1 9-521 -000-6400

Additional
Revenue

$2.500.00
$0.00

$2,000.00
$4,576.00

$28,000.00
$18,000.00

$0.00
$75,600.00

$4,576.00
$28,000.00
$ 1 8,000.00

Staff E)qlenses

Training and
Travel

Expenses

Services and
Fees Expenses

Admin Supplies
Expenses

lvlarketing and
Sales

$63,223.20

$6,843.00
$2,260.00

$93.00
$1 27.00

$0.00
$4,741.74

$916.74
$3.919.84

$88.00
$o.oo
$0.00

$2,050.00
$1,000.00

$250.00
$200.00

$28,720.00
$8,400.00

$42,900.00
$1,200.00

$10,440.00
$'100.00

$1,606.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00

$400.00

$4,6M.00

$260,'107.84
$22,912.25
$48,426.00
$1 3,300.00

s355.00
$714.00

$0.00
$21,226.51
s17 ,547.25

$4,'103.79
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$600.00
$2,050.00
$'1,000.00

$250.00
$200.00

$28,720.00
$8,400.00

$42,900.00
$1,200.00

$1 0,440.00
$1 00.00

$1,606.00
$1,500.00
$1,000.00

$400.00

$4,684.00

$8,134
$1,573
$6,928

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

$r1,460
$8,400

032,900
$420

$'10,440
$1 00

$1 ,240
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$3,262
$631

$2,697
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
s0
$0

$1 1,460

$8,400
$32,900

$420
$10,440

$100
$'t,240

$0
$0
$0

$0

$49,642

$1,000
$0

$75,000
$4,576

$17,981
$3,260

$93
$1 19

ADI\JIINISTRATION

Administraiion Totals
Net

5209.662.51 S55.076.00 $516.742.63
-$36,378.04

$480.364.60 $227,910 $80.576
-$62,069 .$'147,334



2020 Adopted
2021 Proposed Budget (with

groups, Wendie's edition)
Revenue

$76,090

$500.00

2021 Proposed Budget
(without groups,

maintenance)
Revenue

2021 Proposed Budget (without
groups, maintenance and

adm in istrator)
Revenue

$0

Revenue

Overnight
Programs
Revenue

Day Programs
Revenue

Statring
Expenses

Supplies
Expenses

Overnight
Programs
Revenue

Day Programs

Revenue

Staffin Expenses

NEED
1 9-522-000-5892
19-522-000-6102
'19-522-000-61 09
1 9-522-000-6 1 50
19-522-000-6148
'1 9-522-000-61 52
'1 9-522-000-61 54
'1 9-522-000-61 55
1 9-s22-000-61 59
1 9-522-000-61 65
19-522-BB0-6124
19-522-000-6353

19-522-AAA-6267
19-522-000-6406
19-522-000-6416
1 9-522-000-6430
'1 9-522-000-6820

995.805.12
$0.00

$13,666.00
$4,520.00

$76.00
5227.OO

90.00
$15,316.10
$12,661.31

$2,961.1I
s3,798.00

$0.00
$0.00

$500.00
$1,500.00
$3,835.00

$500.00
$0.00

$27.855.92
91,000.00

$13,453.00
s3,260.00

$85.00
$108.00

$5,284.1 S

$4,368.27
$ l,021.61

$64,000.00

$70,204.42
$1,000.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,004.1 8

$4,352.67
$'l ,017.96

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$500.00
$1,500.00
$3,835.00

$500.00

NFED Program Fees (13% of Overnight Reseryations Rate)

Program Fees (determined by Day
Program reservations)
Overpayments
Wages-Pari Time
Salaries-Overtime
Health lnsurance-Employer
Imployer HSA Contribution
Life lnsurance-Employer
Lorg Term Disability-Employer
Long Term Dlsability-Employee
PERA Co-or 7.5olo

FICA-Employer 6.20%
Medicare-Employer'1.45olo
Workers Compensation
Eackground Check Fees
Physical Examinations
Unemployment
Camp Supplies/Transporlation
Education Supplies
Medjcal Supplies
Refunds/Reimbursements

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0

NEED Program F€es (20% of Overnight Reservalions Rate) $117,062.87

$3,000.00
$4,500.00

$0

$0
$0

Program Fees (determined by Day
NEED Pr0gram reseruations)

19-523-000-5543 Special Milk Refunds
19-523-000-6102 Wages-Part Time
1 9-523-000-61 09 Salaries-Overtime
'1 9-523-000-61 50 Health Insurance-Employer
19-523-000-6148 Employer HSA Contribution
19-523-000-6'152 Life lnsurance-Employer
19-523-000-6'154 Long Term Disability-Employer

Retiree Health lnsurance
19-523-000-6159 PrRA Co-or 7.5%
19-523-000-6'165 FICA-Employer 6.20%
19-523-00A-6124 Nledicare-Employer 1.45%

Workers Compensation
Background Check Fees
Physical Examinations

1 9-523-000-6267 Unemployment
19-523-000-6418 Gr0ceries

$4,500.00
$24,893.88

$1,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,004.18
$4,352.67
$ 1,017.96

$500.00
$64,000.00

.00

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$o

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$o
$o
$0
$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0
$0

$0

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$o

$o
$0

$0

$0
$o

EDUCATION Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue

Education Totals
Net

Food Seruice

$1 57,885.65
-$1 57,885.65

$0.00 $90,414.24
-$1 3,823.38

$76,590.86 $o

$o

$0 $o

$o
$0

$122,435.99 $4,500.00 $102,768.70 $124,562.87
7,935.99 16

$0 $o $o $o



2020 Adopted
2021 Proposed Budget (with

groups, Wendie's edition)
Revenue

$29,265.72

$3,000.00
$2,703.42

2021 Proposed Budget
(without qroups,

maintenance)
Revenue

2021 Proposed Budget (without
groups, maintenance and

adm inistrator)
Revenue

$0

$0
$5,000

$7,200

Revenue

Overnight
Programs

Revenue

Day Programs

Revenue

NEED program Fees (5% of Overnight Reservations Rate)

Program Fees (deiermined by Day
NEED Program reseruations)

19-524-000-6 1 02 Wages-Part Time
1 9-524-000-61 0S Salaries-Overtime
1 9-524-000-61 50 Heallh lnsurance-Employer
19-524-000-6148 Employer HSA Contribution
1 9-524-000-6 1 52 Life lnsurance-Employer
19-524-000-6154 Long Term Disability-Employer
19-524-000-6'159 PERA Co-or 7.5%
19-524-000-61 65 FICA-Employer 6.20%
1 9-524-000-6'1 24 Medicare-Employer 1.45%
1 9-524-000-6353 yVorkers Compensation

Background Check Fees
Physical fnminations

1 S-524-000-6267 Unemployment
19-524-000-6422 Janilorial Seruice/Supplies
'19-524-000-6511 Gas & Oil
1 9-524-000-6302 Vehicle Maintenance
19-524-000-6590

$0
$2,612.00

$600.00
$15,565.00

$3,260.00
$93.00
$87.00

$3,476.04
$2,873.53

$672.03
$1,385.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$202.76
$167.6 1

$39.20
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$500.00
$1 1,105.00

$900.00
$500.00

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$o
$0
$0

1,1 05

$900
$s00

CAPITAL

$500.00
$1 1,105.00

$s00.00
$500.00

$5,000.00
$0.00

$7,200.00

19-525-000-5840 Capital lmprovement Revenue
19-525-000-6601 Capilal Outlay - Non Residential
19-525-085-5867 Rental lncome- Cap lmp. Residential

$5,000.00

$0.00

$1 1,706.29

$7,200.00 $7

$5,000

MAINTENANCE Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue

Maintenance Totals
Net

54,629 0 27 J1a 32,266 $23,505 $o $23,50s $0
147.73 -$23,505

-

$16S,150 $80,576TOTALS
NET

$251,415 $80,576

s5.000.00 s7.200.00 $5.000.00 $18,906.29 $5,000 $7,20a $5,000 $7.200
$2,200

-

TOTALS

NET
$171,.t50 $87,776 $256,41 5

-$168,639
$87,776



t

s?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 2s,2O2o

Title of ltem: LLCC Distance Learning

*-.\b
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.ursion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
15 min

Summary of lssue:

The LLCC distance learning efforts will be discussed with the County Board
Handout will be provided to the Board on August 25,2020.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Providing an overview and the opportunity for County Board comments

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhls budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



$+Y+#w
Current Distance learning Programs at Long Lake Conservation Center:

Audio Tours of LLCC & Video Education Series

o We are currently devetoping self-guided audio tours of Long Lake that visitors would be able to purchase for their use.
These tours would hopefutty encourage more visitors to the Center. This is also a way that we coutd make some revenue
along with keeping to our mission and keeping nature-based education avaitable.

o Pam is taking the lead on the audio tours, creating the scripts white Molty wi[[be working on the recording,
editing, and pubtishing of these. Both Molly and Pam will be working on creating and installing the "stop" points
for the recordings. Currently, the Bog tour is being created.

o These tours wi[[ include:
r Bog
r Campus Tour
r Long Lake Loop
r Btue/Brigade Trail
r Forestry for the birds

o Video Education Series: This series consists of 6 short chapters or videos where a Long Lake Naturalist takes you along
on a guided exploration of the bog and you are led in an education-based exptoration! Our first chapter in this series
focuses on how learners can exptore in nature and what tools or skitls you can use in your exptoration. This specific
chapter woutd focus on the use of your senses and how you can hone these skitts to hetp you exptore, learn, conserve
and appreciate nature. Throughout the series, we wi[[ be getting our'hands dirty'with hands-on activities and
experiments. We wit[ be using etements of storytelling to enrich students' knowledge of what is a bog and what
different things grow and thrive in that ecosystem.

o Molly is working on the script for the video education series, the start is "Bog". Motty wi[[also be working on
acting, recording, editing, and publishing these.

o This project can be expanded to cover more topics, currently, the only script being created is for the Bog.
o This program would be geared towards a preschool or Head Start program, trying to institta love of the

outdoors in children at a younger age and to provide education on how to explore safely, and answer questions
about and see experiments and exploration in a bog.

o The Long Lake Conservation Foundation has a Tourism grant (received from Aitkin County Economic Development)
that LLCC woutd like to use to build a Tourism Kiosk. (Simitar to the Kiosks at the campgrounds and landings)

o This kiosk would contain signs with information about the facility, maps, and trail information and atso panel
about the above videos and audio fites.

o There would be a OR code along with the website address and instructions on how these can be purchased and
downloaded for visitors.

o The Audio tours and the educational series woutd be available via the QR code, al[owing visitors to freely
explore Long Lake Conservation Center without a standard guided tour.

o The outreach that has been conducted so far indicates that schools do not foresee or do not have the budget for any
new distance [earning programs at this time. This is why these programs are geared towards a different audience. Many
families have chosen to homeschooltheir chitdren and they are a possibte market for these, however, they are less
wilting to pay a higher price for learning material so the Audio tours would be priced at $5 per tour and the Video
Education Series would be priced more in the S25 range per series for the public.

o The Head Start programs would possibty be a bigger audience to market the EducationalVideo Series to, we
would need outreach to gain contacts in this fietd and to gauge price range. We woutd sti[[need research on
what a comparable price range would be for this possible market. Currently, we do not have any Head Start
programs that are committed to purchasing any products from Long Lake.

o The Needs for both of these programs would be: New video recording equipment inctuding but not limited to:
camcorder of some kind, Bluetooth mic, Tripod, photo & video editing software. Long Lake Staff (Motty)would need
time to learn how to use the equipment and also learn how to use the video editing software. The tead time on this
equipment is unknown, once approval is given to order these suppties it would push back the time that is available to
[earn about the equipment, fitm, and edit the product.



T

q
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020

Title of ltem: Set pubtic Hearing - September 22,2020

-l c-
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min

Summary of lssue:
William Monse of Aitkin is proposing a Class B land exchange of an 80 acre property on the Libby Branch of the Swan
River in Section 7 of UnorganizedT52R22 to acquire a 0.43 ac unsold tax forfeited lot in the Plat of Allie's Duck Pass
(Lot 1 Blk 2)on Wladimiraf Lake (Section 10 Lake) in Nordland Township (T46R25).

At the April 28,2020 County Board meeting, the County Board approved allowing ACLD to explore exchanging the
above listed properties.

On August 5,2020, the Northeast MN DNR Regional approved the Class B land exchange (attachment). A public
hearing and County Board approval is required before the exchange can go to the Land Exchange Board.

The appraisals attached and summarized as:
Private = $40,400 (80 acres)
County = $78,600 (0.43 acres)
Mr. Monse has agreed to pay the difference in cash.

MS 371.01 1.(3) defines the exchange process for County owned land. Statute states that a public hearing with
two-weeks notice is required.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

To approve the attached motion to set the date for the public hearing on the land exchange: September 22,2020 - 11:00
AM at the Aitkin Public Library.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ml DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources

Division of Lands & Minerals
500 Lafayette Road

St, Paul, MN 55L55-4045

August 5,2O2O

Rich Courtemanche
Aitkin County Land Services Department
502 Minnesota Ave N.
Aitkin, MN 5643L

RE: Land Exchange #: 8-10015
Aitkin County - William & Cynthia Monse

Dear Mr. Courtemanche,

Minnesota DNR has reviewed the proposed exchange pertaining to the above-referenced land
exchange, involving private land described as:

Legal Description (Private Land): The North Half of the Northeast Quarterof Section 7, Township
52 North, Range 22 West, Aitkin County, Minnesota.
Acres: 80

Legal Description (Tax-Forfeited Land): Lot 1, Block 2, Allies Duck Pass & Pt Vacated RD in
Document 453227; Section L1", Township 46 North, Range 26 West, Aitkin County, Minnesota
Acres: 0.43

Northeast DNR Regional approval was obtained for this project on August 4,2020.

There are a few additional steps and documents that must be completed before the exchange
can seek Land Exchange Board approval. I have received the signed application and appraisals,
please remit the additional required items for processing of this exchange project.

Please don't hesitate to contact me by email if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Katherine Giel, Realty Program Coordinator
MN DNR, Division of Lands & Minerals
katherine.siel @state.mn.us



AlTKlttl COUllw ASSESSOR

TKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin Gounty Govemment Centcr
N7 Itd Street NW Room 310
Ai[<in, MN 58431

asscssor@co.aitkin.mn. us
Phone: 21&927-7327

Fax:21&1927-7379

COUNTY PARCEL
May 18,2020

Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner
Aitkin County Land Deparfrnent

Re: Valuation request for Parcel24-1-085600 at 32529 355s Ave

Dear Rich:

Per your request, I have reviewed the valuation of this parcel in Nordland Township on Wadimiraf
Lake also known as Section 10 Lake.

Eight samalar propefty sales of lakeshore were analyzed from Nordland Township. Sales from
Wadimiraf Lake, Section 12 Lake, and Elm lsland Lake were considered. These transactions
occuned between December 2917 and March 2020. The lot sizes varied but they unre mostly
betureen 100 and 150 front feet in size. Some of these sales were improved properties with relatively
small building values where the building end site values were removed to match the condition of the
subjecf. The adjusted prices ranged from $61,000 to $100,800 each.

The higher priced properties had more frontage and were located on Elm lsland Lake. The lowest
priced prop€rty at $61,000 had more ri€tland and poorer road access than the subject.

After consirlering this data and after visiting the property, I'm valuing the subiect property at $78,600.

This value estimate is intended for the puposes of the Aitkin County Lancl Deparfrnent. lt was
prepared using the procedures and methods of licensed Minnesota asssssors. This estimate is not
intended to have the level of detrail, scope of work, and level of accuracy found in a full nanative
appraisalconducted by an appraiser licensed bythe D,epartnent of Commerce.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

rsr lE57

Mike
Aitkin County Assessor



a
N
bt
A

r
N&

t
oz
J

&

a

4

ffi
0.5 0

I,IORDLA!\{I)
T46w-R26W

N

Miles
Acres sholn are approxinrate.

(02020, t{egents of the University of Minnesota. r\ll Rights Rese wed.

See (SPENCER1'47N R26W) page 3l

tl" l7'$"\\, 9t.15'0.w

93.:rR0"rv 9r"37'0'W 91"14'0"\\'

Scc (WEALIHWOOD T45N-R26W) Page 2l

"+,

7
b

9t.d0'0"w

9t"4txt"tv 91.:19'0.w

z
I

z
a

?

a

Clr.
lrr
z.
-l

z
FU
€
rd

m

-

AIIStateDrt vafl
BYRONCOX

32188 OrioleAve.
Aitkin, Minnesoa5&31

2r&839-5586

Crane,
& Ma{is

d
selh Lakd

'131

Chrs.
Wlm.

6l

a
J

372

Collins, i
Richard R
& Janice D

Torgerson.

&

Pasche, Paul

121

Gale,
Scott Etal

lfla$nba/
14t

Spohn,
72

111

Cox, Byron
E & Nancy A qil

>;
UI

Robert C

u
E

=c
O

3t
€Borstner,,

Jeflrey &
Jecqu€line

I

I

nintu Lqko

100

ct
g
d -9

I\,4affon, 173

t
!

@

o

Hyovalti,

Lueck, Dale
& Linda

11S

Malh6w

Leroy
Y

B€cky

125

Krr€lis
Jilt@

€till

197

Swanson,
Daniel
& Mary

Sexten,
WmE&River

Ripple

St€te
TXF
413

U

o

o

123

E;l
iEg1
3*U<

I
_g

o E
3

Johnrcn.
Tery &
Wendy

.i

$

Dr. Paul Kuiken
Chiropractor

104-4th Slreet NW
Aitkin, MN 56431
(218) 927-6383

Monday, Thursday. Friday I a.m. - 5 p.m.
Wedncsday1p.m.-7p.m.

Salurday I a.m. - 10:30 a.m. (When Dr. Paul is in)

27



2017 Forfei&res

lmml M'.neMwr I rlF <n' fr ^.r:,.

TSmlw! SIMMF t AXF 1m f..r ft^^r:e.

57001!ll low no:ds<

1ml:dh.F6rt6 te-t-<nMi

Commens frum LMd DepL
Yrhq forl

setc I

lddvewayto N prop€ny Boes across

6mlpropefry 2718 easr, 1073.55 N side,

l;ffii:f; 
-,o8-se 13 sEr 4e 71Nw

seooluct. eruni. ur" 33o no access

6eld

N side,572 x 164 r side road

7o0ol:ll

*l
tr*l
u'l

17m0lSE come. on WiLldw RivFr - t.u.hR h

6mol

sol
1r20ol

sol
105001

,*l

IiTmleasemenr rakrhore on Linde Lrle))

-F
m200t
30@t
l5mlrcRF lo 2018 eo
$oolFoRr in

:mlui""eu*,
:5Sl
2000 I -dbcenr io 29-o{490s
soolFoRF

to@t

1600lhou*rothercurhforfctcd alr€dy Wlll
lonthis D.okdv?

e3oolFoRF 2018

6tooi

tot-l

n.*jro^r ro*

*ol

.ol

zmclronr zore

,*l

'*l
I

I

GIS Acrs

9-3

4.3

0,:

a.i

o_2

4-2

o"2

18.1

2.3

OJ

0.4

o.4

67

0-;

o"!

0l

ol

0,1

0,t

0,1

0.2

0-1

0.1

Ch$ified

Rt ?O?rh Av. Md.*6r

SFer AddrN

30015 38oth Ave Ait*in

:0015 38Gh Ave Atrkin

DaSa Sbte HwY 210

36507 32frh st &kin

206 N 3rd 5t. MGEth

255 N Maddyst, M6recor

M6Eth Lors 11 & 17 &k 5

Eac ta*e Lol 3 Slo.k 1O

Pbl5. tot 376

Ltgd

pr ofNW-NW lying W ofCSAH 15

N 20 Rods of bt 3

NE-SE less -:8 ecE1/2otEt/2afE

w l/2 sw-9
S 1/2 of N 1/2 ofN 1/2 oftot 6

Oppegads Original Townsite Kihberly S 75 ft Lots
12 3dl1

Opp€ads OdginalTownnte Kimberly bt 11 8lk 1

Cppegads Origi.alTownsite Kimberly Lot 12 Blk I

5W-XE

bunty aud ho6 Plat of swarara Lor 3 dk 4

:ountvAuditoK Pl.?daw:r.r, ! or 1t gik q

Pan ofsW-NW lying N of Hq 210 6s pt 5 of N

360 or

iE.ilE

RilerPark W 200 ft of S 100 of N {0ft ofOutlot C

GllaG Additiion ft Lol 1 Blk4 Asin Dtr 332705

lndian FonaEe bt 19 Bik 14

Plat 5 Lot 375

Sh.<h.bp Point ?nd Addhi.^ I d 6l

Sh8hebe Poinr 2nd addftidn tot 6,

Sh€shdePoint 3rd dftidh tdr 18 Ul3?
FIGaddildn P:rtoudot a in b.r?4il

Mdrath lor S 8ll4

Mccreth, Plat 1, Lors 1-2 Block 5

HESPERI NEWELTSADDITION IN MCGREGOR, Lot

ilFq<w1)froFNlnnfrRrr?
HESPERJ NEW€15 ADDITION IN IIICGREGO& LOT

fngdales OriBinal ToMsite ofTamareck Lor 22 Bll

l
ftnEdale5 OdginalTownsde ofTamarack bt 23 Bll

l
nnEdales Original Townsite ofTamarack, Plat 2,

-oE 24 & E slock 3
nnBdales Original Townsite ofTamara.k Lot 26 81l

flngdate OdginalTownslie ofTamarack bt 27 dl

Rg"

27

22

22

z5

25

2S

26

26

23

26

26

26

26

23

B
23

23

?3

23

23

I'
23

23

23

B
23

23

22

22

22

Twp

50

4a

47

47

47

5l

sx

€
€
48

4e

6

46

49

4t

49

49

49

49

49
49

49

47

43

$
€

tr

4

4{t

4

I

Sc(

20

15

17

14

14

14

20

28

1X

11

15

20

20

20

2!
2:

20

22

22

22

5

5

31

31

15

15

15

15

bhu, hnald I

PrevioB Omet

leekman,Taunee L

lhoeo, Janfry &lun.

Sruhler, Ruth &

Schmidt, Rayfiond

khmidt. Raymond

Schnidt. Rayhond

MeVeF, D3vid &

:ntland, Lewis

bhiu, Donald t

bheu- bDH r
Johnson. Don3ld

Miller- &uce

S.el Herold

Croth. Na6le

Korpi, Ann

Unger, Stephen &
Fusl

osttrman, Doris L

oiernafi, bris L

church, Frededcl

:hu.ch, Frededck W

:hurch. Frederick

:h!rch, Fred6i.k

PIN #

01-0441201

034424200

os4-oz!702

07{-00sfi1

ls-1-66&

15-1-0655m

15-1{656m

2G1{63200

22e43801

23,1-066801

2+7-L23006

29-1S?B

29-1-1mS0

29-1-2Gmo
29-1-2G900

29-1-508803

58-14U400 & 58

5a-1-005200

sa.td?c
591-026200

59-1-026301

6X-r{14200

61-1€L4300

61-1-014&O

51-1"014m0

51-1-014700



AitLin fountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 24-1-085500

General lnformation

Township/City:

Taxpayer Name:

Taxpayer Address:

Property Address:

Township:

Range:

Section:

Green Acres:

Plat:

Brief Legal Description:

NORDLAND TWP

STATE OF MINNESOTA

AITKIN COUNTY TREASURER

209 SECOND ST NW RM 203

AITKIN MN 5643].
32529 355th Ave

46 lake Number: 1011500

26 Lake Name: WLADIMIRAF LAKE

11 Acres: 0.43

No SchoolDistrictr L.00

ALLIES DUCK PASS

LOT 1 BLK 2 & PT VACATED RD IN DOC 453227

Tax lnformation

Tax Forfeited-Real Estate/P|LT or Sev Min

Unclassified

Unclassified

Non Homestead

2020

Class Code 1:

Class Code 2:

Class Code 3:

Homestead:

Assessment Year:

Estimated Land Value:

Estimated Building Value:

Estimated Total Value:

Prior Year Total Taxable Value:

S78,5oo.oo

Sloo.oo
$zg,ooo.oo

So'oo

Current Year Net Tax (Specials Not lncludedl:
Total Special Assessments:
**Current Year Balance Not lncluding Penalty:

Delinquent Taxes:

* For more information on delinquent taxes, please callthe Aitkin County Treasurer's
Off ice at 218-927 -7 325.

** Balance Due on a parcel does not include late payment penalties.

So.oo

$o.oo

5o.oo

No

5/27/2020 2:05:35 PM p. 1



&ro'n f,ountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 24-1-085500

2O2A CAMA Summary

Market Area Code:

Market Area Description:

Neighborhood Code:

Neighborhood Description:

Scheduled Year of lmprovement:

Last Land Value Calculation Date:

tast Building Value Calculation Date:

last Appraisal Date:

Appraiser lnitials:

Estimated Land Value:

New lmprovement Land Value:

Building Value:

New lmprovement Building Value:

Total:

24

NORDLAND TWP

24

NORDLAND

2024

03176/2020

L0l02lTAfi
DM

S78,5oo.oo

So.oo

s148.00

so.oo

S78,648.00

2O2O Land Detail lnformation

Code Code Description Unit Size Unit Type Acreage Estimated land Value

01-0115

FSITE

100.00

1.00

FF

AC

1.03

1.00

S74,250.00

S4,25o.oo

Totals: 2.03 S78,5oo.oo

5127/2020 2:05:36 PM p.2



Detailed Parcel Report
Pa rcel Number: 24-1-085600

2O2O I mprovement lnformation

Record #1

Class:

Subclass:

Year Built:

Effective Year:

TotalArea:

Replacement Cost:

CAMA Building Value:

CAMA New lmprovements Value:

lmprovement Areas

Rec# Type

RESIDENTIAL

MOBILE HOME

1958

0

504.00

s21,545.00

S1o8.oo

So.oo

Units Width Length Height Rep Cost CAMA Eldg

1 BASE AREA

Ad ditiono I I m prove m e nt I nformati on

504 L2 42.00

EXT WAIL 1:

FLR CVR 1:

CENTRI AIR:

BEDROOMS:

Sz1,54o.oo $roa.oo

MET/STEEL

VINYL

NO

TWO

COLOR-1:

INT WAIL 1:

FLR CVR 2:

MAKE:

BATHROOMS:

WHITE

PLYWD PNL

CARPET

NEW MOON

ONE

Record #2

Class:

Subclass:

Year Built:

Effective Year:

Total Area:

Replacement Cost:

CAMA Building Value:

CAMA New lmprovements Value:

lmprovement Areas

Rec # Type

1.00

Sloo.oo

s20.00

So.oo

Units Width Length Height Rep Cost GAMA Bldg

RESIDENTIAL

TRAVEL TRAILER

0

0

1 TR TRAILER

5127/2020 2:0s:36 PM

1 0 0.00 Sloo.oo S2o.oo

p.3



A itbin (.ountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 24-1-085600

Record #3

Class:

Subclass:

Year Built:

Effective Year:

TotalArea:

Replacement Cost:

CAMA Building Value:

CAMA New lmprovements Value:

lmprovement Areas

Rec # Type Units Width length Height Rep Cost CAMA Bldg

RESIDENTIAL

TRAVEL TRAILER

0

0

1.00

s100.00

$20.00

$o.oo

1 TR TRAILER I 0 0.00 Sroo.oo $zo.oo

5/2712020 2:05:36 PM p.4





Aitkin County Sketches

Select a Photo below

.JPG

i\
!-{

42'

Mobile Home Crawlspc
504.0 sf

42'

c!
r{

Click the Image below to open in n new window

-rulgl4gruru

'|t



ITKI N
OUN TY

AITKIN COUNTY ASSESSOR

_r., 1857

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2^d Sheet NW, Room 310
Aitkin, MN 56431

assessor@co. aitkin. mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7327

Fax: 218-927-7379

PRIVATE PARCEL
May 15,2020

Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner
Aitkin County Land Department

Re: Valuation request for Parcels 43-0-010100 and 43-0-010200

Dear Rich:

Per your request, I have reviewed the valuation of these parcels in Unorganized Township 52-22.

Six similar property sales of predominantly vacant land were analyzed from northern and central
Aitkin County. These transactions occurred between March 201g and February ZO2O. They were
between 80 and 100 acres in size and their prices ranged from g3g,000 to gg0,000 each.

The higher priced properties had less wetland and more building value than the subject property. The
lowest priced property at $38,000 had more wetland and poorer road access than the subject. 

'

After considering this data and after visiting the property, I'm valuing the subject property at $40,400.

This value estimate is intended for the purposes of the Aitkin County Land Department. lt was
prepared using the procedures and methods of licensed Minnesota assessors. This estimate is not
intended to have the level of detail, scope of work, and level of accuracy found in a full narrative
appraisal conducted by an appraiser licensed by the Department of Commerce.

Please contact me with any questions.

Since

(/

Aitkin County Assessor



0,5 0

{i N{}R{itlN IZEil
7"52iN-li-22W

Miles
Acres sllo\yt) arc apl)roxinlflto.

aO2020, Rcgcrts ol lhe University ollvlillcsotn. All Rights lleservcd,
.#

9l'7',0"w9l'n1r'\r

,.tat I {t'w

7
i

z
I

e
9

L

C<

z4
3t-

J
:o
j

:0

4

a

a.a

4

93 91.8'0'\\r

Sce (UNOIiGANIZED T5lN-l{22W) Pagc 6l

9io6'0"\\, 9lrt0"w

4-H Summer Camp is for all youth 3rd

through 6th grade, 4-H members and

non-members, This exciting three-day

camping experience gives youth many

opportunities to meet new friends, learn

new things, share talents and ideas and

have some fun.

Korhonen,
77 Gary 'r/.'lXX ir

Stale c

b

40 I
AltHn

comty TxF
438\

Alun
TXF

5

AUdn
"cdntyixF.

ffif

4

.Coqty TXFI
635

2

2

County TXF
662

3

H! $orso.
trultfr J &

Cwlnb 640

11
200

198

Altkln
County TXFut J4ii"

I

,{ndn
Countt TJG

6r4

I .l0

Alllln
CoullyTXF

661

i 12

2

ot MN
IXF
444

10Lbr1r.
Rnil

i)st{ll "

15

State of MN
TXF
642

'|'4

Stato of MN
TXF
628

13

Stale of MN
TXF
636

sra(o;t MN
TXF I

1S5

*.-{l..'ilgllL"

State of MN

16
IRF

EgT
-etrl
6

.,

ol
lxF

Safanna State Foresl

21 836

Slat€ of [tN
TXF

225il;;il
aH rnrl
_f_9J

Stale ol MN
TXF
801

23

Slato of MN
TXF
643

24

State ol MN
TXF
65'1

2A

St6te ot MN
TXF
633

Slate ot MN.
TXF
816

25

slale ol MN
IXF
645

28

State of NrN

TXF
€48

27

State of MN
fXF
648

26

State o{ lvlN

TXF
uo

30

it8tmt MN
TXF
806

TXF
642

29

35

Stale of MN
TXF
632

33

Slato of MN
TXF
&2

34

Stale ol MN
TXF
638

31

Slale ot MN

811

32

State of MN
TXF
M7

36

$t€te ot MN
TRF
640

67



;
.{4.'{,:.t

020 i
1",*$t



Fq 1966 "Marshfield" Mfg Res

52',

520.0 sf



Aitkirt (ountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 43-0-010100

General lnformation

Township/City:

Taxpayer Name:

Taxpayer Address:

Property Address:

Township:

Range:

Section:

Green Acres:

Plat:

Brief Legal Description:

52-22 UNORG

MONSE, WILLIAM J & CYNTHIA

29249 CRrl
AITKIN MN 56431

52

22

7

No

[ake Number:

Lake Name:

Acres:

School District:

0

40.00

698.00

NE OF NE

Tax lnformation

Class Code 1:

Class Code 2:

Class Code 3:

Homestead:

Assessment Year:

Rural Vacant Land

Unclassified

Unclassified

Non Homestead

2020

Estimated [and Value:

Estimated Building Value:

Estimated TotalValue:

Prior Year TotalTaxable Value

Current Year Net Tax (Specials Not tncluded!:
Total Special Assessments:
**Current Year Balance Not lncluding Penalty:

Delinquent Taxes:

$zz,goo.oo

$o.oo

$zz,Eoo.oo

Sz+,too.oo

S170.oo

$o.oo

so.oo

No

* For more information on delinquent taxes, please call the Aitkin County Treasurer's
Off ice at 218-927 -7 325.

** Balance Due on a parcel does not include late payment penalties.

5/27120201:38:02 PM p. 1



&tk n (ountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 43-0-010100

2O2O CAMA Summary

Market Area Code:

Market Area Description:

Neighborhood Code:

Neighborhood Description:

Scheduled Year of lmprovement:

Last Land Value Calculation Date:

Last Building Value Calculation Date:

Last Appraisal Date:

Appraiser lnitials:

Estimated Land Value:

New lmprovement Land Value:

Building Value:

New lmprovement Building Value

Total:

43

UNORG 52 22

43

UNORG 52 22

2420

03h6/2020

r0/20/20t4
DM

S2z,3oo.oo

so.oo

So.oo

$o.oo

$22,300.00

2O2O Land Detail lnformation

Code Code Description Unit Size Unit Type Acreage Estimated Land Value

LWD-O

SWP-O

12,00

28.00

AC

AC

12.00

28,00

$t+,oqo.oo

Sg,zeo,oo

Totals 40.00 $22,300.00

s/27/20201:38:02 PM p.2



Ai tbin fountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 43-0-010100

Sale History

Record #1

Seller:

Buyer:

Rejected Sale:

Reason: s8,8oo.o0

So.oo

58,8oo.oo

NELSON, DENNIS

BREEN, ROBERT

No

N/A

Sale Date:

Deed Type:

Multi-Parcel Sale:

Price:

Personal Property:

Adjusted Price:

Sale Date:

Deed Type:

Multi-Parcel Sale:

Price:

Personal Property:

Adjusted Price:

nlo1.l1e9e
Warranty Deed

Yes

osloL/L9s7

Contract for Deed

Yes

58,ooo.oo

So'oo

$8,000.00

Record #2

Seller:

Buyer:

Rejected Sale:

Reason:

NELSON, DENNIS

HERMANN, CONRAD

No

N/A

5/2712O2O 1:38:02 PM p.3



4FqLinfounrs
Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Num ber: 43-0-010200

General lnformation

Township/City:

Taxpayer Name:

Taxpayer Address:

Property Address:

Township:

Range:

Section:

Green Acres:

Plat:

Brief Legal Description:

52-22 UNORG

MONSE, WILLIAM J & CYNTHIA

29249 CRtl
AITKIN MN 56431

68844 154th Ave

52 Lake Number:

22 Lake Name:

7 Acres:

No SchoolDistrict:

NW OF NE

0

40.00

598.00

Tax lnformation

Class Code 1:

Class Code 2:

Class Code 3:

Homestead:

Assessment Year:

Estimated Land Value:

Estimated Building Value:
Estimated TotalValue:

Prior Year Total Taxable Value:

Current Year Net Tax (Specials Not tncluded):
Total Special Assessments:
**Current Year Balance Not lncluding Penalty

Delinquent Taxes:

Non-Comm Seasonal Residential Recreational

Rural Vacant Land

Unclassified

Non Homestead

2020

S17,3oo.oo

ssoo.oo

Si.8,1oo.oo

S20,6oo.oo

Srss.oo

So.oo

So.oo

No

* For more information on delinquent taxes, please callthe Aitkin County Treasurer's
Off ice at 218-927 -7 325.

** Balance Due on a parcel does not include late payment penalties,

5/27/2O2O 1:35:42 PM p.1



A itkin fountg Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 43-0-010200

2O2O CAMA Summary

Market Area Code:

Market Area Description:

Neighborhood Code:

Neighborhood Description :

Scheduled Year of lmprovement:

Last land Value Calculation Date:

Last Building Value Calculation Date:

Last Appraisal Date:

Appraiser lnitials:

Estimated Land Value:

New lmprovement Land Value:

Building Value:

New lmprovement Building Value:

Total:

43

UNORG 52 22

43

UNORG 52 22

2420

03/16/2O2O

03/os/2020

MB

S17,350.00

so.oo

s760.00

5o.oo

S18,t 1o.oo

2O2O land Detail lnformation

Code Code Desription Unit Size Unit Type Acreage Estimated Land Value

SWP-R

FSITE

SWP-R

ROAD

LOP-R

5.00

1.00

29.00

1.00

4.00

s.00

1.00

29.00

1.00

4.00

St,o2s.oo

S1,7oo.oo

Sg,+2s.oo

$o.oo

s4,600.00

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

Totals: 40.00 $u,35o.oo

5/2712020 1:3s:42 PM p.2



fuqLi,.fo unts Detailed Parcel Report
Parcel Number: 43-0-010200

2O2O I mproveme nt I nformation

Record #1

Class:

Subclass:

Year Built:

Effective Year:

TotalArea:

Replacement Cost:

CAMA Building Value:

CAMA New lmprovements Value:

lmprovement Areas

Rec # Type

RESIDENTIAL

MOBILE HOME

1956

0

s20.00

522,342.oo

STGo.oo

so.oo

Units Width Length Height Rep Cost CAMA Bldg

]. BASE AREA

2 DECK

Add itional I m p rove ment I nform ation

USE: SEASONAL

CO[OR-2: WHITE

INT WAIL 1: PLYWD PNL

CENTRLAIR: NO

BEDROOMS: ONE

FIREPLACE: NO

520

TL2

10

8

52.00

1.4.00

S22,230.00

s112.00

Szso.oo

s4.00

cot oR-l:
EXT WAIT 1:

FLR CVR 1:

MAKE:

BATHROOMS:

BLUE

MET/sTEEL

VINYL

MARSHFIELD

NONE

Sale History

Record #1

Seller:

Buyer:

Rejected Sale:

Reason: $sz,ooo.oo

so.oo

S52,ooo.oo

AKKANEN, KENNETH & TODD

MONSE, WM & CYNTHIA & WM JR.

No

N/A

Sale Date:

Deed Type:

Multi-Parcel Sale:

Price:

Personal Property:

Adjusted Price:

05louzoo8
Warranty Deed

Yes

5127l2O2O 1:35:42 PM p.3



t

ir?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020

Title of ltem: Tax-Forfeited Land Sate - October 2,2020

fn
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

17 ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
15 min

Summary of lssue:
The attached resolution sets the next tax forfeited land auction sale for October 2,2020 @ 1 :00 PM at the County
Fairgrounds. This auction consists of 25 properties: 20 newly appraised properties and 5 previously offered at auction
(attached list).

MN Chapter 282.01 Sub 3. non-conservation lands; appraisal and sale states that, "any parcels of land proposed to be
sold shall be first appraised bythe county board of the county in which the parcels lie. The parcels may be reappraised
whenever the county board deems it necessary to carry out the intent of sections 282.01 lo 282.13"

The county assessor appraised the 20 new properties the summer 2020. ln addition, ACLD proposes to offer ten of
these properties at a discount as an incentive to cleanup existing structures and debris (see Column listed as Oct2020
Sale Price).

Any newly offered lands not purchased at auction would be allowed to be purchased at a first come first serve basis at
the Land Department Office for three (3) months, until January 8,2021 at 4:30pm.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

To approve the attached motion to set the date for the land sale October 2,2020 - 1:00 PM at the Aitkin County
Fairgrounds

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhis budgeted?

and ?$
Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 25,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200825-xxx

ax-F Land Sale - October 202

WHEREAS, the classification of the following county owned and tax-forfeited lands to be offered for sale has
been made by the County Board in accordance with Minnesota Statues 282, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on March 6, 2012 at 10:00am, November 24, 2015 al1 1 :00am,
September 12,2017 at 10:00am, on March 13,2018 at'10:00am, and on May 14,2019 at 10:00am in the
Aitkin County Courthouse regarding the classification of the attached lands and classified them to dispose of,
and

WHEREAS, the County Board has made appraisals of the lands classified as non-conservation and of the
timber and timber products thereon, and has made appraisal of timber and buildings on such lands as have not
been classified, and a list of such lands and timber, timber only and of buildings so appraised has been filed
with the County Auditor for the purpose of offering lands, timber and buildings, so listed, for sale at not less
than the appraised value of the land, timber, and buildings combined, with said appraisals of each property
following, and

WHEREAS, the County Board is by law designated with authority to provide for the sale of such lands on
terms:

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that such parcels shall be sold on the following terms, to wit: That on
sales amounting to $5,000.00 or less per parcel, the purchase price shall be paid in full at the time of purchase
On sales amounting to more than $5,000.00 per parcel, the purchaser shall pay a minimum of $5,000.00 down
or 25o/o of the purchase price (whichever is greater). Any remaining balance must be paid within 60 days. No
timber shall be cut, removed, or damaged until the entire purchase price for the parcel is paid in full.

The land and improvements are being sold AS lS and the County makes no warranties as to the condition of
any buildings, wells, septic systems, soils, roads, or any other thing on the tract. The tract is being sold with
the understanding that the buyer and seller agree to waive disclosures required under Minnesota Statutes
Chapters 513.52 to 513.60, and 1031.235 and any associated liabilities. No representation is made as to
access, the condition of any structure, its fixtures or contents, or the suitability for any particular use.

Provided that in case any parcel of land bearing standing timber, buildings or timber products is sold at public
auction for more than the appraised value, the amount bid in excess of the appraised value shall be allocated
between the land, buildings, and timber in proportion to the respective appraised value. Upon payment in full,
the purchaser of tax forfeited land at such sale shall be entitled to immediate possession, subject to the
provision of any existing lease made in behalf of the State, and

Page 1 of3



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that notice of such sale of lands, timber and buildings be given by publication in
the official newspaper of the County as provided by law; that the County Auditor of Aitkin County offer such
parcels of land for sale in the order in which they appear in said NOTICE OF SALE, and that such sale shall
commence at 1:00 P.M. on Friday, the 2nd day of October 2020and continue until all parcels classified as non-
conservation and timber only, buildings on parcels not classified, are offered to the highest bidder for sale. This
sale will be held at the Aitkin County Fairgrounds in Aitkin, Minnesota - 632 Minnesota Ave N, Aitkin, MN
56431.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 284.28, there will be added to the sale price
of any tax-forfeited lands sold, an amount equal to three percent (3%) of the total sale price. Said additional
amount to be deposited in the State Treasury and credited to the State Real Estate Assurance Fund, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Land Commissioner may withdraw any description on the list, later
subject to the approval of the County Board, when it may appear to be in the public interest to do so, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Minnesota Statutes 282.014, imposes a $25.00 fee upon purchasers of tax
forfeited land for issuance of a State Deed.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 282.01, Subdivision 6, all State Tax Deeds
must be recorded with the County Recorder prior to issuing the Deed to the purchaser, therefore a recording
fee for each State Deed issued must be paid to the Aitkin County Recorder by the purchaser when tax-forfeited
land is paid for in full, as required in MS 357.18,

BE fT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 287.22, all State Tax Deeds are subject to
State Deed Tax which must be paid by the purchaser.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Aitkin County is not responsible for location of or determining property lines or
boundaries.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all lands sold hereunder are sold subject to the Zoning Ordinance adopted
by the County Board, and all lands are sold subject to railroad and highway easements, power and pipeline
easements, any recreational easements, and subject to allflowage rights, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that except in the case of Deeds issued for platted property and Deeds issued
to correct errors in either legal description or grantees, the Deeds issued for these parcels will contain a
restrictive covenant which will prohibit enrollment of the land in a State Funded program providing
compensation of marginal land or wetlands.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that properties not sold at the auction will be available for the appraised price
set by the county board on a first come first serve basis at the Aitkin County Land Department office at 502
Minnesota Ave N. Aitkin, MN during regular business hours until 4:30pm on January 8,2021. At that time the
properties will be withdrawn from available listing.

Aitkin County does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability in
employment and the provision of services. Prospective bidders who require special accommodations to

Page 2 of 3



participate in this sale should inform the Land Department as soon as possible and more than three working
days before the sale. You may write to Aitkin County Land Department a|502 Minnesota Ave N. Aitkin, MN
56431 or call 218-927-7364. Pre-registration prior to the sale is encouraged. lf the bidder has not
preregistered, registration will be required before the sale commences to receive a bidding number.

(See Attached Table)

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 25th day of August, 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of August, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 3 of 3



DNR REVIEW

apwoval 12/912079

apwoual 4lI3/2020

aPwoval 7219/2079

aDorovel 417312020

apqoval 4/73/2020

authorization 1219/2019

apProval 4/!312020

apprcval 4/L3/2020

plat - not needed

app@val 4/7312020

app.oval 4h3l2O2O

plat - not needed

plat - not needed

approval 12-9-2019

Sold C/D at 2007 Land

Dlat not needed

e60fdat 4t r3t)ottt
sent 6/7612020

a uthot izalion 4 h3 | 2O2O

approval not required
4113/2020

aPproval not required
4/7312020

apprcval hot required
ah?/)n)o

city plat not req

approval not required
417312020

last of it was sent

6/76/2020

Assessed Date

7/7e/2019

7 /27 /2020

7/79/2079

7 /2t /2020

1127/2O2O

1/19/2079

7/27/2020

7127/2020

3/73/2o2o

7l2t/2020

7/27/2O2O

3/7312020

3/E/2020

7/19/20]19

7 127 l2o2l

7t79t2079
7 127 12020
712712020

7/27/2020

7/27/2020

7/27/2020

7 /27 /2020

7/7912079

7 /27 /2020

7127/2020

FORF DATE

8/23/2oL7

8/7/2079

8/23/2077

8/7/2079

8/7/2or9

Et23/2077

thl2079

8/!/2019

8/70/2078

8lr/2o7s

8/u2079

alro/207a

8/70l2or8

812312077

8170/2078

81]-12079

7 /3!/1937

thl20r9

ehl201s

8/U2or9

8/!2or9

8/7012018

th/20r9

8/sl2o2o tinal

Date Classified -

Board Res Date

3/73/2078

2/2s/2020

3173/2078

2125t2020

2/2s/2O2O

3/73/2078

2/2s/2o2o

2/25/2020

5/74/2o7s

2/2s/2o2o

2l2s/2O2O

s/!4/2079

s/74/2or9

3173/2O7a

sl74/20!9
2l25l2O2O

2/2s/2020

2/2s/2O2O

2/25/2020

2/25/2020

sh4/2079

2/2s/2020

5/14/2079 most

Oct 2020 Sale

Pri.€

S 4,6so.oo

s 1s,67s.oo

5 6,22s.00

S 43.3oo.oo

S 7,soo.oo

s 13,3s0.00

s 3s,900.00

$ 4,2oo.oo

S 2,5oo.oo

S 3,ooo.oo

S 13,2oo.oo

S 4,soo.oo

5 B,2so.oo

S 46,3so.oo

s 14,700.00

s 500.00

5 15.800.00

s 28.000.00

s 33,300.00

$ 2,600.00

s 11,850.00

S 7,5oo.oo

S 4,72s.0o

S 17,17s.00

S 79,7oo.oo

Assessed Amount/ or
Drice from last audion

6,200.00 Dec

5 20,900.00

8,300.00 Dec

5 43.300.00

5 10,000.00

17 aOO OO Dc.

s 35,900.00

s 4,200.00

s 2,500.00

s 3,000.00

) 13,200.00

) 4,500.00

5 31,000.00

s 61,800.00

s 74,700.00

5 500.00

s 15-800.00

s 28.000.00

s 33,300.00

) 2,600.00

s 15,800.00

5 7,500.00

59300 assessed 7/19

S6300 Dec Auction

5 22,900.00

s 79,700.00

g!IC!

4.22

7

0.59

40

0.46

40

7a

19.8

0.32

0.77

0-69

o.23

0.41

1.35

2.72

o.o7

16

4.46

0.35

0.54

o.153

0.32

15.5

ggc$

no

no

address

CLARK TOWNSHIP

35003 E Co Line Rd, Hill City

30015 380th Ave, Aitkin

LAKESIDE TOWNSHIP

LAKESIDE TOWNSHIP

MACVILLE TWP

MALMO TOWNSHIP

PLINY TOWNSHIP

SAIO TOWNSHIP

SHAMROCK TWP

SHAMROCK TWP

SHAMROCK TWP

SHAMROCK TWP

SHAMROCK TWP

SPALDING TWP

SPALDING TWP
WILLIAMS TWP

UNORG

59156 412th Place, Swatara

City of Hill city

City of Hill City

City of Hill City

202 N 4th St, McGEth

102 Sp.uce St, Ny'ccrath

Hill City

lesal

= 
7/2 oI E !/2 of E l/2 of NE-SE less.38

rc and less BN RR ROW

1UADNA MOUNTAIN VIEW 1ST

\DDITION, LOT 12,8LOCK 2

Oppegads Original Townsite Kimberly S

75 ft Lots 1, 2, 3 blk 1. Lot 11 blk 1, Lot
12 blk 1

SW SW

WIIDHURST PLAT 22, LOT 12, BLK I

SW-NE

s 1/2 NE

w 1/2 OF NW 5E

Lawler Lots 11 & 12

INDIAN PORTAGE PLAT 1, LOT 1 BtK 15

SH ESH E 8E PO I NT PLAT 5, LOT 320, 327,
322

Lotl&2Blk33

Sheshebe Pointthird Addition, Lots 3 & 4
Blk44

Sheshebe Point 2nd Addition Lot 61 and
32

;E-sw LY|NG S OF R0 & NE OF SOO Rll/

Eas Lake Lot 3 Block 10

N 1/2 NE OF NW SW DOC 369425

3W NW LESS PRT TYING SO OF HY 2OO

MCKINNEY I.AKE SOUTH SHORE PLAT 1,

loT 4 BtK 1

30 FT STRIP 
'N 

SW NE DOC 175875 LESS

)ART tN DOC 403753

{ILL CITY REALTY COSADD 3, PLAT 3,

-oT4 & 5, BtK 1

IILL CITY REALTY COS ADD 2, PTAT 4,

OT7 BLKA

\4cGrath Plat 1, tots 1-2 Block5

f,CONNORS SUBDIV OF NW 1/4; PLAT 2,

.OT 6 LESS 1.5 AC IN NW CORNER

1UADNA MOUNTAIN LODGE CONDO,

rnd LoT6

f

22

26

25

25

25

26

23

22

23

23

23

23

23

25

27

26

26

26

23

23

26

t

48

47

44

44

51

45

44

47

49

49

49

49

49

47

47
43

51

52

52

43

43

52

s

17

2

74

12

20

L1

5

35

19

20

27

27

27

10

20

20

17

26

t4

74

74

5

23

orevious owners

Gruhler, Ruth & Jones, Rosemarie

Johnson, Adam

Schmidt, Raymond

Christian. Greeoru

Bailev, Ernest & Judith C/O

Hernandez.

Haataia. Douslas

Christian, Gregory

Tagliapietra, ludy etal C/O Penny

Mvers

campbell, Douglas c/o Tom cigliotti

Cunningham, Fav & D

Seeal, Harold C/O Sandy Segal

Davey, Martha & Mauricio, Michael

Wesley, Lorraine

Segal, Harold C/O Sandy Setal

Cancelled C/D Dierichs still listed as

Halford. Charles

Zambory. James R

Miles, Scott C

Dahlheime., Daryl & Cyrilla

Lathrop, Kathryn J chase

Boatman, Mary E & Wesley A

Unger, Stephen & Russel

Walters, Pamela & Dallas

QUADNA Lodge

PIN

os-0-021702

72-7-077200

1s-1-064600,

15-1-065500,

15-1-065600

16-0-017600

16-1-095800

20-0-016300

21-0-009400

25-0-057901

27-7472707

29-1{95600

29-t-774900,
29-7-775000,
,q-1-1 7S10n

29-r-27LOOO,

)9-1 -)7110n

29-7-249000

29-7-204800,

29-7-204900

30-0-016405

30-1-062500

38{-031905
49-042670r

54-1436200

57{{02304

57-7-044700

57-1-044800

57-1{48500

58-1-005200

s8-1-018800

multiple

Parcel f

t

2

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

72

13

L4

15

15

r7
1A

19

20

27

22

24

25



!t

I

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 2s,2020

Title of ltem: Data Recovery Fee

Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

a
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
10 min

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin County has invested $76,455.60 in direct staff time in creating the county-wide parcel mapping (approx.
$1.9'1lparcel). AitkinCountyhasalsospentanadditional$S5,999increatingits911system(approx.$4.51/address).
ln order to recoup costs of creating this dataset, individuals requesting the data are able to obtain this information by
paying a data recovery fee of $0.10/parcel for the GIS shape file and $0.O4iparcel for the accompanying tables and data
associated with the feature. Any private individual making a data request of the entire County dataset would pay
$0.14lparcel or $6,019.44 for the entire dataset. Note: MN law states that requests from state, federal, and tribal
agencies is to be free of charge. The GIS coordinator states that, "requests have been infrequent (=4-5 total requests)."
Jim Ratz, the County Attorney, provided counsel on "public data requests" and directed the Land Dept. to investigate
similar costs from adjacent counties. All counties surveyed (i.e., Crow Wing, Cass, Carlton, ltasca) state that they have
moved away from the data recovery fee and are providing the information for free. Housing data on such servers
provides some protection from liability (see attached MNGeo documentation) and reduces staff time.
Aitkin County Land Dept. seeks permission from the County Board to remove the data recovery fee and to provide this
information on a public facing data storage such as MN Geo or other public data server.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:
a) Continue with current practice of providing data with a data recovery fee, or
b) Direct the GIS coordinator to provide the data for free using a public facing data server such as MNGeo

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve a motion to direct the GIS coordinator to provide the data for free using a public facing data server such as
MNGeo.

No
Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf assocrafed with this request? M 

"",What is the total cost. with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? @Vrt

$ =$3,010 ($6019.44 every two years)

No Please Explain:

Budget includes infrequent but documented income from selling GIS data. This will amount to loss income but will save
on staff time and reduced liability.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TAX PARCEL MAPPING PROJECT COST ANALYSIS

YEAR HOURS HOURLY RATE *COST/YEAR

1998 1,560 $13.27 $20,701.20
1999 1,560 $13.56 $21,153.60
2000 1,560 $14.64 $22,838.40
2001 780 $15.08 $11,762.40

*TOTAL COST $76.455.60
# OF PARCELS 4O.OOO

GoST/PARCEL $1.91

*These costs only include time spent on the mapping portion of the project by the Land
Records Technician. These costs do not reflect software or maintenance costs.

E-911 ADDRESSING PROJECT COST ANALYSIS

*TOTAL COST = $85.999
# OF FEATURES=18.091
COST/FEATURE=$4.51

*These costs only include money spent on the addressing and mapping portion of the
project by Geocomm. These costs do not reflect software or maintenance costs.



+
U
ul
&.

o
b

.L'

Free + Open Public
Geospatial Data
in Minnesota

Questions, Answers, Concepts, and Resources for Practitioners
Version 6.3 (Updated November 1"8,201,9)

Compiled ond edited by:
Geoff Maas, MetroGlS Coordinator (April 2012 - November 2019)
390 Robert Street North, st PauL MN 55701, 651.602.1638
www.metrogis.org
q e offrey. m o o s @ m etc. stote. m n. u s

On beholf of the:
MetroGlS Dato Producers Work Group
MetroG lS Coordi noti ng Co m m ittee



Free + Open Public Geospatial Data in Minnesota
Questions, Answers, Concepts and Resources for Practitioners

Version 6.3 (Updated November 18, 2Ot9)

Table of Contents

l- lntroduction
ll - Trends supporting free and open data
lll - Concerns about the emergence of free and open data

This document attempts to pose ond answer many questions that government employees might
need to address when approached with the issue of free ond open public geospotial doto.

p.3
p.3
p.4

Terminology
Legal Context
Defining Public Data
Policy lssues

Fiscal lssues and 'Value' of the Data
Liability lssues

Publishing, Data Availability and Data Use

Additional Resources

This document was compiled and edited by Geoff Maas, MetroGlS Coordinotor
Comments ond questions are encoLtraged and con be directed to: moas0027@umn.edu

p.6
p.7
p.8
p. 11
p. 13

p. 15

p. 18
p.20

2



Free and Open Public Geospatial Data in Minnesota
Questions, Answers, Concepts ond Resources for Proctitioners

| - lntroduction
ln Minnesoto and throughout the United Stotes, recent months and yeors hove seen local governments-
specifically county and municipal governments-begin moking their public geospotial dato freely and
openly available without requiring o fee or license agreement. This emerging trend is a significant break

from the established proctices of the past three decades. This document is intended to explore and
onswer many of the common questions thot have arisen and continue garner discussion in Minnesota as

locol governments express interest in the transition toword increased geospatial data avoilobility. This
document also provides several links to agency websites offerinq legal and technical resources,

There is o changing focus from the government perspective in its relationship to the public and the
entrepreneurial community. With data producing government agencies increosingly regarding citizens
and businesses as 'portners in the process' ond the data as a form of raw material that the public and
business community can leverage in new and innovative ways. Government need not anticipote every
public need or eventuolity, but act in partnership-ss resource and dota provider-for the public to
explore the dota, develop applications and work collaborotively.

There are numerous rationales-both broad and specific-guiding these chonges. Key themes giving
momentum to these new policies and practices include pro-active responses to the significant
technological changes taking ploce, wider adoption of geospatial technologies and an ever-increasing
and sophisticated demond for dota of alltypes by citizens and businesses.

ll - Trends supporting free and open data
Some generol tends and rotionales for this trend include the following:

The improved operotional efficiency, tronsparency ond perception ol government:
o Readily avoiloble dota is a clear demonstrotion of on agencies desire to act openly and

efficiently;
e To pro-actively-rather thon re-octively-meeting the ever-growing ond increosingly

sophisticoted public expectation of, and oppetite for, doto of alltypes;
o The enhonced ability to provide public services and efficient steward of public funds and of the

public trust;
o More efficient use of agency staff time ond resources-instead of responding to and processing

requests, staff time can be directed to more productive work;
c The changing perception of government ogencies as being resources ond portners, rother thon

os on obstocle or'gatekeeper';
o A free and democrotic society ossumes the free flow of doto, ideas and transporency of its

government at oll levels.

Open data is an engine for economic development:
o The consistent avoilability of relioble, authoritative and 'ready-to-use' data is a resource of

increosing importonce for entrepreneurial decision making ond business success;
o Jurisdictions with open dato are perceived by o diverse set industries-utilities, reol estate,

manufacturing, education, transportation and delivery and so on-os being 'open for business'

3



The chonging noture ond perception of 'value':
o The 'volue' of government's doto is chonging to reflect the demand for-ond volume of-its use,

rather than the monetary figure that can be charged for it. The more citizens, businesses ond
interests are relying on and using a given dotaset, the more utility 'value' it has. This change in
perception provides foundotional rotionale for government progroms to justify their continued
creotion, mointenance ond publication of data.

lll - Concerns raised about the free and open data movement
There hove been numerous concerns raised by governments producing dota in regord to the transition
toward the open avoilability of geospatial doto. These concerns tend to fall into one of the following
d escr i ptive categ o rie s :

Cost recovery. Local governments take on the expense of maintaining hardware, software, training staff
and committing staff time to build and maintain geospatial data. Openly publishing its data for free and
open public use reduces is perceived to remove a government agency's abilityto recover its costs.
Additionally, some governments use the sale of their data to fund other aspects of their public works,
survey, GlS, orotherdepartmentaloperations. Ashortfall in this relied upon stream is a detrimentto
government operation.

Response: lt is in the best interest of local governments to conduct o thorough internal audit of
their existing proctices regarding their data handling and publication policies. Locol governments
have compared the octuol investment in stoff time used to respond to data requests, collect fees,
issue and mointain license qgreement documentation agoinst the amount of revenue they
octuolly generate from their dota sales. ln this comporison, they hove determined that it is often
cheaper operationally to simply publish their data rather thon expend stoff time ond resources to
process the many incoming requests.

Orgonizations need to evaluate their ossocioted costs in a broad perspective with the added
benefit of the lorger public benefits reolized. ln some instonces, local governments were
spending two to three times in stoff time ond resources to sell and license data than they were
generoting in revenue. While data soles are a perceived benefit, they octually oct os o net loss,
keeping staff from more productive activity ond requiring additional effort that provided no net
benefit to the local agency. Mony local governments hove reveoled that they currently maintain
un-even policies in dealing with dato request from various interests. For example, o local
government may charge o utility provider or real estate concern one rote, and o non-profit or on
educationol interest onother rate. This mismatch in dealing with public data requestors creates
on uncleor precedent for the local government and may put them in o difficult position to justify.
A policy of open publication of the dato relieves the local government from the potential of any
procedural discrepancy of this kind.

The sustained demand from the public ond private sector for these dato provides a sound
justification for government's continued role in producing, maintoining and publishing the
dota as both the course of its duties ond as a public service to the taxpayers who fund the
data's creation.

4



Liability assumed by the data producer. Local governments produce data containing information
containing the location, condition and other attributes of parcels, roads, infrastructure and other data.
There are always potentialfor errors, omissions or mistakes in the creation of this data. lf this data were
to be freely available to the public, what kinds of liabilities might a government assume?

Response: Locol governments are free from civil and tort liability for the electronic geospatial
dato they produce under stdte stotutes as long as they provide a disclaimer with the dato
describing its occuracy and origin. Misuse of the datd by the dato consumer is not the
responsibility of the local government producing the ddta. (Refer to 5466.03,9ubd. 27)

Misuse of available data by 'bad dctors' or loss of control ol the data by the datq producers. By making
this doto public, there is a perceived heightened potential for its misuse by 'bad octors'. Specific
examples include tax parcel doto being searched by owner name, private entities repockaging the datd
and selling it, use of the doto for analysis conflicting with popular or political interests ond other
potentiol uses for which the data is inappropriate due to its origin, content, accuracy or scole.

Response: Locol governments do not incur any liability from the misuse of their data, nor do they
have any proven method or experience for preventing the misuse of their data once it has been
purchased under the present system of fees ond license agreements. Cities ond counties beor no
responsibility for the misuse of their data once published; similor to a municipal public works
deportment is not responsible for the misuse of its facilities by trespassers. lndividuols or
orgonizations that utilize the data in illegol or unsovory ways qre ossuming the risk of being in
violation of the law; the data producer has produced the data with tox dollars for public purpose
and assumes no such risk.

Privacy issues. lssues of personal privacy-related to tax parcel data being available that contains names
of the property owner and the address of their property-remains at the forefront of the open data
discussion. Can this data be considered public?

Response: County governments ore tasked by the Stote Legisloture to gather and maintoin tox
parcel data for the levying property toxes. Under stote law, these data are described as public
documents, and os such, ore to be ovailoble to all citizens and interests who wish to make use of
them. Digital representotions of these public documents contain the same information and are
olso public. (Refer to 5389.03 and $505.08)

The change of established practices. Local governments in Minnesota have operated for many years
underthe present set of practices, assumptions and understandings in regard to geospatial data. Why
should local governments consider changing the way it treats this data or conducts its business?

Response: The businesses and citizens of Minnesota mointain a growing ond sophisticoted
demond for data of this kind and are oble to leverage it to tremendous benefit beyond the
original purpose for which it was intended. Open publicotion of geospatiol data helps
government position itself os o portner to citizens and businesses rather than a barrier or
obstacle.

5



Terminology

What do the terms free' and'open'mean when related to public geospatial data?

The terms 'free'and 'open' permeate oll levels of this issue and its discussion. We offer the following
generol definitions of how these terms are applied and have come in to use oround the issue.

Free. The term 'free' in the context of public geospotiol data, simply meons thot no fee will be charged

for electronic geospatial data (as defined in 516E.30, Subd. L0) in its native electronic format. lf a dato
requestor asks for the data is a different or customized formot, the local government maintoins the right
to chorge for the time and materiols required to prepore the data as requested. By moking their datq

free, local governments qre empowered to publish their data on either their own web portals or trusted
g eospotia I d oto clea ri ng hou se s.

Open. The term 'open' corries two central implications with it regording public geospatiol dato

First, for data to be 'open' is on indicotion thot there are no legal agreements or other conditional
encumbronces required to access the data. A user or requestor is not required to sign a license

ogreement to occess or use the data, only to ogree to a disclaimer provided by the doto producer about
the dota's original intended use ond occurocy.

Second, it indicotes that there is no constraint on the use of the doto once acquired by the user. Data
consumers can freely use and re-distribute the data they acquire and even perform volue-odded octions
to the dotd ond re-sell the doto should they so choose. Open data policies and actions by governments

focilitote the obility for data producing agencies to publish their public data for widespread and
immediate consumption and creative use by the user community.

6



Legal Context

How did city and county governments gain the right and ability to charge for data,
require license agreements and limit the use of public geospatial data in the first
place?

The Minnesoto Stote Legislature adopted what is now known as the Data Practices Act in April L9741,

codified under Chapter 1.3 and Minnesoto Rules Chapter 1205 in stotute. These rules provide the basis for
understanding thot all government dota, with the exception of some specific data falling under certain
criteria (described below) is to be considered public.

As per the specific language of 513.03, Subd. 1: "all government data collected, created, received,
mointained or disseminoted by o government entity sholl be public unless classified by statute, or
temporory clossificotion pursuant to 513.06, or federal low, os nonpublic or protected nonpublic, or with
respect to data on individuals, os privote or confidential."

The original Dato Practices Act was composed to ensure citizens and interested porties could access
these moteriols ond to participate meoningfully in o democratic society where government transparency
is ossumed as o fundomental condition of its operation.

As informotion technology, including geospdtiol technologies, hove advanced, motured and become
more widely available, citizens, private-sector octors and other interests no longer expect to physicolly
travel to o city holl, county court house or other public archive repository to inspect and copy physical

documents. There is on increosing expectotion that these data can be easily ond readily ovailable in
usoble, downloodable, digital formats from government websites and trusted onJine dato
cleoringhouses. This is especially true of the kinds of data desired by and in use by geospatiql
professionols.

ln the lqte L980s and early L990s, when GIS technology was just beginning to be widely odopted and
utilized by various levels of government, it represented a substontial capitol investment. Local
governments needed to purchase hardwore (computers, monitors, storoge, digitizing tablets, plotters),
expensive proprietary software, hire and troin new staff ond spend significant time and expense to
digitize and develop data into usable dotosets to meet their various business needs. To offset this
significant cost, various interests lobbied the Minnesota Stote Legisloture to modify the Data Practices

Act allowing them to recoup the costs of this expense through the sale of the data.

During the Legislotive Session of 1990, the Minnesotq State Legislature added longuage to the Data
Practices Act-specificolly $13.03, Subd. 3(d)through Subd. 3(f)-gronting the obility to counties, cities
and other entities qualifying under the definition of 'municipalities' under 9466.07, to chorge fees for
their geospatial data. Of note, regional ond stote government agencies were not afforded this right or
obility. There is not on rssue as to if these data are public-they ore public data as per 513.03, Subd. L-
the issue has been about the ability for governments who produce this data to be able to recoup their
original investment costs in GIS through the sale of that doto.

1 Gemberling, Donald A., and Weissman, Gary A (1982) 'Data Privacy: Everything You Wanted to Know About the
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act - From AtoZ, Williqm Mitchell Law Review: Vol 8, lss. 3, Art. 1

7



Defining Public Data

Tax parcel data is widely considered one of the most useful and valuable geospatial
datasets for a large number of applications, analyses and uses. These data generally
contain the tax parcel boundaries, the owners name, address data, value of land and
improvements and amount of tax paid. Are these datasets considered public? ls there
a consequence to making data containing names and addresses publicly available?

To answer this question, we need to provide the full context of what this data fundamentally is and why
it is creoted ond maintained at the county level of government.

The creotion and maintenance of tax porcel dato is a responsibility tasked to county governments by the
State Legisloture under 9389.03 and 5505.08 of the state's stotutes. The primary intention of these
laws-ond of the creation and mointenonce of tax porcel dota-is that these dota form the core
materials for the accurate and proper meosuring and documenting of the size, dimension, location, ond
charocteristic attributes of real estate for their ossessment of volue and the value of their improvements
(buildings, etc.) for levying property tdxes. County governments are the responsible and authoritotive
level of government for corrying out this work as well as mointaining and updating the related datasets
ond records.

The longuage in 5389.03 and 5505.08 of the stotutes indicates that tax parcel data are public
documents. This existing statute language governing these data was written ot o time when these
datasets (mops of parcels and records relevont to them) existed primarily in an onalog (physical, usually
paper) formot. At that time, occess, review ond use of these data encompassed citizens and private-
sector interests coming into a city hall or county courthouse archive to dccess the physical documents
qnd make physical copies of them rather than the current technology which facilitates the download
these dota directly from on-line dota portals.

The 2013 Minnesoto low-5L6E.30 Subd. 11(b)-does not authorize nor require the release of data thot
is not public or nonpublic. Dato producing counties and municipalities are under no obligotion to release
dota that is designated os not public or nonpublic under 913.01, Subd. 8 through Subd. li. The state
does not intend to request-nor should locol governments provide-ony informotion considered not
public or nonpublic os per applicable state law.

With the advent, rise ond proliferation of the use of GlS, tox parcel dato has become incredibly useful for
many opplications and onalyses beyond the originol purpose for which they were creoted. Making these
data freely ond openly availoble magnifies the volue of the original investment in these datosets.

8



Geospatial data representing tax parcels-and potentially containing their attributes
of land value and ownership-cannot be considered or used as a 'legal plat'
documents or as an 'official plat'.

Correct. There is no assertion on the port of the creators or users of GIS dato which represent tax parcels

and their ottribute dato thot these doto constitute or represent ony kind of legal document. GIS data
containing parcel data are a digital representation of the information contoined in the original, legol
survey documents. As digitol representations, they con be used for a variety of useful analyses and
visualization octivities but they connot be used for the formal legol work or proceedings for which
olficial plat mdps dre employed. The discloimer languoge that data users accept and agree to at the
point of access, serve to indicdte and acknowledge the limitations of the GIS data.

How do we know if a given geospatial dataset is public or not?

Public data. As per the specific language of 513.03, Subd. 7: "oll government data collected, created,
received, mointained or disseminated by o government entity shall be public unless clossified by stotute,
or temporory classification pursudnt to 513.06, or federal law, as nonpublic or protected nonpublic, or
with respect to data on individuals, as private or confidential."

Common datasets that are prepored ond mointoined by county and municipal governments that are
considered public dato and can be readily released through data portals include:

o Tax porcel boundories;
t Tax parcel attribute data;
o Rood centerline data and the attributes associated with it (street nomes, address ronges, etc.)
o Address point dota (situs, building ond estoblishment addresses);
o Dato representing municipal and common jurisdictional boundaries;
o Voting precinct boundories;
o Commissionerdistrictboundories;
. School district boundories;
o Point data representing common facilities such os city halls, fire stations, police stotions, boot

Iandings, trailheads, historical morkers, etc.
o Aerial imagery;
o Lokes, rivers, digitol topography, park boundaries and trail networks.

At present, there ore vorious levels of discussion about the potentiol public availability of certoin
i nfra stru ctu ra I d ota sets, i ncl u d i ng :

o Sanitory sewer and wastewoter treotment systems and facilities;
c Woter supply systems ond focilities;
o Stormwater systems and facilities;
o Municipally-owned and managed power generation and supply focilities;
o Municipally-owned and managed telecommunications and fiber-optic networks.

9



Some cities and counties already make some of these data freely ond openly available to facilitate the
process of working with consulting engineers, vendors and other government agencies. Some cities and
counties do not make this data public, citing o desire to minimize dccess to protect the assets ond to
ma i nta in pub lic sofety.

Additional reseorch into how to balance the demands of public safety, protection of public
infrastructure ossets and public access to dota are set to continue by local, regional and state
agencies.

lnternql Data Review Process Eoch agency that is publishing data publicly or responding to requests for
its data is advised to develop a consistent review process. A sample workflow of a local review process is
offered below.

lf alredy open and publlshed,

direct requestto data portal

or deadnghouse where

data ls avallable

lf not already published,

Gl5 0ffice contacts the

office or department that is

the steward or origin of the data

GlS 0ffice
Request for dataset

from public

GIS office then assembles:

- Metadata
- Relevant info on present condition and/or

completeness of the data requested

Department that is the Data Steward or

0riginator of Data makes a determination

of the ftness of the data to serve the
request

Attorney reviews the data in questlon and the requesl to ensure
- no private data on individuals is included
- no nonpublir data or trade secret data (Minn Stat t3.37) is inrluded
- no data bound by vendor agreements is inrluded
- withln paramelers 0f Minn Stat 466 and 16E.30

- othet legal issues are addressed as appropriate

NO ls dataset suitable

for public release?
YES

Dataset cannot be

fieely and openly dlstdbuted
Publlsh to data portal or

data clearinghouse

10



Policy lssues

Why did the state pass the 2013 law ($f6e .gO, Subd. 11) requiring local governments
to share their data with other governments?

Lawmokers and government ogencies at all levels understond that sharing data freely between
government organizotions ond ogencies is a necessary means to deliver government services effectively
and make the most efficient use of tox dollors.

The citizens of Minnesota olready pay to have the government run their vorious progroms, deliver
services and create the data. When one government organization charges another for its dota, the
citizen is, in effect, povinq twice for that data. lt has been reveoled thot government agencies in
Minnesota have paid for data from other governments more than once (many different individuol
ogencies or multiple divisions or units within an ogency). ln this scenario the taxpaying citizen has borne
the cost of the data multiple times.

Current public policy research studies are reveoling that when data is freely and openly shared, the
benefits leveroged in efficiency, staff time savings and productivity outweigh the costs ossocioted with
producing that data. ln August 2014, the State of Maryland moved to on open data initiative ond hos

found a significont increose in use of their dota by users external to government (reol estote, utilities,
academia and others). A link to Marylond's doto portal is provided below.

Maryland Depdrtment ol Planning
Link: http: //pl on ni n a, ma rvl a nd.aov/Ou rProdu cts/downl oad Fil es. shtml

Numerous counties in Minnesota have also found cost-savings and operotional efficiencies by opening up

their dota following the recommendation ond adoption of the Resolution of Support for Free and Open
Puhlic Geospotiol Data made by the MetroGlS Policy Board in 201.3.

MetroGlS Free + Open Public Geospatial Data Pdge
Li n k : htt p : / /w ww. m et r oa i s. o ra / p roj e ct s /f re e - o pe n -d ot a. o s px

MetroGlS Policy Boord Resolution of Support for Free and Open Puhlic Geospotiol Data
Link: http://www.metroois.ora/MetroclS/media/aisdocuments/proiects/003 MetroclSPolicvBoord ResolutionOfsupport,pdf

Who was consulted before 916E.30, Subd. 11was passed in 2013?

As part of the Minnesota Business PIan for Statewide Porcel Data lntegration the need for legislation
wos defined and discussed. This was also discussed with geospqtial user groups, councils and advisory
groups os well os legislators prior to becoming low. Our stote chooses to provide geospotial data ot no

fee to users becouse, among other things, it ovoids duplication, leveroges the dato for other uses beyond
the business driver that coused it to be created, stimulates community and economic development
opportunities, and leads to smqrter decisions.

Minnesota Business Plan for Stotewide Porcel Data Integration
Link: http://www.mnqeo.state.mn.us/coord/parcel business plan/

11



Several County Boards in Minnesota are formally adopting'free and open GIS data'
policies or resolutions. ls this a required step in moving toward free and open data?

No, it is not a requirement. Severol counties-specifically the Seven Metropolitan Counties (Anoka,
Corver, Dokota, Hennepin, Ramsey, Scott and Woshington) as well as Clay County (in western
Minnesoto) and ltosca County (in northern Minnesota)-in 20L4-75 have found value in making a formal
policy stotement to open their data, and having thot stotement odopted by their County Board of
Commissioners (shown in dork green on the map below). Severol counties throughout the stote are
simply publishing their dota-either through their own portal or via the Geospatial Commons-without o

formal policy odoption oction (these counties are shown in light green on the mop below). While by no
means required, having on adopted policy is a beneficial resource, especiallyto county GIS staff forthe
following reasons:

An adopted policy provides clarity and direction for the county's GIS staff to operate when
working with the public, the business community and other entities and interests thot require
occess to the doto;
County elected officials ond leadership may turn over more frequently than county stoff; having
on adopted open data policy provides continuity of practice;
Having an adopted o 'free ond open data' policy signals that your county is "open for husiness"
as open geospatial data is a vital resource for real estote, utilities, land development, reseorch,
and other industries and uses.

a

a

a

lr

fF

b ha

Free ond 0pen Public Geospatiol Dato

As of November 5, 2019
H

rut

tlJ
l*

h

L{t

tt

I Dotq freely Avoiloble, Adoplion ol Open 0olo Resolution

E lall frr:cly rlvrrilnhl*: flo fiesoluiior rldoplli]

. , '; r. ..', i ,'.' t: . .'t :: :' '\ .:, .:

Yror hl[l0dkol.! li. ylor r lret rnd opr publlt;toilolf.l d0l0 r.!!klion rcr .dopl.d

vcor n!![wirtr tt r yrrr lle drtr brronr krrry ond otuly ovorl.lL

h

T

:.lrfih 0frr

' Lrb 5

* '5

lB rq rq1 5 ti,t

b ftta ,trfr b ' Lr '.h;

t{ i

hrq'

k 1n{h

1p1k-q

llrr:rp ; ar
Bht

tsror,
tidriil.ni rtrillr*iltrlrll,t013?019
Niflr.!d (@dt l@rJflr.liofr, ?011 2019

lrN r..dbr ol (.0nly c,ltil,tdoh r.dok, !8l3.tel9

li0l6: Thi! rut i! !!qe.! l0 trsq$it lpddl!r

tbY

sb

L2

F&qM'@rdd..e,



Fiscal lssues and 'Value' of the Data

How does a local government recoup the costs of data collection and processing when
they must share it for free with other government entities?

As stated earlier in this research document, the creation and maintenance of tax parcel dota is a
responsibility tasked to county governments by the State Legisloture under Chapters 389, 505 and 508 of
the state's stotutes. Sharing data openly can directly reduce costs through more efficient use of staff
time to generate and publish a single release of stondordized dota rather thon multiple copies or releases
of data in potentiolly different formats to different customers.

Organizotions need to thoroughly evaluate their associated costs in o broad perspective with the added
benefit of the larger public benefits realized. ln some instances, local governments were spending two to
three times in staff time and resources to sell ond license dato thon they were generatinq in revenue.
While data sales ore a perceived short-term benefit, they can dct as a net loss, keeping government staff
from more productive octivity and requiring additionol effort that provides no net benefit to the locol
agency.

Partnering with adjacent ond concurrent jurisdictions is another meons of cost savings to produce,
standordize ond public geospatial dqtq. Governments at all levels ore encouroged to pursue the inclusion
of shared geospotial data in the Geospatiol Commons to reduce the number of individual requests that
outhoritotive sources receive for the same or similar dato. Putting data in the Geospatial Commons will
help ogencies ond organizations that publish data to become more efficient. The Commons enables them
to publish the data once at a trusted ond easy-to-use site ond provide reliable and consistent occess to
the full audience of data consumers.

Cost sharing partnerships with other organizotions thot can help reduce expenditures on data acquisition
and dato maintenance (e.9. oerial imagery or L|DAR doto). Sharing data openly fosters better public
relations and by provides more fertile ground for entrepreneurship and open development thot con
benefit the locol orea.

Many local governments in Minnesota are finding that the revenue generated from the sole of
geospatial dota to be lower thon expected; costs associated with stoff time processing the data requests,
the handling of license ogreements, and correspondence with internal deportments ond requestors of
the doto result in staff time expenses that exceed the revenue generated. Fees for access to the dato
limit the use of the data to only those who can justify the expense and creates a disparity in dota access:

a well-resourced power utility can offord to purchose the data while o non-profit community advocacy
organizotion cannot.

An additionol thought on the topic is the proposition of what "volue" meqns. Mony governments
producing data ascribe the volue of their data by how many users are making use of it, rather than the

fee they con collect for it. A dataset that is downlooded frequently and is in use by many applications is
therefore very 'valuoble' and justifies the government's octions and expense for maintaining and
publishing it.

13



lf we are asked to produce a map by a member of the public or a private business, can
we charge for the time and materials it takes to perform that work? lf we simply give
away our electronic geospatial data, can we still sell our maps and plat books?

Yes. Even if you make your electronic geospotial dato freely available for downlood through a portal or
data cleoring house, counties ore still able to charge for the time and moterials of producing ond printing
mops, responding to specific customer requests, preparing customized 'cuts' of geospatial doto and to
sell the cartogrophic products it prepares such as large paper maps, map books and plat books.

L4



Liability lssues
Would we-as a data producer-incur any liability for the geospatial data we produce
and release? Can we be held liable for any errors or omissions in our geospatial data?

Two Minnesota laws provide local governments protection from liobility for geospatial data that they

share, these are:

516E.30 Subd. 71(b):

"...government entities and agencies sharing and receiving electronic geospatiol data under this
subdivision are immune from civil liability arising out of the use of the shared electronic geospdtial
data..."

5465.03 Subd.27(a):

9466.03 provides exceptions to section 5466.02 Tort Liability for municipalities

"Any cloim against o municipality*, based on olleged or actual inoccurocies in geogrophic informotion
systems data, orising from the public's use of GIS data, if the municipolity provides a discloimer of the
accurocy of the information at any point of initiol contact with a geogrophic information system to which
the public has generol occess."

*As per $465.07, municipalitv means ony city (whether organized under home rule charter or otherwise),
county, town, public outhority, public corporation, and many other categories of public organizotions.

lf we provide a disclaimer with our data, are we protected from liability if any errors
or omissions are later found in our data?

Yes. Providing a disclaimer is an important port of geospotiol data delivery in Minnesota. Disclaimers
generally contain statements that the dato was produced at o scale and occurocy by your ogency for a
business purpose and that no cloim is made that the data will sotisfactorily meet another agencies
purpose or specific needs.

Good data practice will hove discloimer stotements at the point of download or access and as part of the
metadato which accomponies the data. ln state statute 9466.03, Subd. 21(a) it stdtes thot "o disclaimer
of the accurocy of the informotion" which is "available at any point of initial contoct with a geographic
information system to which the public has generol occess" provides protection from tort liability to the
data producing agency.

Disclaimer language that data users occept and agree to ot the point of occess indicates and
ocknowledges the limitations of the GIS doto.

15



lf we publish our tax parcel data, could we inadvertently expose sensitive, not public
or nonpublic data? How do we safeguard protected or sensitive classes of citizens or
individuals protected by the Safe At Home law?

This is an importont and very valid concern. A common example would be the organizotions thot
operote sofe-houses and shelters for victims of domestic violence and abuse. lt is imperative that the
sites and facilities of these interests-and the clientele they serve and protect-remain protected. These

organizotions are in most coses already adept at how to maintain their records, name their businesses

ond manage their physical facilities, ownership records and tax records so their presence would be
difficult to detect by those who would misuse this information. The stote's Safe At Home law offers o
means for individuals to legally concealtheir oddress for purposes of protection, detoils of which are

found in the stote's statute language under 558.0L through 558.12.

The following is taken from the Minnesoto Secretory of Stote's website

"The Safe At Home low is an address confidentiolly program offered through the Office of the Minnesota
Secretary of State and is available to people who have personal sofety concerns and who hove an actual
residence address in Minnesoto. Safe At Home participants are often survivors of domestic violence, hos

been victimized by the stalking behavior of another, or has been sexually assaulted. People also enroll
because they have sofety concerns due to their profession such as law enforcement professionals.
Whotever the reason, o person enrolls in Sofe At Home becouse they have a significant safety concern
and hove decided that keeping their residential oddress, school address or employment address
confidentiol is an appropriate part of their personal sofety plon."

Full informotion on the Sofe At Home progrom con be found here:

Minnesota Office of the Secretary of State, Sofe At Home program information:
http ://www.sos. state. m n. u s/i n d ex. a s px? p a q e= 1- 5 5 0

Stotute longuage governing the handling Safe At Home participants and reol property records are found
in 57j.045, Subd 4a and Subd 4b. Under this statute, it is the responsibility of the County Recorder to not
to disclose the program porticipant's identity data in conjunction with the property identified. As per the
longuage in the stotute:

"Each county recorder shall establish procedures for recording or filing documents to
comply with this subdivision. These procedures moy include masking identity or
locotion dota ond making documents or certificotes of title containing the dato privote
and not viewoble except os allowed by this paragraph. The procedure must comply
with the requirements of Chapters j86, 507, 508, and 508A ond other laws os

appropriote, to the extent these requirements do not conflict with this section."

What this means for ossessors and geospotiol professionals in the normal course of their work is thot ony
Sofe At Home-reloted information is, has been or should be, removed from the record before it comes to
your office for ony kind of processing or publication. Consult with your County Recorder and your County
Attorney to ensure your county has established necessary procedures under 573.045, Subd ao [b)
through (d)l ond 513.045, Subd 4b [(a)through (c)].

15



Our county maintains a geospatial data viewer through which the public can navigate
an interface to view, click on. and get information about individual parcels, doesn't
this satisfy making our data 'free and open'?

Counties are to be commended for publishing web-bosed interfaces that enable businesses, utilities, reol
estate professionals, elected leadership and the public at large to view, navigate and gather information.

These interfoces ctre tremendous resources for quickly getting information on a specific piece of property
ond understanding its surrounding context. Mony counties include valuable supplemental information
such as aeriol imagery, rood networks, zoning districts, park boundaries, contour maps, municipol
boundories and water features to provide additionol context.

These kinds of web mopping interfaces dre on important first step in demonstrating the value of the
geospatiol thot is created and published at the county government level. However, in a web viewer
environment like this, the data remoins 'captive', in thot, it cqnnot be downloaded-either in part or os a
whole-for use in GIS software to perform analysis and mapping, for applications development or other
various uses. Publishing and mointoining a web interface is voluable and useful; the value of the data is

further enhanced by being fully downloadoble ond avoiloble for use.

ffi i* i'l r€i iql i{}:: Waelena Coun\ l

Zaom lrr Zoom Out Pan Zgom Prev Zoam Select Zom 
-Extent , J,ffi-,ll-

clear search ldentify

,i, ffi
Legend Resul

O ri'
I

a

' ti,. i ,. ;.-r': tl ', : :

scale 1: 1100

Available Reports

Parcel Repo,t

Z@a to Feature

Featurc Informatlon
Namc
PARCEL_NUM

A'RFS

Shape_Length

Shape Area

PARCEL_NUMAER

DEEDED ACRFS

PHYSICAL_ADDRESS

TAXPAYER NAME

TAXPAYER-ADDRESSl

TAXPAYER.ADDR€SS2

TAXPAY€R-ADDRESS3

valuc
R223600120

o.15

360.000145560480q

6500.001025233017

223600124

,Go

x

PARCEI-NUIr| ACnES shape-Langth shrpc-Arcr PARCEL-NUI,IBER

R223600120 0.15 360.00018556048096500.00102523312236O0X20

TAXPAYER.CITY

TAXPAYER_STATE

TAXPAYER_ZIP5

CITY TOWNSHIP CODF

414 BRYANT SE 564A2

FRYIDAMIEN CMIG

ANGELA MARIE FRY

46 ]AMES ST

CARNOUSTIE DD7 7]Y
SCOTTAND

UNITED KIN6DOM

The exomple above is from the Wadena County Gli Public Mop Service

http:11gis. co.wade na. m n. us/lin k/isfe/index.aspx

The parcel data content is viewable in a table by selecting a parcel (or multiple porcels) but the dota
itself connot be downloaded in part or as a whole for use in GIS software.

+

ffi
ffi

t7



Publishing, Data Access and Data Availability

lf we are willing to provide our data to the public freely and openly, but lack the
resources to stand up a data portal for our agency, what options do we have?

The Minnesota Geospotiol Commons hos been in
operation since mid-20L4 and was formally ond public
launched in March of 201-5. The Commons is a resource

for geospatiol dato producers to publish their dato and

for data consumers to search for and ocquire data for
projects, services for opplications.

?cA'ififiiu'ii'3
The Commons is o robust data distribution site thot can be used by both troditionol and non-troditional
GIS users, such as web developers, journalists and others. The Commons is not intended to provide web
mapping Junctionality like "Google Mops" or "ArcGIS Online."

The Minnesota Geospatial Commons can be accessed here: https://qisdata.mn.qov/

The data in the Minnesota Geospatial Commons may not be as up-to-date as a given
localgovernment's data, so what is the incentive to'warehouse it'there?

The stote does not intend to "wqreho.tse" all dato for of Minnesota's data producers, but rather to
provide a place that users see os the ploce of choice to go to find, evoluote, occess, follow ond stay
connected with the best available data to meet their needs. ln addition, we hope we have created a
place that publishers wont to put their data for others to discover.

For those portners thot do not have their own delivery mechanisms the Minnesotd Geospotidl Commons
is a place to publish their data ond allow others occess to it.

For those thot do not wont to provide occess to their dota through the Geospatial Commons we wont to
provide information ond o metadota reference to data and point users to where the data moy be

obtained. Thus users would hove a central location to find out iI the data exists, if it is suitable ond where
it may be found.

Data thot will be ovailoble in the Geospatial Commons is usefulfor mdny orgonizations as data residing
there can be put together into statewide, regionol, or oreas that covers more thon a single local
gove r n me nt's j u risd ictio n.

Requiring each agency to ocquire ond process doto from many multiple authoritative sources and
governments individually is prohibitive. Bringing dato to single location such os the Geospotial Commons
significontly reduces the cost to the organizations and ultimately the citizen

18



For what reasons might any localgovernment be concerned about what occurs in a
neighboring local government?

Events, situations and the increasing complexity of work tosks assigned to government moke it necessory

for locol governments to be aware of conditions and octivities in neighboring jurisdictions. These include
planning for future land use ond development scenarios, activities reloted to utility, pipeline and
tronsportation corridor studies, understanding wotershed conditions, the sources of-and impocts

from-air ond water pollution, naturol resource studies and events warranting mutual assistance for
emergency situations such as fires, floods or other lorge-scale events. These types of activities are best
h o nd I ed th ro u g h i nte r-j u ri sd ictio na I coope ratio n.

Recent examples include the Pagami Creek Fire of 2011 in the Boundory Waters Canoe Area Wilderness
and the flooding events in the Duluth area in 20L2. These events led to the creotion of the Arrowhead
Regional GIS Collaboration between Carlton, Cook, Lake and St. Louis Counties in northeastern
Minnesota.

Sharing dota is a proven meons of developing productive ond efficient government. Many adjoining
counties and cities throughout the State of Minnesota have-through the initiol work of sharing their
dota-found additional opportunities to work together and leverage one-another's' expertise ond
technical knowledge to streamline their own efforts, reduce duplicotion and developing long-lasting
partnerships.

I have questions about free and open geospatial data in Minnesota that are not
addressed in this document, who can I contact or ask about them?

This document remains in development ond we wish to continue to odd new questions, ideos, ond
concerns to it as they arise.

Please email your question about free and open geospatiol data to:

Geoff Maos
maas0021"@umn.edu
76i.772.4287

19



Additional Resources

INFORMATION POLICY ANALVSIS DIVISION: DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
The lnformation Policy Analysis Division of the Department of Administrdtion provides advice ond
assistance on Minnesoto's public access and privacy laws to the publlc and government.

At their website, they offer a wide ronge of resources and informotion

lnformation Policy Analysis Division website:
http: ' a"ww.ipad.state.mn.us t

How to request information from government in Minnesota:
http : //www. i p a d. stdte. m n. u s/d ocs /d ata r e q u estm a i n. htm I

MINNESOTA STATE LAW LIBRARY
The Minnesoto Stote Law Library maintoins up-to-dote information about state and federal lows
regording public informotion, including the Freedom of lnformotion Act and its reoch.

Minnesota State Law Library, Freedom of lnformation Act page

http : I h n. oov "nwl ib rfoia. html

PUBLIC & PRIVATE DATA EXPLAINED: MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
The Minnesota Deportment of Health maintoins an excellent website exploining the various types of
public and privote doto as categorized and understood by stote government:

The Minnesota Government Data Practices Act:
http:',ww.health.state.mn.us'tvs/opilgov/chsadminrdata'ngdpa,html#c

ADDITIONAL FREE + OPEN PUBLIC GEOSPATIAL DATA RESOURCES IN MINNESOTA
The MetroGlS collaborative has been octively researching and exploring the legal, fiscal, technical and
policy implications of open dota. They maintoin a host of resources at their site including research and
adopted free and open data policy language.

Metrocls Free + Open Data Resource Page

http://www.metrogis.orq,oiects/free-open-data.aspx

Questions, comments or ideos on how to improve this document are welcomed, please contoct:

Geoffrey Maas
maas002L@umn.edu
763.772.4287

20



Aitkin
County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: August 25,2020
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

q
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Gommittee Freq. Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bill Pratt

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv '1st Thursdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Pratt
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthlv 3ro Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Quarterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Ooportunitv Aoencv Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reoional Develooment Council QuarterlV 3rd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Bio Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Pratt, Alt. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months I st Tuesdav Wedel and Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3ro or 4m Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
East Central Regional Library Board Monthlv 2no Mondav Niemi. Alt. Pratt
Economic Development Monthlv lstWednesdav Pratt and Niemi

Ma ement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4x year Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Marcotte
Facilities/Tech As needed Wedel and Marcotte
H&HS Advisorv (Liaison) Monthly except Julv 1st Wednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Societv (Liaison) Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4tn Mondav Pratt and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Labor Management Quarterlv Varies Wedel. Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set bv Judqe Niemi
McGregor Airport Commission Monthlv Last Wednesdav Pratt
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 10x vear 3rd Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthlv 4th Friday Marcotte. Alt. Pratt
MN Rural Caucus 8x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Natural Resources Advisorv Com mittee 8-10x vear 2nd Mondav Marcotte and Pratt
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Niemi
Northeast MN ATP Quarterlv Varies Pratt and EngineerWelle, Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x vear 4th Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterlv 2no Monday Pratt, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatinq Board Monthlv 1sr Thursdav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2no Tuesdav Marcotte and Wedel
Planninq Commission Monthly 3rd Mondav Westerlund
Rum 1W1 P Policv Committee Quarterly Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Snake RiverWatershed Monthly 4th Mondav Pratt

Court Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund


